DATE CRITICAL

Lee County Board of County Commissioners Blue Sheet No. 20060754-UTL
Agenda Item Summary

1. Action Requested/Purpose:

Accept Gasparilla [sland Water Association, Inc. (GIW A) Petition for a rate adjustment for water and sewer services; 2)
Authorize staff to schedule a public hearing for August 22 , 2006 at 5:00 p.m., to adopt a Resolution approving the updated
rates.

2. What Action Accomplishes:
Provides required Board approval for GIWA to adjust its water and sewer rates.

3. Management Recommendation:

| Approval. ]

4. Departmental Category: 10 (| L 5. Meeting Date: O__é 0 Z%

6. Agenda: 7. Requirement/Purpose (specify) | 8. Request Initiated:
X  Consent Statute Commissioner
Administrative ' Ordinance Department Public Works

Appeals - | Admin. Code Division Utidifles,
Public X Other By: N AU e

o Walk-On cting Dircctor
. Background:

On February 13, 2001, the Board of County Commissioners renewed a franchise to Gasparilla lsland Water
Association (GTWA). As the franchising authority for this not-for-profit utility, Board approval is required for all future
changes in the rates or franchise area.

S. Ivan Velez, P.E.,

GIWA requests approval of the attached Petition for Rate Adjustment and its attachments. GIWA'’s last three rate
increases were approved by the BOCC on May 19, 1993; March 11, 2003 and March 22, 2005. Since that time, the area has
continued to experience rapid growth and increased operating costs.

GIWA’s Board contracted with Public Resources Management Group, Inc. (PRMG) to conduct an in-depth analysis
and provide a Water and Wastewater Rate Study (see Attachment B). The results of the study confirmed GIWA needs to
increase revenues by 9-1/2% now, and 6% annually over the next four years.

Attachments:  Resolution
GTWA Letter dated April 21, 2006
GIWA Petition for Rate Adjustment w/attachments (A-F)
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LEE COUNTY RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION OF LEE COUNTY APPROVING THE
PETITION OF THE GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER
ASSOCIATION, INC. (“GIWA”) UPDATING ITS WATER AND
WASTEWATER TARIFFS WITHIN ITS FRANCHISE AREA
OF LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC. (“GIWA”") is
the present holder of a water and sewer franchise in Lee County, granted by Resolution
of the Board of County Commissioners in and for Lee County, Florida, on February 13,
2001; and,

WHEREAS, GIWA has pursuant to said franchise authority, made application to the
County for an Updating of its Water and Wastewater Tariffs, by petition submitted to Lee
County on February 21, 2006 (Exhibit A, hereto); and,

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Lee County, Florida, has set
the said Petition for a public hearing on Tuesday, August 22, 2006, at 5:00 p.m., and
caused due notice thereof to be published in the Fort Myers News-Press, copies of which
said notice are attached hereto; and,

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on Tuesday, August 22, 2006, in the Board
of County Commissioners’ Chambers, Fort Myers, Florida, at which tirﬁe GIWA presented
evidence and testimony in support of its Petition for an Updating of GIWA’s Water and
Wastewater Tariffs, to include the requested adjustments as stated above, and all
interested parties were permitted to address the Board and to make a statement of record,

and the Board, after being fully advised in the premises, makes the following

determinations;

S5:1\GE\SSCIResolutionsiGIWA RATE INCREASE 8-22-06.wpd



NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of County Commissioners of Lee
County, Florida, that:

1. The revised Updated Water and Wastewater Tariffs, as proposed by GIWA
in its February 21, 2006 Petition, are hereby approved and granted.

2. The revised GIWA Updated Water and Wastewater Tariffs, to include the
requested adjustments as set out in paragraph 1., above, are hereby
approved, and shall become effective on a date to be subsequently
determined by the GIWA Board of Directors as set out in GIWA'’s By-Laws,
not to exceed sixty (60) days from the Board of County Commissioners’
adoption of this Resolution.

3. The provisions of this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its
adoption by the Board of County Commissioners at the conclusion of the

public hearing.

S5AGS\S5C\Resclutions\GIWA RATE INCREASE 8-22-06.wpd '2'



The foregoing Resolution was offered by Commissioner who moved

its adoption. The motion was seconded by Commissioner and, being put

to a vote, the vote was as follows:

BOB JANES
DOUGLAS ST. CERNY
RAY JUDAH
TAMMARA HALL
JOHN E. ALBION

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS day of , 2006.
ATTEST: CHARLIE GREEN BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
CLERK OF COURTS OF LEE COUNTY, FLORIDA
BY: BY:

Deputy Clerk Tammara Hall, Chairwoman

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

BY:

Office of the County Attorney
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GARPARIE IR AND WATER ASSOCIATION, Inc,
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April 21, 2006

Mr. lvan Velez

Acting Utilities Director
Lee County Utilities
1500 Monroe Street
Fort Myers, FL. 33901

Re:  Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Petition for Rate Increase

Dear Mr. Velez:

Enclosed are the original and twelve (12) copes of a “Petition for Rate Adjustment for Gasparilla
[sland Water Association, Inc. (GIWA) with the following attachments:

Schedule of existing and proposed rates for water and sewer service;

Water and Wastewater Rate Study prepared by Public Resources Management Group, Inc.:
Certified auditor’s report on the system for October 1, 2004 to September 30, 2005;
Budget for the period of October 1, 2005 to September 30, 2006:

Minutes of Special Call Membership Meeting held on April 10, 2006;

Minutes of Special Call Board of Directors’ Meeting held on April 19, 2006,

As you can see on our 2005/06 budget, with increasing costs including large increases in electricity,
chemicals, insurance, and salaries, a loss 0f $215.856 is budgeted for this fiscal year; therefore,
GIWA’s Board contracted with Public Resources Management Group, Inc. (PRMG) to conduct an in
depth rate analysis. During the study, it was determined that the proposed rates should meet a number
of goals and objectives. The single most important objective of the study was to develop utility rates
that meet our projected expenditure requirements for the water and wastewater systems in order to
maintain sound tinancial operations and fund the anticipated capital needs of the utility system. The
other objectives and goals considered in the study included the following:

Rates should be based on cost of service principles;

Rates should recover total revenue requirements of the utility system in an equitable manner;
Rates should promote the conservation of water resources;

Rates should maintain adequate reserves for emergencies and unforeseen capital needs.



Mr. Ivan Velez, Acting Utilities Director
Lee County Utilities

April 21, 2006

Page 2

The results of the study - GIWA needs to increase revenues by 9 %% now and 6% annually over the
next four (4) years. GIWA is proposing to increase revenues now by 9 2% in the form of a rate
structure change along with increases to the sewer base charge and volumetric charge on water and
sewer service, and another 6% across the Board increase on water and sewer usage and base charges to
become effective January 2007. The Board has agreed that we need to re-evaluate our financial
condition at the end of the 2007 fiscal year to determine future rate increase needs.

The study also addresses the fact that GIWA charges the same impact fee rate regardless of meter size
or usage, and PRMG recommends we maintain the current impact fee schedule but apply a unit charge
in conjunction with the size of the customer’s meter for residential users. GIWA has residential users
with larger meters who use large quantities of water; however, this recommendation is still under
review to determine an equitable solution to those who need a larger meter solely for the purpose ofa
fire suppression system,; therefore, a change to the connection fee schedule is not requested at this time.

Since we have already seen a Net Loss of $130,638 for the first five months of this fiscal year, we will
greatly appreciate a quick response to this petition.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact me at
941-964-2423.

Sincerely,
1 o
Pl ¢ .
L Y - Bt 4

Bonnie Pringle
Utility Director

le.
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PETITION
FOR RATE ADJUSTMENT
FOR GASPARILILA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

The Honorable County Commission for the
County of Lee, State of Florida

The Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc., a corporation, not-for-profit, in the state of
Florida, and having its offices at 1700 East Railroad Avenue, Boca Grande, Florida,
pursuant to its franchise issued by the County of Lee on February 13, 2001 does herewith
submit the following information and accompanying data to support its petition:

I. The existing and proposed rates to be charged for water and sewer services,
attached herewith and labeled Exhibit “A”;

2. Water and Wastewater Rate Study prepared by Public Resources Management
Group, Inc., attached herewith and labeled Exhibit “B™;

3. The certified auditor’s report on the system for the period October 1, 2004 to
September 30, 2005, attached herewith and labeled Exhibit “C";

4. The current budget of the Association for the period October 1, 2005 to
September 30, 2006 attached herewith and labeled Exhibit “D”;

5. A copy of the minutes of the Special Call Membership Meeting held on
April 10, 2006 in which the proposed rate changes were approved by the
membership, attached herewith and labeled Exhibit “E™.

6. A copy of the minutes of a Special Call Board of Directors Meeting held on
April 19, 2007 for the purposes of amending the proposed rates to those
shown in Public Resources Management Group, Inc.’s final report, attached
herewith and labeled Exhibit “F”.

The Association will be grateful for your efforts to expedite this matter.

Respectfully submitted this 21" day of February 2006.

GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

By: / //CL/J/I/Q/J /

Michael D. Holnfles, President




GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
P.O. Box 310
Boca Grande, Florida 33921
Telephone (941) 964-2423 Fax (941) 964-0625

Existing and Proposed Water and Wastewater User Rate Schedule

Proposed Effective Proposed Effective

Description Existing Rates May 2006 January 2007
WATER SYSTEM
Base Charge, includes 5,000 gallons [1][2]
Residential
5/8" x 3/4” Meter $21.50 $21.50 $22.79
1" Meter $21.50 $39.95 $42.35
1-1/2” Meter $21.50 $77.88 $82.55
2”7 Meter $21.50 $124.00 $131.44
General - Commercial
5/8” x 3/4” Meter $21.50 $21.50 $22.79
1” Meter $21.50 $39.95 $42.35
1-1/2” Meter $21.50 $77.88 $82.55
2” Meter $21.50 $124.00 $131.44
2-1/2” Meter $21.50 $226.50 $240.09
Irrigation
5/8" x 3/4” Meter N/A $21.50 $22.79
1" Meter N/A $39.95 $42.35
1-1/2” Meter N/A $77.88 $82.55
2" Meter N/A $£124.00 $131.44
2-1/2” Meter N/A $226.50 $240.09
Gallonage Charge — Per 1.000 Gallons
Residential
0 - 5,000 Gallons $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
6,000 — 15,000 Gallons $4.30 $4.30 $4.56
16,000 — 25,000 Gallons $4.60 $5.38 $5.70
Over 25,000 Gallons $5.70 $6.45 $6.84
General - Commercial
0 - 5,000 Gallons $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Over 5,000 Gallons $4.30 $4.30 $4.56
Irrigation
0 — 5,000 Gallons N/A $0.00 $0.00
6,000 —- 15,000 Gallons N/A $5.38 $5.70
Qver 15,000 Gallons N/A $6.45 $6.84

Attachment “A”



WASTEWATER SYSTEM

Base Charge |11

Residential
5/87 % 3/4” Meter
1" Meter
1-1/2” Meter
27 Meter

General - Commercial
5/8” x 3/4” Meter
1 Meter
1-1/2" Meter
2" Meter
2-1/2" Meter

$20.60
$20.60
$20.60
$20.60

$20.60
$20.60
$20.60
$20.60
$20.60

$21.60
$21.60
$21.60
$21.60

$21.60
$40.76
$80.15
$128.05
$234.50

Gallonage Charge — Per 1000 gallons {Based on Water Consumption)

Residential
0 - 10,000 Gallons

General - Commercial
All Galions

$4.00

$4.00

ANNUAL FIRE PROTECTION CHARGES

Up to 3” Service
47 Service
6" Service
8 Service

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

$4.22

$4.22

$250.00
$400.00
$800.00

$1,285.00

$22.90
$22.90
$22.90
$22.90

$22.90
$43.21

$84.96
$135.73
$248.57

$4.47

$4.47

$250.00

$400.00

$800.00
$1,285.00

Each individually owned family residence in a multi-family apartment group of two or more
residential units, a multi-family condominium group of two or more residential units or a mobile
home park of two or more residential units will be charged the base rate for a 5/8” x 3/4” meter.

FOOTNOTES:

[1] Base charges apply to cach meter for a single family, irrigation, commercial and industrial users based upon meter size.

[21 Users with a meter larger than 5/87 x 3/4™ who use an annual average of 10,000 gallons or less monthly, will be charged the monthly base

rate for a 5/8™ x 3/4™ meter.



Connection Fees Per Unit (All Units as Defined Below)
No Proposed Changes to Connection Fees

Water
$4,018.00 per Unit Plus Meter as Follows:
5/8” x 3/4” Meter $340.00
1" Meter $470.00
1-1/2” Meter $1,175.00
2” Meter $1,360.00
3" Meter $2.,218.00
Sewer
$2,793.00 per Unit Plus Outlet as Follows:
4” Outlet $340.00
6”7 Outlet $2,200.00

A unit for purposes of assessing connection charges shall be:

Each single-family residence.

Each family residence of a multi-family apartment or condominium development.

Each room of a motel or hotel or boatel, including a manager’s apartment.

Each office or store in a multiple commercial development.

Large utility users such as large retail stores, car washes, laundromats, restaurants, marinas
and other types of commercial users shall be assessed as units, based on water consumption
at the rate of one unit per 4,000 gallons per month. Usage shall be based on the previous
calendar years consumption and will be adjusted at the end of each calendar year. Usage for
new customers shall be estimated for the first year and adjusted accordingly at the end of the
first calendar year.

monNwp



Water and Wastewater Rate Study

Prepared by

Public Resources Management Group, Inc.

For

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.

Attachment “B”
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Public Resources Management Group, Inc.
Utility, Rate, Financial and Management Consultants

March 20, 2006

Ms. Bonnie K. Pringle

Utility Director

Gasparilla Island Water Associatjon, Inc.
P.O. Box 310

Boca Grande, FL. 32921-0310

Subject: Water and Wastewater Rate Study
Dear Ms. Pringle:

We have completed our study of the water and wastewater rates for the Gasparilla Island Water
Association, [nc. (the "Association"), and have summarized the results in this letter report (the
“Report™) for your consideration. This Report summarizes our review of the Association's
existing rates for water and wastewater service necessary to meet the projected revenue
requirements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2006 ("Fiscal Year 2006") through the
fiscal year ending September 30, 2010 (the "Study Period"). This analysis also includes
proposed modifications to the Association's water and wastewater impact fee levels based on the
Association's capital investment required to meet future expansion needs.

In our review of the existing water and wastewater rates, we have relied upon certain information
and data collected from the Association including the financial statements for the Fiscal
Years 2004 and 2005; Fiscal Year 2005 budget; the proposed Fiscal Year 2006 budget; customer
statistics; periodic reports; records of operation; and other information and data provided by the
utility. To the extent we have performed our analyses using the data and information obtained
from the Association and others, we have relied upon such information to be accurate and no
assurances are intended and no representation or warranties are made with respect thereto or the
use made herein.

During the course of the study, it was determined that the proposed rates should meet a number
of goals and objectives. The single most important objective of the study is to develop proposed
utility rates that meet the projected expenditure requirements of the water and wastewater utility
systems in order to maintain sound financial operations and fund the anticipated capital needs of
the utility systems. The other goals and objectives considered in the study include the following:

e  Proposed rates should be based on cost of service principles
. Proposed rates should minimize "rate shock™ to customers if possible

. Proposed rates should promote the conservation of water resources

KADM1188-0)'Reports\ W& WW Rale Snady. doc
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Ms. Bonnie K. Pringle

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
March 20, 2006

Page 2

. Proposed rates should maintain adequate reserves for emergencies and unforeseen capital
needs

The proposed rates and charges are based on the recovery of the total costs anticipated for the
Association and cost of service principles applied to such costs. As such, the Report following
this letter summarizing our study and outlining our proposed rates is considered by PRMG to be
reasonable and reflects the cost of service for each utility system.

The tables following this transmittal letter summarizes the proposed rates for the Fiscal
Years 2006 and 2007. The proposed rates are anticipated to generate the rate revenue needed to
fund the system’s operating and capital needs over the next two (2) years and are competitive
with rates charged by neighboring utilitics. The figures following this transmittal letter show a
summary of the different pro forma financial indicators for the Association as derived from the
results of the Report.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Association.

Very truly yours,

Public Resources Management Group, Inc.

lian . Bz ﬁkg/

Assocjate

Félipe A. Salce
Rate Analyst

JIB/dIm
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Existing and Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates

Gasparilla Island Water Assoeiation, Ine.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Page | of 2

Proposed Rates
Line Existing Rates Effective
No. Description 2006 May 2006 Jan 2007
WATER SYSTEM
Base Charge
Residential
1 5/8" x 3/4" Meter by 21.50 ) 21.50 $ 22.79
2 1" Mcter g 21.50 $ 39.95 3 42.35
3 1-1/2" Meter $ 21.50 $ 77.88 $ 82.55
4 2" Meter 3 21.50 g 124.00 $ 131.44
General - Commercial
5 5/8" x 3/4" Meter $ 21.50 $ 21.50 $ 22.79
6 1" Meter $ 21.50 by 39.95 $ 42.35
7 1-1/2" Meter g 21.50 $ 77.88 h) 82.55
8 2" Meter $ 21.50 $ 124.00 3 131.44
9 2-1/2" Meter g 21.50 $ 226.50 $ 240.09
Irrigation
10 1" Meter N/A $ 3995 $ 42.35
11 1-1/2" Mecter N/A $ 77.88 $ 82.55
12 2" Meter N/A $ 124.00 by 131.44
Gallonage Charge per 1,000 Gallons
Residential
13 0 - 5,000 Gallons 3 0.00 by 0.00 b 0.00
14 6,000 - 15,000 Gallons 3 4.30 $ 4,30 $ 4.56
15 16,000 - 25,000 Gallons $ 4.60 3 5.38 h 5.70
16 Ovcr 25,000 Gailons g 570 3 6.45 $ 6.84
General - Commercial
17 0-5,000 Gallons $ 0.00 h) 0.00 $ 0.00
18 Over 5,000 Gallons $ 4.30 b 4.30 $ 4.56
Irrigation
19 0 - 5,000 Gallons N/A § 0.00 $ 0.00
20 6,000 - 15,000 Gallons NA % 5.38 $ 5.70
21 Over 15,000 Gallons N/A § 6.45 $ 6.84
RATE CHANGE TABLES xls; ES-1 Rates 3/20/2006



Existing and Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates

Gasparilla [sland Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Page 2 of 2

Proposed Rates

Line Existing Rates Effective
No.  Description 2006 May 2006 Jan 2007
WASTEWATER SYSTEM
Base Charge
Residential
22 5/8" x 3/4" Meter $ 20.60 $ 21,60 5 22.90
23 1" Meter $ 20.60 3 21.60 $ 22.90
24 1-1/2" Meter $ 20.60 $ 21.60 5 22 .50
25 2" Meter $ 20.60 $ 21.60 5 22.90
General - Commercial
26 5/8" x 3/4" Meter $ 20.60 $ 21.60 5 22.90
27 1" Meter ) 20.60 $ 40.76 b 43.21
28 1-1/2" Meter $ 20.60 b3 80.15 5 84.96
29 2" Meter 5 20.60 $ 128.05 5 135.73
30 2-1/2" Meter 5 20.60 $ 234.50 $ 248.57
Gallonage Chargg per 1,000 Gallons
Residential
31 0 - 10,000 Gallons $ 4.00 5 422 4.47
General/Commercial
32 All Gallons 5 4.00 5 422 4.47
ANNUAL FIRE PROTECTION CHARGES
33 2"and 3" Meters NA § 250.00 b3 250.00
34 4" Meter NA 0§ 400.00 $ 400.00
a5 6" Meter N/A § 800.00 $ 800.00
36 8" Meter N/A % 1,285.00 $ 1,285.00
RATE CHANGE TABLES xls; ES-1 Rates 3/202006
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GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
WATER AND WASTEWATER RATE STUDY

INTRODUCTION

The Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc. (the “Association™) was organized under Florida
Statutes, Chapter 617 on September 12, 1966, It was formed as a non-profit organization the
business nature of which is to construct, maintain, and operate a water and a sewage disposal
system. The Association supplies water and sanitary sewer service to Gasparilla Island and
certain other areas.!

The purpose of this study is to assist the Association in establishing water and wastewater rates
sufficient to recover the cost of operating, maintaining, repairing and financing the Association’s
water and wastewater systems. As outlined in this Report, water and wastewater rate
adjustments are being proposed in order to support the revenue requirements of the individual
water and wastewater systems on a stand-alone basis. The Association's current capital
improvement program reflects capital investments to improve and expand the Association's
water treatment plant and transmission system. For the wastewater system significant
expenditures are planned to improve the Association’s wastewater treatment facilities. The
current funding plan calls for the water system improvements to be funded in part by the
issuance of incremental indebtedness coupled in part by increased rate revenues. The proposed
water rate increases are phased in over the next several fiscal years to ensure that the water rates
are adequate to fund the annual debt service associated with the existing and anticipated loans.
The improvements in the wastewater treatment facilities are funded primarily through increased
rate revenues resulting from proposed rate adjustments. The proposed water and wastewater
rates are increased over the next several fiscal years to establish an annual renewal and
replacement funding level to properly maintain the water and wastewater systems. Based on the
projected operating results, the Association can satisfy the projected water and wastewater
system revenue requirements (i.e., expenditures) with a series of rate increases over the next five
years as illustrated below.

Estimated System-Wide Rate Revenue Increase Effective

5/1/2006 1/1/2007 1/1/2008 1/1/2009 1/172010
Water System [1] 9.5% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0%
Wastewater System [1] 9.5% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0%

[11 The percentages shown reflect overall mcreases in rate revenue compared to existing rate revenue for the reflected peried. The actual
increase for any particular custemer class may dcviate from the percentages shown due 10 cost of service and other adjustments as
discussed in further detail in this Report.

This study provides a schedule of proposed rates to be effective with bills rendered on or after
May 1, 2006 and January 1 of each subsequent fiscal year thereafter. Such rates serve to meet
the projected net revenue requirements of the water and wastewater system beginning in Fiscal

I Source: Articles of Incorporation and By-Laws. Rules and Regulations for Gasparilla island Water Association, Inc.
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Year 2006. It is recommended that overall rate levels should be reviewed in approximately two
years to determine the actual level of future revenue requirements.

The Association last adjusted (increased) the monthly water and wastewater rates whereby rates
were uniformly increased by approximately 4% on March22, 2005. Based on the proposed rate
adjustments through Fiscal Year 2010 estimated herein, the average user utilizing a 5/8-inch x
3/4-inch meter with 9,000 gallons of metered water use will see the combined monthly water and
sewer bill increase from $95.30 to $124.11 over the five-year period beginning in 2006. This
equates to an average annual increase of approximately $5.76 for the typical residental water
and wastewater bill. The primary reasons for the proposed rate increases shown above include
1) increasing operating expenses due to inflation coupled with increasing insurance and
purchased power costs; ii) funding ongoing system renewals, replacements, and upgrades; and
iii} additional debt service associated with estimated debt funding of capital. The existing and
proposed water and wastewater rates are summarized in Appendix A at the end of this Report.

Detailed residential bill comparisons of existing rates to the proposed water and wastewater rates
are shown on Tables 15 through 17 at the end of this Report A summary of the total water and
wastewater bill impact on residential customers utilizing a 5/8-inch x 3/4-inch meter
commencing May 1, 2006 using 5,000, 9,000 and 20,000 gallons of water per month,
respectively, is shown below:

Comparison of Combined Residential
Water and Wastewater Bills Under Existing and Proposed Rates [1]

5,000 9,000 20,000

Gallons Gallons [2] Gallons

Existing Rates $21.50 $38.70 $87.50
Proposed May 2006 Rates $21.50 $38.70 $91.38

[1} Amounts obtained from Table 17.
[2] Reflects the average monthly billing per residential account.

In addition to the residential bill comparisons shown above, Tables 18 through 20 at the end of
this Report provide comparisons of existing water and wastewater bills for certain commercial
customners at various usage levels.

The recommendations of this study are based on a financial forecast developed for the water and
wastewater systems. The financial forecast identifies utility operating and capital needs,
considers the capital financing plan, and establishes the timing of rate adjustments and
borrowing, if necessary. The basis for the rate studys recomnmendations is a financial forecast
developed for Fiscal Years2006 through 2010. While further rate adjustments beyond Fiscal
Year 2006 are indicated in the financial forecast, an updated financial forecast should be
completed in approximately two years in order to revisit the level of future increases in revenue
requirements.

CUSTOMER AND SALES FORECAST

During Fiscal Year 2003, it is estimated that the Association provided service to an average of
2,207 water customers and 2,174 wastewater customers as shown on Tables 1 and 2 at the end of

K DM 188-01'Reports W& WW Rate Study.doc 2



this Report. The Association's current rates are distinguished among various customer classes
including residential, multi-family residential, and commercial. The Association has provided the
following historical data by these customer classes:

Average Units Served During Fiscal
Year 2005 Water System [1]

Average Percent of

Amounts Total Aecounts
Residential 1,539 69.7%
Multi-Family [2] 565 25.6%
Commercial _lo3 4.7%
Total 2,207 100.0%

[1} Based on inlormation provided by the Association and illustrated 1n
Table 1 at the end of this Report,

[2] Includes all customers behind meter {1e.. all multi-family cesidential
customers paying for a base charge).

Average Units Served During Fiscal
Year 2005 Wastewater System [1]

Average Percent of

Amounts Total Accounts
Residential 1,506 69.3%
Multi-Family [2] 565 26.0%
Commercial 103 4.7%
Total 2,174 100.0%

[1] Based on information provided by the Association and illusirated in
Table 2 at the end of this Report.

[2] Includes all eustomers behind meter (i.e., all multi-family residential
customers paying for a base charge).

As shown above, approximately 69.7% of water units are classified as residential, while 69.3%
of the wastewater accounts are residential.

This study includes a forecast of customers and sales (i.e., usage) to evaluate the adequacy of
rate levels and design of rate structures. This customer and sales forecast includes the period
from Fiscal Year 2006 through 2010. Based on a review of potential growth and new
development within the service territory, it has been assumed that the island has almost reached
system build-out; thus, after discussions with Association staff for the five-year period ending
Fiscal Year 2010, it is anticipated the water and wastewater systems will increase their number
of customers by 4 units per year per system.

Water sales were projected based on usage trends experienced by each customer class during the
recent historical period. The total water sales forecast are based on the forecasts prepared for
each of the customer classifications (i.e., residential, commercial, etc.). The customer growth
forecast assumes that prevailing local economic conditions and development will be similar to
the conditions experienced over the past several years. To the extent actual conditions deviate

K iDL 188-014Reports\W& Wi Rate Study. doc 3



from recent historical experience, the results as projected herein could be substantially different
from those projections.

The forecast of wastewater customers and wastewater sales or "revenue gallons” (i.e., metered
water consumption that receives a wastewater flow charge) was developed in the same manner as
the water system sales. It should be noted that total wastewater revenue gallons differ from
water sales due to the fact that wastewater usage charges are “capped” for residential customers
at 10,000 gallons of monthly use. In addition, not all water customers receive Association
wastewater service.

Tables 1 and 2 at the end of this Report provide a summary of the forecast in the number of
accounts served and the associated sales and flow requirements for the water and wastewater
systems, respectively. This forecast is summarized in the following tabulation by utility:

Water System [1] Wastewater System [2]
Annual Volumetric Revenue Billed Gallons
Fiscal Year Units {1,000 Gallons) Units Gallons (1,000 Gallons) (1,000 Gallons) [4]
2005 [3] 2,207 336,260 2,174 328,714 160,251
2006 2,211 336,951 2,130 304,228 151,235
2007 2,215 337,642 2,134 305,051 151,538
2008 2,219 338,333 2,138 305,874 151,841
2009 2,223 339,023 2,142 306,697 152,144
2010 2,227 339,714 2,146 307,520 152,447

[1]1 Amounts obtained from Table | at the end of this Report.

[2] Amounts obtained from Table 2 at the end of this Report. There is a deerease in both the number of customers and the revenue
gallons due to the propased elimination of potable irrigation accounts being billed for wastewater service.

[3] Based on historical statistical information provided by the Association.

{4] Gallons after deducting the consumption above 10,000 gallons per month for residentral customers,

REVENUE REQUIREMENTS

The various components of cost associated with operating and maintaining a utility system, as
welil as the cost of financing the renewal and replacement of facilities and capital improvements
for upgrades and expansion, are generally referred to as the utility cash revenue requirements.
The sum of these cost components, after adjusting for other income and miscellaneous utility
revenues, represents the net revenue requirements of the utility system. The revenue
requirements for this rate study are predicated on an analysis of water and wastewater costs for
the five (3) fiscal year period ending September 30, 2010 (i.e. Fiscal Years 2006 through 2010}.
The projected revenue requirements included the various generalized cost components described
below:

. Operating Expenses — These expenses include the cost of utilities, chemicals, labor,
materials, supplies, and other items necessary for the operation and maintenance of the
water and wastewater systems.

e  Debt Service — Debt service includes the principal and interest on the Association's current
and future loan obligations payable from the net operating revenues of the water and
wastewater systems.

K DM 1188-01'ReportsiW& WW Rate Stady.doc 4



Other Revenue Requirements — This component of cost includes, in general, any ongoing
capital improvements (capital outlay) to be financed from revenues and annual transfers, if
any, to the Renewal and Replacements (R&R) Fund needed for ongoing system renewals
and replacements over the five-year forecast period.

Principal Assumptions and Considerations

The projected revenue requirements as shown on Tables 3 and 4 at the end of this Report for the
water and wastewater systems, respectively, reflect certain assumptions, considerations and
analyses. The major assumptions, considerations and analyses that are included in the projected
revenue requirements for the study period are as follows:

The Fiscal Year 2005 Adopted Annual Budget and the Proposed Fiscal Year 2006 Adopted
Annual Budget associated with the operations of the utility systems serve as the basis for
the water and wastewater systems' expenditure projections. Unless otherwise noted, the
underlying assumptions and expenditure amounts included therein are assumed to be
reasonable and reflect anticipated operations. Such budgetary amounts are incorporated
into the revenue requirement component of the study, except for adjustments and
assumptions as noted hereunder.

Projected revenues from current rates and charges for the Association's water and
wastewater systems are based on the schedule of rates and charges effective as of
March 22, 2005. Such rates are applied to the customer and sales or usage forecast
previously discussed in this Report. Tables 3 and 4 at the end of this Report summarize the
projected rate revenues under existing rates for the forecast period for both the water and
wastewater systems, respectively.

The operations and maintenance expenses of the water and wastewater systems proposed
for Fiscal Year 2006 are projected for the remaining four (4) years of the forecast period
(i.e., through Fiscal Year 2010). These operating cost projections are illustrated on
Tables 7 and 8 for the water and wastewater systems, respectively. A summary of the
operating expense escalation factors are illustrated on Table 9. The projected operating
expenses were developed for the study period as follows:

a. Proposed Fiscal Year 2006 operating expenses such as professional services,
contractual services, and certain other indirect expenses are projected to increase from
current proposed levels at an annual rate of inflation equal to approximately 3.2% per
annum. The forecast of inflation is based upon the Consumer Price Index (CPI)
forecast prepared by the Congressional Budget Office as contained in "The Budget and
Economic Outlook” report dated January 2006.

b. Proposed Fiscal Year 2006 operating expenses which have a direct correlation to
customer growth, usage, and demand such as customer service and billing charges,
maintenance of vehicles and equipment, utility and chemical charges, and other direct
expenses are projected to increase over the forecast period as such demand increases
and as illustrated in Table 9.
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¢. Utility system salaries and wages and other personnel benefits are increased above
Fiscal Year 2006 levels by 6.50% annually to reflect increases due to cost of living
adjustments and allowances for salary adjustments such as promotions and merit
increases. The Association has also identified the need for one additional lead operator
during Fiscal Year 2006 as an incremental expense to the Association of approximately
$49,543 per annum plus labor adjustments thereafter.

d. General liability and employee health insurance costs are assumed to increase 10.0%
annually above budgeted Fiscal Year2006. This estimated escalation level reflects
recent trends in overall insurance costs and other labor cost increases.

4. Asof September 30, 2005, the Association had six (6) outstanding loan obligations and one
(1) additional loan commitment from which funds are drawn on an as-needed basis.
Tables 5A and 5B at the end of'this Report provide detailed information on these loans.

5. The capital expenditures for the water and wastewater systems are based on estimated
project costs derived from information provided by the Association’s staff. Table 11 at the
end of this Report provides a detail listing of the planned water and wastewater capital
projects during the study period. The major expenditures in the CIP include the following

type of projects:

For the Water Svstem: For the Wastewater System:

e  Water Treatment Facility Upgrade o Wastewater Treatment Facility Upgrade
¢  Water Line and Main Relocation ¢ Wastewater Line Relocation

¢ BGI] Water Main Expansion
¢ Piping Improvements
« Well Field Relocation

This analysis assumes that additional indebtedness will be issued to fund a significant
portion of projects during Fiscal Years 2006 through 2010. It is assumed that the
Association will issue long-term debt in the amount of $700,000 in Fiscal Year 2008 to
finance the Boca Grande water main expansion, construction of a water main to Boca
Grande North, and a plant capacity expansion at the existing water treatment plant of
190,000 gallons per day. The average annual increase in system indebtedness for this new
loan is estimated to be $70,318 based on a 17-year amortization with an average yearly
interest cost of 6.75%. The actual debt service may vary from this assumption depending
on certain factors, including: i) the actual interest rates during time of issuance; ii) the exact
amount of proceeds needed:; and iii) the amortization period. A summary of the capital
improvement program and the anticipated funding sources is shown on the following table:

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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Capital Funding Program

Total
2006-2010 [1]

CIP — Water System
Water Treatment Facility and Plaeida Upgrades:
Water Treatment Facility Generator [2]
Watcr Main Relocation [3]
Distribution and Collection System:
Water Distribution Master Plan
Water and Wastewatcr Line Relocation — 50%
BGI Water Main Extension
Miscellaneous Water Main Upgrades
Water Main to Boca Grande North [4]
Sub-Station Pump and Piping Improvements
Water Treatment Facility:
Precipitator Walkway
Well Field No. 4 Relocation
Capacity Expansion [5]
Gas to Liquid Ammonia Conversion
Other
Other Capital Outlays (i.e., vehicles, computers, etc.)

Total Water System Capital Costs
Funding Sources — Water System
CoBank Financing

Rate Revenue

Renewal and Replacement Fund
New Loan (Anticipated/Proposed)

Total Water System Funding Sources

Table continved on following page.

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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$500,000
450,000

8,000
100,000
150,000
220,000
200,000
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75,000
10,000
350,000
20,000
0
77.250

32,310,250

$910,000
77,250
623,000
700,000

$2,310,250



Total
Capital Funding Program (Cont’d.) 2006-2010 [1]
CIP — Wastewater System
Wastewater Treatment Facility Upgrades:

Blowers Replacement 363,000
Electrical System Upgrade [6] 590,000
Distribution and Collection System:
Wastewater Colleetion Master Plan 5,000
Water and Wastewater Line Reloeation — 50% 100,000
Lift Station Generator Plugs Upgrade 20,000
Wastewater Treatment Facility:
Sodium Hypochlorite Feed System Upgrade 7,500
Surge Tank Pumps Automation 10,000
Injection Well Pumps Upgrade 50,000
Other 0
Other Capital Qutlays (i.e., vehicles, computers, etc.) 127.250
Total Wastewater System Capital Costs $972,750
Funding Sources — Wastewater System
CoBank Financing $590,000
Rate Revenue 127,250
Renewal and Replacement Fund 255,500
New Loan (Anticipated/Proposed) 0
Total Wastewater System Funding Sources $972,750
Funding Sources — Combined Systems
CoBank Financing 51,500,000
Rate Revenue 204,500
Renewal and Replacement Fund 878,500
New Loan (Anticipated/Proposed) 700,000
Total Water and Wastewater System Funding Sources $3,283,000

[1] Amounts derived from Table I1 per wformation provided by Association’s staff as of
November 11. 2005.

[2] Project will replace the current generator with one large enough to run the R.O. plant.

[3] Project will relocate the Placida water main to tacilitate the relocation of Coral Creek Bridge.

[4] May not be required 1f the Placida improvement resolves the pressure problems.

[5] Project wall provide new capacity of about 190,000 gallons per day.

[6] This project includes a new generator and the upgrade of the 208-volt electrical system to 480-volt.

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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6.  Prudent financial policy dictates that the water and wastewater systems maintain adequate
cash reserves in order to meet day-to-day funding needs as well as to be able to meet any
unexpected emergencies requiring immediate financial resources. It is recommended that
the Association maintain the equivalent of at least 45 days of O&M expenses in operating
reserves so as to provide sufficient financial liquidity. A comparison of the Association's
estimated available fund balances projected for the Association as of September 30, 2005
with projected fund balances as of September 30, 2010, as summarized at the end of this
Report on Table 10, are shown on the following table:

Additions to Uses of Fund

Funds Fund Balance Balance Projected
Available through through Balance
Fund Description 9/30/05 [1] FY2010 FY2010 9/30/10 [4]
Unrestricted Revenue Fund $587,580 $1,210,283 $990,392 $807.471
Restricted Funds [2] 100,000 136,220 ] 236,220 [5]
Customer Deposits [3] 66.674 ] 0 66,674
Total $754.254 $1,346,503 $990,392 $1,053,787

[1T Amounts represeni estimared funds available as of September 30, 2005 as provided by the Association.

[2] Includes injection well — NFS [.1.C plus additions from impact fee charges and does not include any accrued interest
eamings.

[3] Customer deposits are estimated 10 remain at the same level for the forecasted period.

[4} Projected balances assume raie adjustments are to be implemented during the course of the forecast period.

[5] Value excludes interest eamings. Balance including imterest earmings is estimated to be close to $333,894.

7. Inorder to meet the funding needs of the capital improvement program as discussed above,
deposits to the Renewals and Replacements (R&R) Fund are anticipated to be occurring
during the forecast period. As a minimum ongoing funding mechanism beyond the
forecast period, at least 3.0% to 5.0% of the previous fiscal year gross revenues should be
deposited into the R&R Fund annually. For the forecast period of this Report, the
minimum deposit is $160,000 per year.

8.  The Association also earns other operating revenue from miscellaneous charges for specific
customer service requests or needs. These other revenue sources reduce the revenue
requirements needed from monthly rates. Examples of miscellaneous revenue include
hook-up charges, meter installation, tap charges, and membership fees. The projection of
these revenues is based on historical activity levels and expected future customer growth.

Water and Wastewater System Revenue Requirements Summary

The projected net revenue requirements through Fiscal Year 2010 for the Association's water
system that are estimated to be needed to be recovered from user rates or charges are
summarized below:

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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Fiscal Year Revenue Requirements — Water System (1]

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Total Operating Expenses $1,253,082  $1,373,730  $1,508.464  $1,602,905  $1,704,049
Existing Debt Service 486,979 578,128 609,359 603,200 580,563
Anticipated Debt Service 0 0 12,833 33,548 32,738
Capital Funded from Rates/R&R and

Other Deposits 206,280 187.617 138.708 192,500 219.341
Gross Revenue Requirements $1,946,341 $2,139.476  $2,269,364  $2.432,153  $2,558,690
Less Interest and Funds from Other Sources $49,722 $47.722 $47.722 _$72.646 $52,722
Net Revenue Required from Rates $1,896,618 $2,001,754 21,642  $2,359.507  $2,505,968

[1] Derived from Table 3 at the erd of this Report.

As can be seen in the above summary, the estimated net revenue requirements for the water
system for the five (5) years commencing with Fiscal Year 2006 are anticipated to increase by
approximately 7.2% or approximately $150,000 per year. The primary reasons for these
increases are: i) continued inflationary increases in operating expenses on the cost of purchased
power for the treatment facilities; ii) the additional debt service associated with funding the water
plant upgrades and expansion and water transmission main improvements; iii) incremental
operating expenses associated with the expansion and upgrade of the water treatment plant; and
iv) incremental operating expenses incurred from additional personnel positions.

The corresponding net revenue requirements through Fiscal Year 2010 for the wastewater system
are summarized as follows:

Fiscal Year Revenue Requirements — Wastewater System |1]

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Total Operating Expenses $978,220  $1,047.468 31,109,937  $1,176.844  $1,248,537
Existing Debt Service 241,995 285,718 306,483 304,110 294,226
Anticipated Debt Service 0 0 0 0 0
Capital Funded from Rates/R&R and

Other Deposits 54,250 97,500 109,500 87.200 121,887
Gross Revenue Requirements 1,274,465 1,430,686 1,525,920 1,568,154 1,644,650
Less Income and Funds from Other Sources 50,725 81.043 92,474 45,758 47.758
Net Revenue Required from Rates 1,233,740  $1.349642 §1433447 $1,522.3% 31,616,891

[1] Derived from Table 4 al the erd of this Repen

As can be seen in the above summary, the estimated net revenue requirements for the wastewater
system for the five (5) years commencing with Fiscal Year 2006 are anticipated to increase by
approximately 7.2% or approximately $100,000 per year. The primary reasons for these
increases are: i) continued inflationary increases in operating expenses on the cost of purchased
power for the treatment facilities; ii) pay-as-you-go funding for vehicles, equipment, and
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wastewater system asset renewals and replacements; and iii} incremental operating expenses
incurred from additional personnel positions,

Adequacy of Existing Utility Rate Revenues

As shown on Table 3 at the end of this Report, based on the projected forecast of sales and
revenues for the water system and the assumptions and considerations set forth herein with
respect to the estimation of water system revenue requirements, the existing water rate revenue
deficiencies for the study period are anticipated to be as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Water Svstem (1]
Total Net Retail Revenue Requirements $1.896,618 $2,091,754 $2,221.642 $2,359,507 $2,505,968
Prior Year Rate Adjustments
Revenue from Existing Retail Rates 1,824.402 1,828,016 _1.831.630 1,835.244 1,838,858
Total Applicable Rate Revenue [2] $1,824402 32,001,678 $2,125973 §2,257,901 $2,398,055
Retail Revenue Surplus/(Deficiency)
Before Adjustments ($72.216) {$90,075) {$95,669) ($101,606) (5107913)
Current Year Rate Adjustments
Current Year Rate Adjustment 9.50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
Effective Month May January January January January
Percentage of Currcnt Year Effective 41.67% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
Total Revenue from Current Year
Adjustments $72,216 590,075 $95,669 $101,606 $107,913
Total Rate Revenue Afier All
Adjustments $1.896.618 $2,091,754 §2,221,642 $2,359,057 $2,505,968
Retail Revenue Surplus/(Deficiency)
Amount [3] %0 %0 $0 $0 $0
Percent of Retail Rate Revenue 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Net Annual Rate (ncrease 9.50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

{171 Denved from Table 3 at the end of this Report.

(2] lucludes revenues from proposed rates [or the prior year adjustment Includes revenues (rom existing rctzil ratcs in addition 1o revenues
[rom prior vear’s adjustments

[3] Estimated Surplus/{Defieiency) assume rate adjustmets are implemented

As shown above for the Association’s water system, an adjustment that will result in a 9.5%
adjustment in existing retail rates is proposed for bills rendered on or afier May 1, 2006.
Subsequent rate adjustments that are proposed to meet future revenue requirements are
recommended at each subsequent fiscal year to be made effective on January 1 (commencing
January 1. 2007). The Association should review rates in approximately two (2) years in order to
assess the actual level of future rate adjustments necessary.
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As shown on Table 4 at the end of this Report, based on the projected forecasted growth of the
wastewater system and the assumptions and considerations set forth herein with respect to the
estimation of wastewater system expenditures, the existing wastewater rate revenue deficiencies
for the study period are anticipated to be as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Wastewater System |1]
Total Net Retail Revenue Requirements $1.233,740 51,349,642 $1433,447 $1,522,396 $1,616,892
Prior Year Rate Adjustments
Revenue from Existing Retail Rates 1,177,145 1.179,.474 1,181,803  1.184,132 1,186,462
Total Applicable Rate Revenue [2) $1.177,145  $1,291,524  $1,371,719  $1,456,838 $1,547,265
Retail Revenue Surplus/(Deficiency)
Before Adjustments ($46,593) ($58,119) ($61,227) (565,558) ($69.627)
Current Year Rate Adjustments
Current Year Rate Adjustment 9.50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
Effective Month May January January January January
Percentage of Current Year Effective 41.7% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
Total Revenue from Current Year
Adjustments $46,595 $58,119 $61,227 $65,558 $69,627
Total Rate Revenue After All
Adjustments 51,223,740  $1,349.643 $1,433,477 §1,522,396 $1,616,892
Retail Revenue Surplus/{ Deficiency)
Amount [3] $0 $0 $0 $0 30
Percent of Retail Rate Revenue 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Net Annual Rate Increase 9,50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%

[11 Derived from Table 4 a1 the end of this Report.

[2) Includes revenues from proposed rates for the prior year adjustment. Includes revenues from existing retail rates in addition to revenues
from prior year’s adjustiments.

[3] Estimated Surplus/(Deficiency) assume rate adjustments are implemented.

As shown above, the rate adjustments for the wastewater system are projected to meet the future
revenue requirements reflect adjustments that will yield a 9.5% increase in existing retail rates
proposed for bills rendered on or after May I, 2006. Subsequent rate adjustments are
recommended on January 1 of each subsequent fiscal year through Fiscal Year 2010. The
Association should review rates in approximately two (2) years in order to assess the actual level
of future rate adjustments necessary.

RATE DESIGN

Rate design involves the determination of monthly rates and charges for each customer
classification (i.e., residential, commercial, etc.). The goal of this task is to establish a pricing
structure or formula to recover the total revenue requirements of the utility system in an
equitable manner, consistent with the cost of providing service, regulatory guidelines, overall
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revenue stability, and the Association's fiscal and pricing policies. The proposed utility rates, to
the extent practical, should meet the following criteria for service provided by publicly-operated
utilities:

. Utility rates should be based on a policy that calls for the lowest possible prices consistent
with the requirements of providing quality service on an ongoing basis.

L Utility rates should be simple and understandable.

. Utility rates should be equitable among customers, taking into consideration the cost of
providing service to the various users of the system.

. Utility rate and cost recovery strategies should recognize the system's current financial
needs, and where possible, help develop approaches to avoid "rate shock" in the future.

. Utility rates should be designed to encourage the most efficient use of the Association's
utility plant investment and discourage unnecessary or wasteful use of resources.

. Utility rates should comply with applicable orders and requirements of state and federal
regulatory authorities, if any, that may have jurisdiction.

Other considerations that have an effect on the design of the user fees include revenue stability,
historical rate form, and competitiveness with neighboring utility systems.

In order to make a reasonable determination of the projected revenues from each customer
classification, it is beneficial to have a customer bill frequency analysis. As illustrated in
Appendix D at the end of this Report, the bill frequency analysis summarizes the number of bilis
rendered at various consumption levels for each customer classification, and provides a way to
analyze the effect of any adjustment in rates.

The Association provided PRMG with customer and sales information by customer classification
and service type on an annual basis for the historical Fiscal Year 2005. The billing information
is used to develop a bill frequency analysis for the water and wastewater system. This bill
frequency analysis is used to develop a projection of detailed billing determinants for each
customer class (i.e., water usage by rate block) which along with the customer and sales forecast
provides the basis for estimating utility rate revenues and interpreting the effects of proposed rate
changes.

Classification of Water and Wastewater Costs

In order to properly design water and wastewater rates it is necessary to allocate costs to the
various rate structure components {(e.g., monthly base service charge versus the usage charge).
The water and wastewater system costs are classified into three groups for ratemaking purposes:
i) fixed costs including certain production, transmission and distribution operating, maintenance
and capital-related costs; ii) variable or flow-related costs such as chemicals for treatment,
disposal, and pumping costs; and iii) billing and customer service related costs. The water and
wastewater system revenue requirements are assigned to these three cost classifications on the
following basis:
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1. Fixed Costs — Those costs that are incurred to maintain a system of readiness capable of
meeting the total combined demands of all customers are classified as fixed or capacity-
related costs. Capacity costs include that portion of operating and maintenance expenses,
capital expenditures, and other costs that are generally fixed and do not vary materially
with the quantity of flow or that cannot be designated specifically as a customer or variable
cost. Fixed costs are further classified into base capacity costs and extra capacity costs
based on system peak to average demand relationships. Except as noted otherwise, for rate
design purposes the base capacity costs are generally included in volume charges while the
extra capacity costs are included in the monthly customer charge.

2. Variable Costs — Those costs that vary substantially or directly with flow, including such
items as chemicals, utilities, and sludge disposal are classified as variable or flow-related
costs.

3. Customer or Service Costs — Those costs directly related to the number and type of
customers, such as customer accounting, billing, meter, and services-related expenses are
classified as customer-related costs.

Tables 13 and 14 at the end of this Report set forth the classification of the projected net revenue
requirements for Fiscal Year 2006 of the water and wastewater systems, respectively. The fiscal
year ending September 30, 2005 serves as the basis (test year) for the classification of water and
wastewater costs for rate design purposes. As shown on Table 13 at the end of this Report, the
classified water system costs are summarized as follows:

Fiscal Year 2006

Water [1]
Fixed Costs:
Base Capacity $1,113,820
Extra/Peak Capacity 401.256
Total Fixed Casts $1,515,077
Variable Costs 362,388
Customer Costs 19,153
Total Net Revenue Requirements 1 61

[!] Denved from Table 13,

Table 14 at the end of this Report sets forth the classification of the projected net revenue
requirements for Fiscal Year 2006 of the wastewater system. As shown on Table 14 at the end
of'this Report, the classified wastewater system costs are summarized as follows:

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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Fiscal Year 2006
Wastewater [1]

Fixed Costs:
Base Capacity $607,560
Extra/Peak Capacity 474,928
Total Fixed Costs $1,082.488
Variable Costs $123,442
Customer Costs 17,828
Total Net Revenue Requirements $1,223,740

11} Derived from Table 14,

A detailed summary of the classified revenue requirements for Fiscal Year 2006 of the water and
wastewater systems are shown on Tables 13 and 14 at the end of this Report, respectively. The
following is a synopsis of the classification of the major cost categories.

Water Treatment — All expenses in the water treatment function, with the exception of
contractual services, utilities, and chemical supplies are classified according to the plant in
service allocation derived from the water system peaking factor calculation derived from the
Association’s water and wastewater Monthly Operating Reports (MORs) and determined to be
73% fixed and 27% customer as shown in Appendix B at the end of this Report. Contractual
services, utilities, and chemical supplies, which include electric pumping costs and chemical
costs, respectively, are classified as variable since they typically vary according to the level of
water treated and pumped to customers.

Wastewater Treatment — All expenses in the wastewater treatment function are classified
according to base/extra capacity functional allocator. The wastewater base/extra capacity
allocator is 56% base capacity and 44% extra capacity derived from the wastewater system
peaking factor calculation as shown on Appendix B at the end of this Report.

Water Transmission and Wastewater Collection — These costs are classified between base, extra,
and customer-related according to the estimated expenditures on customer service needs versus
overall system transmission needs.

Administrative Costs (Water and Wastewater) — These specific departmental costs have been
classified according to the classification of all other departmental salaries with the exception of
other contractual services. Other contractual services are classified as direct customer-related
since this expense is an expense for customer-related services.

Other Revenue Requirements — Annual debt service, capital funded from rates, and transfers to
the Revenue Fund are classified based on the respective water and wastewater base/extra
capacity allocators. The R&R Fund is classified based on the respective allocations between
base, extra, and customer-related service. Interest income and other miscellaneous revenue that
reduces net revenue requirements are classified as revenue-related.
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Water Rate Design

The Association’s existing water rate structure features two components: i) a fixed monthly
minimum charge, which is billed regardiess of usage; ii) a customer billing charge; and iii) a
usage charge per thousand gallons of metered water use, which increases as consumption
increases (water conservation blocks). Customer classifications include residential, multi-family,
and commercial. The monthly minimum charge for all classes includes 5,000 gallons of usage
per month. The usage charge applies to usage above 5,000 gallons, regardless of customer class
or meter size.

The tnitial water rate adjustments proposed herein effective May 2006 are designed to increase
water revenue by 9.5% on an annual basis. Adjustments to the rates are proposed based on the
cost of providing water and wastewater service and discussions with City staff. The current
water base charges do not vary by meter size, therefore, the primary adjustment to the existing
water rate structure is to implement monthly base charges according to meter size. This type of
rate structure is common for publicly owned utilities throughout Florida as well as those utilities
regulated by the Public Service Commission. Furthermore, many of Gasparilla Island’s
neighboring utilities use this type of rate structure which is more equitable from a rate
application standpoint. By applying higher base charges for larger meter sizes, the Association
will recover more of its readiness-to-serve costs from those customers that are reserving higher
demand levels.

The other major proposed change involves the creation of the customer classification entitled
“Potable Irrigation.” This new customer classification, as the name implies, will encompass
customers that have a meter exclusively devoted to irrigation purposes. In the past, the
Association charged such customers the residential rates regardless of consumption level or
meter size. The new customer classification promotes water conservation by implementing
water conservation blocks at an incrementally higher level compared to those for single-family
and multi-family residential usage.

Florida's water utilities are being encouraged by their respective Water Management Districts to
adopt water conservation pricing as part of the process of receiving a consumptive use permit.
While various conservation rate structures such as seasonal or peak month surcharges are
generally deemed to be acceptable conservation pricing solutions, the most widely used approach
is the inverted block usage charge. With an inverted block usage charge, the price per gallon
increases at certain usage intervals in order to send a conservation price incentive as overall
usage increases.

Currently, the Association maintains a moderate residential water conservation rate structure
with three (3) usage rate blocks as shown below:

Monthly Usage Existing Rate per Rate as Percent
(1,000 gallons) 1,000 Gallons of First Block
035,000 $0.00 0%
5,001 — 15,000 $4.30 100%
15,001 — 25,000 $4.60 107%
Above 25,000 $5.70 132%
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We propose the Association phase in incrementally higher rates for the second through fourth
blocks to further encourage water conservation as illustrated below:

Residential Water Conservation Rates

Monthly Usage
(1,000 Gallons)

Existing Rate per
1,000 Gallons

Existing Rate as
Pereent of First Bloek

Proposed

May 1, 2006 Rate

Proposed Rate as
Pereent of First Bloek

0 - 5,000 $0.00
5,001 — 15,0060 $4.30
15,001 - 25,000 $4.60
Above 25,000 $5.70

0%
100%
107%
132%

50.00
$4.30
$5.38
$6.45

0%
100%
125%
130%

Based on the customer forecast, the projected net revenue requirements of the water system and
the cost of service analysis discussed earlier in this section, the proposed rates for the water
system beginning May 1, 2006 are as follows:

Existing and Proposed Water User Rate Schedule

Description

Existing Rates Fiseal Year 2006

Proposed Effective May 2006

Base Charge
Residential

5/8" x 3/4" Meter
17" Meter

1-1/2” Meter

2” Meter

Commercial
5/8" x 3/4" Meter
17 Mcter
1-1/2” Meter
27 Meter
2-1/2" Meter

Irrigation
1 Meter
1-1/2” Mcter
2" Meter

$21.50
$21.50
$21.50
$21.50

$21.50
$21.50
$21.50
$21.50
$21.50

N/A
N/A
N/A

Gallonage Charge — Per 1.000 Gailons

Residential
0 — 5,000 Gallons
5,001 — 15,000 Gallons
15,001 — 25,000 Gallons
Over 25,000 Gallons

Commercial
0 - 5,000 Gallons
Over 25,000 Gallons

[rrigation
0 - 5,000 Gallons
5,001 — 15,000 Gallons
Over 15,000 Gallons

EADM188-01 ReponsiW& W i Kale Study doc

$0.00
$4.30
$4.60
$5.70

$0.00
$4.30

N/A
N/A
N/A

£21.50
$39.95
$77.88
3124.00

$21.50
$39.95
$77.88
$124.00
$226.50

$39.95
$77.88
$124.00

50.00
$4.30
$5.38
$6.45

$0.00
34.30

$0.00
$5.38
$6.45



Table 15 and Figure 1 at the end of this Report contain a bill comparison of existing to proposed
residential water rates. As Table 15 and Figure 1 shows, the monthly water bill for a typical
3/8" X 3/4" meter residential water customer using 9,000 gallons of water per month (i.e., the
average monthly 5/8" x 3/4" meter residential consumption within the Association’s service
territory) will not have any change under the proposed May 1, 2006 rate adjustments. However,
other customer classes will have an increase in their bills due to the change in rate design. The
17, 1-1/2”, and 2™ meter residential water customers will have an increase in their bills that will
vary according to consumption level as shown below:

Bill Comparison for Proposed Single-Family Residential Water Rates by Meter Size

3/4" Meter Size [1] 1" Meter Size [2]

Monthiy

Use (Th. Existing Proposed Existing Proposed

Gallons)  Total Bill  Total Bili  Increase % Total Bill  Total Bill  Increase %
5 $21.50 $21.50 $0.00 0.0% $21.50 $39.95 $18.45 85.8%
9 $38.70 $38.70 $0.00 0.0% $38.70 $57.15 $18.45 47.7%
10 $43.00 $43.00 $0.00 0.0% $43.00 86145 $18.45 42.9%
15 $64.50 $64.50 $0.00 0.0% 564.50 $82.95 $18.45 28.6%
20 $87.50 $91.40 $3.90 4.5% $87.50 $109.85 $22.35 25.5%
25 $110.50 $118.30 $7.80 7.1% $110.50 $136.75 $26.25 23.8%
45 $224.50 $247.30 $22.80 10.2% $224.50 $265.75 $41.25 18.4%
60 $310.00 $344.05 $34.05 11.0% $310.00 $362.50 $52.50 16.9%

1-1/2" Meter Size [3] 2" Meter Size {4]

Monthly

Use (Th. Existing Proposed Existing Proposed

Gallons)  Total Bill  Total Bill  Increase % Total Bill  Total Bill  Increase %
5 $21.50 $77.88 $56.38 262.2% $21.50 $124.00 $102.50 476.7%
9 $38.70 $95.08 $56.38 145.7% 538.70 14120 $102.50 264.9%
10 $43.00 $99.38 $56.38 [31.1% $43.00 $145.50 $102.50 238.4%
15 $64.50 $120.88 $56.38 87.4% $64.50 $167.00 $102.50 158.9%
20 $87.50 $147.78 $60.28 68.9% $87.50 $193.90 $106.40 121.6%
25 511050 $174.68 564.18 58.1%  $110.50 $220.80 $110.30 99.8%
45 $224.50 $303.08 $79.18 353%  $224.50 $349.80 $125.30 55.8%
60 $310.00 $400.43 $90.43 29.2%  $310.00 $446.55 $136.55 44.0%

[1] Typical residential bill averages approxmmately 9,000 monthly gallons per aecount for the 3/4" meter.
[2] Twpical residential bill averages approximately 15,000 monthly gallons per account for the 1" meter

[3] Typucal residential bill averages approximarely 45,000 monthly gallons per account for the 1-1/2" meter.
4] Typical residential bill averages approximately 60,000 monthly gallons per account for the 2" meter.

The 17, 1-1/27, 27, and 2-1/2” meter commercial water customers will have an increase in their
bills that will vary according to consumption. Table 18 and Figure 2 at the end of this Report
show the expected increases for the different meter sizes. A summary of such impact on bills is
summarized on the following page:

{Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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Bill Comparison for Proposed Commercial Water Rates by Meter Size [1]

1™ Meter Size 1-1/2” Meter Size
Monthly
Use (Th. Existing Proposed Existing Proposed
Gallons) Total Bill  Total Bill Increase % Total Bill  Total Bill Increase %
15 $64.50 $82.95 $18.45 28.60% $64.50 $120.88 $56.38 87.41%
20 $86.00 $104.45 $18.45 21.45% $86.00 $142.38 $56.38 65.56%
25 $107.50 $125.95 $18.45 17.16%  $107.50 $163.38 $56.38 52.45%
30 $129.00 $147.45 $18.45 14.30%  $129.00 $185.38 $56.38 43.71%
100 $430.00 $448.45 $18.45 4.29%  $430.00 $486.38 $56.38 13.11%
2" Meter Size 2-1/2" Meter Size
Monthly
Use (Th. Existing Proposed Existing Proposed
Gallons)  Total Bill  Total Bill Increase % Total Bill  Total Bill Increase %
15 $64.50 $167.00 $102.50 158.91% $64.50 $269.50 $205.00 317.83%
20 $86.00 $188.50 $102.50 119.19% $86.00 $291.00 $205.00 238.37%
25 $107.50 $210.00 $102.50 95.35%  $107.50 $312.50 $205.00 190.70%
30 $129.00 $231.50 $102.50 79.46%  $129.00 $334.00 $205.00 158.91%
100 $430.00 $532.50 $102.50 23.84%  $430.00 $635.00 $205.00 47.67%

[1] Based on Table |8 at the end of this Report.

[2] Typical commercial bill averages approximately 25,000 monthly gallons per account for the 1" meter.

[3] Fypical commercial bil! averages approximately 30,000 monthly gallons per account for the 1-1/2" meter
[4] Typical commcrcial bill averages approximalely 100,000 monthly gallons per account for the 2" meter.
[5] Typical commercial bill averages approximately 5060 monthly gallons per account for the 2-1/2" meter.

Wastewater System Rate Design

The wastewater rate changes proposed herein effective May 1, 2006 are designed to increase
wastewater revenue by 9.5% on an annual basis. The proposed wastewater rate adjustments to
commercial customers include monthly base rates by meter size. Commercial customers will
have a monthly base charge that will vary based on the meter size (similar to the adjustments
proposed to the water system monthly base charges). Residential customers will pay the same
base charge regardliess of meter size.

Based on the customer forecast, the projected net revenue requircments of the wastewater
system, and the cost of service analysis discussed earlier in this section, the proposed rates for
the wastewater system beginning May 1, 2006 are as follows:

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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Existing and Proposed Wastewater User Rate Schedule
Description Existing Rates Fiscal Year 2006 Proposed Effective May 2006

Base Charge
Residential

5/8" x 3/4" Meter $20.60 $21.60
1" Meter $20.60 $21.60
1-1/2” Mcter $20.60 $21.60
2" Meter $20.60 $21.60
Commercial
5/8" x 3/4" Meter $20.60 $21.60
1” Meter $20.60 $40.76
1-1/2" Meter $20.60 $80.15
2" Meter $20.60 $128.05
2-1/2" Meter $20.60 $234.50
Gallonage Charge — Per 1,000 Gallons
Residential
0 - 10,000 Gallons $4.00 $4.22
General/Commercial
All Gallons $4.00 $4.22
Annual Fire Protection Charges
2™ Meter N/A $333.00
3" Meter N/A $624.60
4 Meter N/A $1,041.00
6™ Meter N/A $2,082.00
8" Meter N/A $£3,331.20

Table 16 and Figure 1 at the end of this Report contain a bill comparison of existing to proposed
residential wastewater rates. As Table 16 and Figure 1 illustrates, the monthly wastewater bill
for a residential wastewater customer using 9,000 gallons of water per month (i.e., the average
monthly residential consumption) will increase $2.98 from $56.60 to $59.58, or about 5.3%,
under the proposed May 1, 2006 rate increase.

Table 17 and Figure |1 at the end of this Report contains a bill comparison of total monthly
residential water and wastewater bills for existing and proposed residential water and wastewater
rates at the standard 5/8" x 3/4" meter size. Under the proposed Fiscal Year 2006 rates, a typical
5/8" x 3/4" meter customer using 9,000 gallons of water and wastewater would have an increase
in charges of $2.98 from $95.30 to $98.28. This represents an approximate 3% increase over
current water and wastewater rates at this usage level.

Tables 18 to 20 at the end of this Report reflect similar comparisons for commercial bills based
on the May 1, 2006 proposed increase. The typical commercial bill averages monthly usage of
approximately 15,000 gallons. Under the proposed rates, the typical commercial water and
wastewater bill would increase by $4.30 from $145.10 to 149.40. This represents an
approximate 3% increase over current water and wastewater rates at this usage level.
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Appendix A, located at the end of this Report, presents proposed rates through Fiscal Year 2010.
In addition, Appendix C and Figures 3 through 35 [ocated at the end of this Report, shows single-
family residential and commercial water and wastewater rate comparisons that include a number
of municipal-owned utilities in Florida. When making comparisons of rates for water and
wastewater service, several factors may have an effect on the rate levels being charged. These
factors may include:

1. Level of treatment required before the distribution of water to the ultimate customer;
2. Level of treatment and effluent disposal methods of wastewater service:

3. Plant capacity utilization, age, and assistance in construction by federal grants, system
development charges, etc.;

4. General fund and administrative fee transfers made by municipal and County systems
which may account for differences in the level of rates charged; and

5. Bond Covenants and funding requirements of the rates.

For the utilities included in the rate comparisons, no analysis has been made of the above-
mentioned factors, as they related to the reported water and wastewater rates currently being
charged.

IMPACT FEES

Similar to most water and wastewater utilities throughout Florida, the Association charges
impact fees (capacity charges) to those customers requesting a new connection to the
Association’s water and wastewater system. An impact fee is a charge imposed on new users of
real property to help finance the capital cost of constructing public facilities necessary to serve
new customer connections. The purpose of an impact fee is to assign, to the extent practical,
growth-related capital costs to those new residents or users responsible for such additional costs.
The impact fee can be considered to be a new user's contribution to buying into those facilities or
capital costs required to provide a comparable level of service to that which is being provided to
¢xisting customers.

The Association's existing impact fees per unit are $4,018 and $2,793 for water and wastewater,
respectively, and are charged uniformly to all new customer connections regardless of meter
size. Our recommendation is to maintain the current impact fee schedule while applying the per
unit charge in conjunction with the size of the customer’s meter (linking the fee to the capacity
being requested by each individual customer).

(Remainder of page intentionally left blank)
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Proposed Water Connection Fee
per Meter Size Connections

5/8” x 3/4” $4,018
17 $7.650
1-1727 $15,100
2 $24,100
3" $44,200

Proposed Wastewater Connection Fee
per Meter Size Connecticns

5/8” x 3/4” $2,793
1~ $5,300
1-1/2” $10,450
27 $16,750
3 $30,723

The proposed impact fee levels are comparable to impact fees of other nearby utilities as shown
on Table E-1 in Appendix E.

CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Based on our studies, assumptions, considerations, and analyses as summarized herein, we are of
the opinion that:

1.

The Association’s existing rates for water and wastewater service systems are not
anticipated to recover the water and wastewater systems projected revenue requirements
for the fiscal years ending September 30, 2006 through 2010 based on the funding
requirements of the Association's Capital Improvement Program and Operating Budget.

The Association should consider adopting the water and wastewater rates proposed
effective May 1, 2006 and January | each fiscal year thereafter. The proposed rates are
anticipated to meet the projected revenue requirements through Fiscal Year 2010. The
revenue requirements include operation and maintenance expenses, the funding of capital
improvements, and the payment of debt service on the Association's existing and
anticipated debt service.

The Association should consider adopting the proposed impact fees as summarized in this
Report.

The proposed rates produce monthly water and wastewater bills that are comparable with
those of neighboring utilities.

The Association should re-evaluate its rates in two years to redefine any future rate needs.
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Table 1

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study
Water System

Existing and Projccted Water System Customers

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

Page 1 of §

Line Historieal [1] Projected
No. Deseription Det, 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
RS-RESIDENTIAL CLASS - SINGLE FAMILY
Residential 3/4" Meter
| Meter Code 1
2 Meler Size 344
3 ERC Factor 1
4 Customer Growth 0 1] 0 0 0
5 Total Average Monthly Customers 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086
6 Total Number of ERC's 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 [,086
7 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896
8 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer {kgal) 8.89 8.89 B.B9 3.89 8.89 8.89 8.89
9 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 8.89 8.89 B.B9 8.89 8.89 8.89 8.89
Residential 1" Meter
10 Meter Code 2
11 Meter Size I
12 ERC Faetor 1
13 Customer Growih 4 4 4 4 4
14 Total Average Monthly Customers 292 292 296 300 304 308 312
15 Total Number of ERC's 292 292 296 300 304 308 312
16 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 50433 50,433 51,124 51,815 52,506 53,196 53,887
17 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 14.39 14,39 14,39 14.39 14.39 14.39 14.39
18 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 14.39 14.39 14.39 14.39 14,39 14.39 14.39
Residential 1 1/2" Meter
19 Meter Code 3
20 Meler Size 11z
21 ERC Faelor 1
22 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0
23 Total Average Mouthly Custamers 68 68 68 68 68 68 68
24 Tota) Number of ERC's 68 68 68 68 68 68 68
25 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 34,431 34,431 34,431 34,431 34,431 34,431 34,431
26 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 42.19 42.19 4219 42.19 42.19 42.19 4219
27 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 42,19 42,19 42.19 42,19 42.19 4219 42,19
Residential 2" Meter
28 Meter Code 4
29 Meter Size 2"
30 ERC Factor 1
31 Customer Growih 0 0 0 0 (]
32 Total Average Monthly Customers 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
kX] Total Number of ERC's i2 12 12 12 12 12 12
34 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 8,094 8,094 8,094 8,094 8,094 8,094 8,094
33 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 56.21 56.21 56.21 56.21 56.21 56.21 56.21
36 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC {kgal) 36.21 36.21 56.21 56.21 56.21 56.21 56.21
3/20/2006
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Existing and Projected Water System Customers

Table 1

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc,
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study
Watcr System

Fiscal Year Ending Scptemnber 30,

Page 2 of' 5

Line Historieal {1} Projected
No. Deseription Del. 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

RESIDENTIAL CLASS SUMMARY

37 Castomer Growth 4 4 4 4 4

3% Total Average Monthly Customcrs 1,458 1,458 1,462 1.466 1,470 1.474 1,478

39 Total Number of ERC's 1,458 1,458 1,462 1 466 1,470 1,474 1,478

40 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 208,854 208,854 209,545 210,236 210,927 211,617 212,308

41 Avg, Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 11.94 11.94 11,54 11.95 [1.96 11.96 11.97

42 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 11.94 11.94 11.94 11.95 11.96 11.96 11.97
Water Only All Meter

43 Meter Code 6

44 Meter Size All

45 ERC Faclor N/A

46 Customer Growth 0 0 [¢] 0 0

47 Total Average Monthly Customers 33 33 33 33 33 33 33

48 Tolal Number of ERC's 33 13 33 33 33 33 33

49 Tatal Annuai Sales (kgal) 7,546 7,546 7.546 7,546 7,546 7,546 7.546

50 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customner (kgal) 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06

51 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06 19.06
Multi - Family Residential All Meter

52 Meter Code 6

53 Meter Size All

54 ERC Faelor N/A

55 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0

56 Total Average Monthly Customers (2] 565 565 565 565 565 565 565

57 Total Number of ERC's 565 565 565 363 565 5635 565

38 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 24318 24318 24,318 24,318 24318 24,318 24318

59 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customner (kgal) 3.59 3.59 159 3.59 3.59 159 3.59

60 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 3.59 3.59 3.59 3.59 159 3.59 3.59
Frrigation 1" Meter [3]

61 Meter Code 2

62 Meter Size "

63 ERC Factor 1

64 Customer Growth 0 [¢] 0 0 0

63 Total Average Monthly Customners 24 24 24 24 24 24 24

66 Tolal Number of ERC's 24 24 24 24 24 24 24

67 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 14,587 14,587 14,587 14,587 14,587 14,587 14,587

68 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 50.65 50.65 50.65 50.65 50.65 50.65 50.65

69 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal} 50,65 50.65 50.65 50.65 50.65 50.65 50.65

Ciasparilla Water Sales.xls; Residential Cust 3/20/2006



Table 1

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study
Water System

Existing and Projected Water System Customers

Fiscal Year Ending Seplember 30,

Page 3 of §

Line Historical {1 Projected
No. Description Det. 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Irrigation 1 1/2" Metcer [3)
70 Meter Code 3
71 Meter Size |12
72 ERC Factor |
73 Customer Growth 1} 0 [¢] 0 0
74 Total Average Monthly Customers 17 17 17 17 17 17 17
75 Total Number of FRC's 17 17 17 17 17 17 17
76 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 21,191 21,191 21,191 21,191 21,191 21,191 21,191
77 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 103.88 103.88 103.88 103.88 103.88 103.88 103,88
78 Avg. Menthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 103.88 103.88 103.88 103.88 103.88 103.88 103.88
Irrigation 2" Meter [3]
79 Meter Code 4
80 Meter Size 2"
81 ERC Factor 1
82 Customer Growth 0 0 1] 0 0
83 Total Average Monthly Customers 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
24 Total Number of ERC's 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
85 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 17,004 17,004 17,004 17,004 17,004 17,004 17,004
86 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 202.43 20243 202.43 202.43 202.43 20243 202.43
87 Avg, Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal} 202.43 202.43 20243 202.43 202.43 20243 202.43
TRRIGATION CLASS SUMMARY
88 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0
89 Total Average Monthly Customers 48 48 48 48 48 43 48
90 Total Number of ERC's 48 48 48 48 48 48 48
91 Total Annuail Sales (kgal) 52,782 32,782 52,782 52,782 52,782 52,782 52,782
92 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 91.64 91.64 g1.64 91.64 91.64 91.64 G1.64
93 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 91.64 a1.64 91.64 91.64 91.64 1.64 91.64
Commercial 3/4” Meter
94 Meler Code 1
95 Meter Size 397
96 ERC Faclor 1
97 Customer Growth [¢] 0 0 0 0
98 Total Average Monthly Customers 45 45 43 45 45 45 45
99 Total Number of ERC's 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
100 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782
101 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26
102 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26
3/20/2006
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Table 1

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study
Water System

Existing and Projected Water System Customer;

Fiscal Ycar Ending September 30,

Page 4 of 5

Line Historical [1] Projecied
No, Deseription Det. 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010

Commercial 1" Meter

103 Meter Code 2

104 Meter Size I

105 ERC Factor |

106 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 1]

107 Tata! Average Monthly Customers 28 28 28 28 28 28 28

108 Total Number of ERC's 28 28 28 28 28 28 28

109 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 8,517 8,517 8,517 8,517 8517 8,517 8,517

1o Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal} 25.35 25.15 25.35 2535 25.35 25.35 25.35

11 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 2535 25,35 25.35 2535 2535 25.35 25.35
Commercial 1 1/2" Meter

112 Meter Code 3

113 Meter Size 112"

114 ERC Factor |

115 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0

116 Total Average Monthly Customers 12 12 12 12 12 12 12

117 Tolal Number of ERC's 12 12 12 12 12 12 12

118 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646

119 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 32.26 32.26 3226 32,26 32.26 32.26 3226

120 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26
Commercial 2" Meter

121 Meter Code 4

122 Meler Sizc 2"

123 ERC Factor 1

124 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 Q

125 Total Average Monthly Customers 17 17 17 17 17 17 17

126 Total Number of ERC's 17 17 17 17 17 17 17

127 Total Annual Sales (kgal} 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756

128 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 101.75 101.75 101.75 101,75 101.75 101.75 101.75

129 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 101.75 101.75 101,75 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.7%
Commereial 2 - 12" Meter

130 Mueter Code 5

131 Meter Size 212"

i32 ERC Factor N/A

133 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0

134 Total Average Monthly Cuslomers 1 1 1 1 1 1 |

135 Total Number of ERC's 1 1 | | 1 1 1

136 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 59 59 59 59 59 59 59

137 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 4.92 4.92 4.92 492 4.92 4.92 492

138 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 4.92 4.92 4.92 4.92 4.92 4.92 4,92

3/20/2006
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Table 1
Gasparilla Island Water Association, [ne.

Water and Wastewater Utllity Rate Study
Water System

Existing and Projected Water System Customers

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

Page 5 of 5

[1] Numbers are estimated and might vary to Association's End of Year estimation.
(2] Includes all customers behind meter (i.e., all multi-faruly residential customers (31 accounts and 565 eustomers behind the meter for FY2005).

The actual number of customers is as follows:

Custemers from table above

Minus: Multi-Family Customers Behind Meter

Plus: Multi-Family Accounts

Total Multi-Family as Reported by Association
{3] Class category did not exist prior o FY 2006.

Gasparilla Water Sales.xls; Residential Cust

FY 2004 FY 2005
2,207 2,207
(565) (565)
31 31
673 1,673

Line Historical 11] _Projected
No. Description Det. 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
COMMERCIAL CLASS SUMMARY
139 Customer Growth 0 ¢ 0 0 0
140 Total Average Monthly Customers 103 103 103 103 103 103 103
141 Total Number of ERC's 103 103 103 103 103 103 103
142 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760
143 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal} 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60
144 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60
ALL WATER SYSTEM CUSTOMERS
145 Customer Growth 4 4 4 4 4
146 Tota] Average Monthly Customers |2 2,207 2,207 2,211 2,215 2219 2,223 2,227
147 Total Number of ERC's 2,207 2,207 2241 2,215 2,219 2,223 2,227
148 Total Annual Sales (kgal} 336,260 336,260 336,951 337,642 338,333 339,023 339,714
149 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 12.70 12.70 12.70 12,70 12,71 1271 12,71
150 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 12,70 12.7¢ 12.70 12.70 12,71 12.71 12.71
Footnotes:

3/20/2006



Line
No.

i [N P
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10
I
12

13
14
15

16
17
18

19
20
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2
23
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25
26

28
29
30

31
12
33

34
35
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Table 2

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewster Utility Rate Study
Wastewater System

Existing and Projected Wastewater System Customers

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

Page 1 of'4

Historical [1] Projected
Description Dei. 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
RS-RESIDENTIAL CLASS - SINGLE FAMILY
Residcntial 3/4" Meter
Meter Code {
Meter Size 34"
ERC Factor |
Customer Growth [t} 0 0 0 0
Total Average Monthly Customers 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086
Total Number of ERC's 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086 1,086
Tolal Annual Sales (kgal) 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896 115,896
Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 8.89 8.89 8.89 8.89 889 ®.89 8.89
Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 8.89 8.89 8.89 8.89 8.89 889 8.89
Residential 1" Meter [3]
Meter Code 2
Mecler Size "
ERC Facior !
Customer Girowth 4 4 4 4 4
Total Average Monthly Customers 316 36 296 300 304 308 312
Total Number of ERC's 316 36 296 300 304 308 312
Total Annual Sales (kgal) 65,020 65,020 60,905 61,728 62,551 63,374 54,197
Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 17.15 17.15 17.15 17.15 17.15 17.15 17.15
Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 17.15 17.15 17.15 17.15 17.15 17.15 [7.15
Residential 1 1/2" Meter [3]
Meter Code 3
Meter Size 112"
ERC Faclor 1
Cuslomer Growlh 0 0 0 0 0
Tolal Average Monthly Customers 85 85 68 6% 68 68 68
Total Number of ERC's 85 85 68 68 68 68 68
Total Annnal Sales (kgal) 55,6022 55,622 44 498 44 498 44,498 44 498 44 498
Avg. Monthly Use Per Custorner (kgal) 54.53 54.53 54.53 54.53 54.53 54,53 54.53
Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 54.53 54.53 54.53 54.53 54.53 54.53 54.53
Residential 2" Meter |3]
Meter Code
Meter Size s
ERC Factar |
Customer Growth 1] 0 0 0 0
Total Average Monthly Cusiomers 19 19 12 12 12 12 12
Total Number of ERC's 19 19 12 12 12 12 12
Total Annual Sales (kgal) 25,098 25,098 15,851 15,851 15,851 [5,851 15,851
Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer {(kgal} 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08
Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08 110.08
3/20/2006
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Table 2

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc,
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Wastewater System

Existing and Projected Wastewater Systern Customers

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

Pape 2 0f 4

Historical [1] Projected
Line
No. Description Det. 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Residential All Meter
37 Meter Code 6
33 Meler Size All
39 ERC Factor N/A
40 Customer Growth 4 4 4 4 4
41 Total Average Monthly Customers 1,506 1,506 1,462 1,466 1.470 [.474 1,478
42 Total Number of ERC's 1,506 1,506 1,462 1,466 1,470 1,474 1,478
43 Total Annual Sales (kgal} 261,636 261,636 237,150 237973 238,796 239,619 240,442
44 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 14.48 14.48 14.48 14.48 14.48 14.48 14.48
45 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 14.48 14.48 13.52 13.53 13.54 13.55 13,56
Multi - Family Residential AN Meter
46 Meter Code 6
47 Meter Size All
48 ERC Factor N/A
49 Cuslomer Growth 0 0 0 0 0
50 Total Average Monthly Customers {2] 565 565 565 565 565 565 565
51 Total Number of ERC’s 565 565 565 565 565 565 565
52 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 24318 24318 24,318 24,318 24,318 24,318 24,318
33 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 3159 339 .59 3.59 3.59 3.59 3159
54 Avg, Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 3.59 3.59 3159 3.59 159 3.59 1.59
Commercial 3/4" Meter
55 Meter Code |
56 Meter Size /4"
57 ERC Facior 1
58 Cuslomer Growth 0] 0 0 0 0
59 Total Average Mouthly Customers 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
60 Total Number of ERC’s 45 45 45 45 45 45 45
61 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782 8,782
62 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26
63 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26 16.26
Commercial 1" Meter
64 Meter Code 2
65 Meter Size 1"
a6 ERC Factor 1
67 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 U]
68 Total Average Monthly Customers 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
69 Total Numher of ERC's 28 28 28 28 28 28 28
70 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 8,517 8517 8,517 8,517 8,517 8,517 8,517
71 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 25.35 25.35 25.35 2535 25.35 2535 25.35
72 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 2535 25.35 25.35 25.35 2535 2535 25.35
3/20/2006
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Table 2
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.

Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Stady
Wastewater System

Existing and Prejected Wastewater System Customers

Fiscal Year Ending Sepreinber 30,

Page 3ol 4

Historical [1] Projected
Line
No. Descriprion Del. 2004 2005 2006 2008 2009 2010
Commercial I 1/2" Meter
73 Meler Code 3
74 Meter Size 12"
75 ERC Faclor |
76 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0
77 Total Average Monthly Customers 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
78 Tolal Number of ERC's 12 12 12 12 12 12 12
79 Total Annual Sales {kpal) 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646 4,646
80 Avp. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26 1226 32.26 3226
81 Avg. Monihly Use Per ERC (kgal) 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26 32.26
Commercial 2" Meter
a2 Meter Code 4
83 Meler Size 2"
84 ERC Factor 1
85 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0
86 Total Average Monthly Customers 17 17 17 17 17 17 17
87 Tolal Number of ERC's 17 7 17 17 17 17 17
88 Tolal Annual Sales (kgal} 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756 20,756
B9 Avg. Monlhly Use Per Customer (kgal) 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75
90 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75 101.75
Commercial 2 - 1/2" Meter
91 Meler Code 5
92 Meter Size 212
91 ERC Faclor N/A
94 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0
95 Tota] Average Monthly Customers 1 1 | 1 1 1 1
9% Total Number of ERC's 1 1 1 | 1 1 1
97 Tolal Annual Sales (kgah 59 59 3% 59 59 59 59
98 Avg. Menlhly Use Per Customer (kgal) 4,92 4,92 4.92 492 4.92 4.92 492
99 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 492 4.92 4.92 4.92 4.92 4.92 4.92
COMMERCIAL CLASS SUMMARY
100 Customer Growth 0 0 0 0 0
1ol Total Average Monthly Customers 103 103 103 103 103 103 103
102 Total Number of ERC's 103 103 103 103 103 103 103
103 Total Annual Sales (kgal) 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760 42,760
104 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 34.60 34.60 34.60 34.60 34,60 34.60 34,60
105 Avg, Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 34.60 34.60 34,60 34.60 34.60 34,60 34.60
ALL WASTEWATER SYSTEM CUSTOMERS
106 Customer Growth 4 4 4 4 4
107 Total Average Monthly Castomers [2] 2,174 2,174 2,130 2,134 2,138 2,142 2,146
108 Tatal Number of ERC's 2,174 2,174 2,130 2,134 2,138 2,142 2,146
109 Total Annaal Sales (kgal) 328,714 328,714 304,228 305,051 305874 306,697 307520
110 Avg. Monthly Use Per Customer (kgal) 12,60 12.60 11.90 11.91 11.92 11.93 11.94
111 Avg. Monthly Use Per ERC (kgal) 12.60 12.60 11.90 11.91 11.92 11.93 11.94
3/20/2006
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Table 2 Page 4 of 4
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Wastewater System

Existing and Projected Wastewater System Customers

Fiscal Year Ending September 30,

Hislorical [1] Projected
Line
Na. Description Det. 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Footnotes:

{1} Numbers are eslimated and night vary to Assoctation's End of Year estimation.
[2] loclndes all customers behind meter (i.e., all mulli-family residential customers (31 acconnis and 565 customers behind the merer for FY2005).
The aciual nonmber of customers is as follows:
FY 2004  FY 2005

Customers from able above 2,174 2,174
Minus: Muld-Family Cuslomers Behind Meler (565) (565)
Plus: Multi-Farnily Accounls 31 31
Total Muli-Family as Reported by Association 1,640 1,640

[3] For FY 2006 - 2010 number of acconnts is lowered due to the reclassification of residential customers to irrigation customers,

Gaspanila Scwer Sales.xls: Residentizl Cuost 3/20/2006



Table 3

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Water System

Development of Net Revenue Requiremeuts for the Water System

Page 1 of 2

Line Projected Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
No. Description 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Operating Expenses:
| Generai & Administrative § 307654 3 328634 § 351416 § 376,083 5 402,803
2 Water System Operating Expenscs 945,428 1,045,097 1,157,048 1,226,822 1,301,246
3 Total Operating Expenses § 1253082  § 1.373,730 % 1,508464 § 1,602,905 § 1,704,049
Other Revenue Requirements (Debt Obligations):
4 Obligation Number 000561923 $ 24365 % 24365 % 24365 % 24,365 % 24,365
5 Obligation Number 000561948 116,268 116,268 116,268 116,268 116,268
6 Obligation Number 000612727 36,608 43,807 42,093 39,753 36,566
7 Obligation Number 001070957 163,199 200,377 196,921 190,968 181,108
8 Obligation Number 001862973 34,482 40,084 38,920 37,396 35407
9 Obligation Number 000612727 97,536 111,223 107,979 103,723 98,122
10 Anticipated Cobank Debt Service 14,521 42,003 82,811 90,727 90,727
11T New Anticipated Debt 0 0 12,833 33,548 52,738
12 Total Debt Service § 486979 § 578,128 % 622,192 % 636,748 % 635301
Other Miscellaneous Revenue Requirements:
13 Transfer to Operating Reserve 66,030 79,117 29,208 0 11,841
14 Capital Improvements Funded From Rate Revenues 17,250 15,500 24,500 12,500 7,500
15 Renewal and Replacement Fund Transfer 123,000 93,000 85,000 180,000 200,000
16 Total Other Miscellaneous Revenue Requirements $ 206280 % 187617 S 138,708 % 192500 §  219.34]
17 Gross Revenue Requircments $ 1,946,341 $ 2139476 § 2,260364 § 2,432,153 $ 2,558,690
Less Other Income and Funds from Other Sources:
18  Interest 7,000 5,000 5,000 7,000 10,000
Miscellaneous Revenue:
19 Hook-up Fecs Water 1,880 1,880 1,880 1,880 1.880
20 Hook-up Fees Wastewater 0 0 0 0 0
21  Patronage Dividends 35,630 35,630 35,630 35,630 35,630
22 Membership Fees 122 122 122 122 122
23 Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 0 0 0 0 0
24 Hurricane Charley 0 0 0 0 0
25  Net of Insurance and/or FEMA ¢ 0 0 0 0
26 Miscellaneous Income 5,090 5,090 5,000 5,090 5,090
27 Consulting Fees 0 0 0 0 0
28 Subtotal Miscellaneous Revenue 49,722 47,7122 47,722 49,722 52,722
29 Transfer from Operating Reserve 0 0 0 22,924 0
3¢  Total Other Income L) 49,722 % 471722 % 47722 % 72,646 & 52,722
31 Total Net Revenue Requirements § 1,896,618 % 2091,754 § 2221.642 % 2359507 $ 2,505,968
32  Less: Other Adjustments 0 0 0 0 0
33 Total Net Retail Revenue Requirements § 1,896,618 § 2,091,754 § 2,221,642 $ 2,359,507 $ 2,505968
GASPARILLA_REV RFQ 2006 W_LOAN XLS; Water Rev Reg 372072006



Table 3

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Watcr and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Watcr System

Development of Net Revenue Requirements for the Water System

Page 2 of 2

Line Projeeted Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
No. Deseription 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Projected Rate Revenue:
34 Revenue from Existing Retail Rates 1,824,402 1,828,016 1,831,630 1,835,244 1,838,858
35 Cumulative Prior Year Rate Adjustment % 0.00% 9.50% 16.07% 23.03% 30.41%
36 Cumulative Prior Year Rate Adjustment Revenue 0 173,662 294,343 422,657 559.197
37 Cument Year Rate Index {Percent of Rate Revenue) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%, 0.00% 0.00%%
38  Effective Month May Jan Jan Jan Jan
39 % of Year Rate Index Applies 41.67% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
40 Current Year Rate Index Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
41 Total Applieable Rate Revenue § 1,824,402 % 2,001,678 8§ 2125973 § 2,257,901 § 2,368,055
42 Retail Revenue Surplus/(Deficiency) Before Adjustments S (72,216) $  (90,075) § (95,669) 3% (l01,606) $ (107,913)
43 Percent of Retail Rate Revenue -3.96% -4.50% -4,50% 4.50% -4.50%
Current Year Rate Adiustments
44  Cument Year Rate Adjustment 9.50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
45  Effective Month May Jan Jan Jan Jan
46 % of Current Year Effective 41.67% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
47 Total Revenue from Current Year Adjustments S 72,216 $ 90,076 g 95666 $ 101,606 $ 107,912
48 Total Rale Revenue After All Adjustments f 1896618 $ 2,091,754 5 2221642 £ 2,359,507 § 2,505,968
Retail Revenue Surplus/ {Defliciency)
49 Amount $ 0 3 0 % 0 3 0 3 0
50 Percent of Retail Rate Revenue 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
51 Cumulative Rate Adjustments 9.50% 16.07% 23.03% 30.41% 38.23%
52 Net Annual Rate Increase 9.50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
3/20/2006

GASPARILLA_REV_REG 2006_W_LOAN.XLS; Waler Rev Reg



Table 4

CGasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Wastewater System

Dcvelopment of Net Revenue Requirements for the Wastewater System

Page 1 of 2

Line Projected Fiscal ¥ ear Ending September 30,
No. Description 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Operating Expenses:
| General and Administrative $ 292,061 £ 311,907 % 333462 § 356,800 $ 382,082
2 Wastewater System Operating Cost 686,159 735.561 776,475 820,044 866,454
3 Total Operating Expenses § 978220 % 1.047468 § 1,109,937 $ 1,176,844 § 1,248,537
Other Revenue Requirements (Debt Obligations):
4 Obligation Number 000561923 12,186 12,186 12,186 12,186 12,186
5 Obligation Number 000561948 58,152 58,152 58,152 58,152 58,152
6 Obligation Number 000612727 18,309 21,910 21,053 19,882 18,288
7 Obligation Number 001070957 o 0 0 0 0
8 Obligation Number 001862973 95,150 110,609 107,396 103,190 97,702
9  Obligation Number 000612727 48,783 55,628 54,006 51,877 49,075
10 Anticipated Cobank Debt Service 9,415 27,233 53,691 58,823 58,823
1T New Anticipated Debt 0 0 0 0 0
12 Total Debt Service $ 241995 3§ 285718 § 306483 $ 304,110 8 294226
Other Miseellaneous Revenue Requirements:
13 Transfer 1o Operating Reserve 0 0 0 74,700 79,387
14 Capital Improvements Funded From Rale Revenues 17,250 30,500 24,500 12,500 42,500
I5  Renewal and Replacement Fund Transfer 37,000 67,000 85,000 0 0
6 Totat Other Miscellaneous Revenuc Requirements $ 54,250 § 97,500 § 109,500 $ 87,200 % 121,887
17 Gross Revenue Requirements $ 1,274465 % 1,430,686 § 1,525,920 $ 1,568,154 § 1,664.650
Less Other Income and Funds from Other Sources:
18 Interest 5,000 4,000 4.000 5,000 7,000
Miscellaneous Revenue:
19 Hook-up Fees Water 0 0 0 0 0
20 Hook-up Fees Waslewater 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360
21 Patronage Dividends 34,370 34370 34,370 14370 34,370
22 Membership Fees 118 118 118 118 118
23 (3ain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 0 0 0 0 0
24  Hurricane Charley 0 0 0 0 ¢
25 Net of Insurance and/or FEMA 0 0 0 0 0
26 Miseellaneous Income 4,910 4910 4910 4,910 4,910
27 Consulting Fees 0 0 0 0 0
28 Subtotal Miseellaneous Revenue $ 45,758 $ 44,758 $ 44,758 3 45,758 by 47,758
29 Transfer from Operating Reserve 4,967 36,285 47,716 0 0
30  Total Other Income % 50,725 % 81,043 % 92,474 $ 45758 § 47,758
31 Total Net Revenue Requirements § 1,223,740 § 1,349,643 § 1433447 $1,522396 § 1,616,892
32 Less: Other Adjustments 0 { 0 0 0
33 Total Net Retail Revenue Requirements $ 1,223,740 $ 1,349,643 $ 1,433,447 $ 1,522,396 3 1,616,892
372002806

GASPARILLA_REV REQ 2006 W_LOAN.XLS; Scwer Rev Reg



Table 4

Gasparilla [sland Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Sindy

Wastewater System

Development of Net Revenue Reguirements for the Wastewater System

Page 2 of 2

Line Projeeted Fiseal Year Ending September 30,
No. Deseripiion 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Projected Rate Revenue
34 Revenue from Existing Retail Rates 1,177,145 1,179.474 1,181,803 1,184,132 1,186,462
35 Cumulative Prior Year Rate Adjustment % 0.00% 9.50% 16.07% 23.03% 3041%
36 Cumulative Prior Year Rate Adjustment Revenue 0 112,050 189,916 272,706 360,803
37 Current Year Rate Index {Percent of Rate Revenue) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
38  Effective Month May Jan Jan Jan Jan
3% % of Year Ratc Index Applies 41.67% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00%
40  Current Year Rate Index Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
41  Total Applicable Rate Revenue £ 1,177,145 § 1,291,524 § 1,371,719 § 1,456,838 3 1,547,265
42 Retail Revenue Surplus/(Deficiency) Before Adjustments § (46,595) § (58,1199 §  (61,727) § (65,558) §  (69.627)
43 Percent of Retail Rate Revenue -3.96% -4.50% -4,50% -4.50% -4.50%
Current Year Rate Adjustments
44 Current Year Rate Adjustment 9.50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
45  Effective Month May Jan Jan Jan Jan
46 % of Current Year Effeclive 41.7% 75.0% 75.0% 75.0% 75.0%
47 Total Revenue from Current Year Adjustments $ 46,595 5 38,119 % 61,727 $ 65,558 3 69,627
48 Total Rate Revenue After All Adjustmenis 1223740 $ 1,349,643 5 1,433,447 §1,522396 § 1,616,892
Retait Revenue Surplus/ ( Defieiency)
49  Amount $ 0 8 a0 $ 0 ) 0 3% 0
50 Pereent of Relail Rate Revenue 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
51 Cumulative Rate Adjustments 9.50% 16.07% 23.03% 3041% 38.23%
52 Net Annual Rate Increase 9.50% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
GASPARILI A REV REC 2006_W_LOAN.XLS; Sewer Rov Req 3/20/2006
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Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wasiewater Utility Rate Study

Tahle 5B

Debt Service Allocation to Individual Systems (1]

Page i of'4

Line Pereent [1] Fiscal Ycar Ending Scptember 30,
No.  Description Water  Sewer 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
CoBank Current Obligations
Commitment Number 0000040524
Obligation Number 000561923
1 Annual Interest Rate [2] 7.34% 7.34% 7.34% 7.34% 7.34% 7.34%
2 Amount Funded 66.66% 33.34% NIA N/A
3 Start Balance 249,530 231,376 213,221 195,066 176,911 158,756
4 Interest 18,397 18,397 18,397 18,397 18,397 18,397
5 Principal Payments 18,155 18,155 18,155 18,155 18,155 18,153
3 Total Payment 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552 36,552
7 Balance End of Year £ 23137 50 2i3.22) £ 195066 5 176911 158756 5 140,602
Commitment Nember 0000040537
Obligation Number 000561948
8 Annual Inlerest Rate [2] 7.92% 7.92% 7.92% 7.92% 7.92% 7.92%
9 Amount Funded 66.66% 33.34% N/A N/A
10 Start Balance 1,145,637 1,062,318 978,999 895,680 812,361 729,042
11 Interest 91,101 1,101 91,101 41,101 91,101 91,101
i2 Principal Payments 83,319 83,319 83,314 83,319 83,319 83,219
13 Total Payment 174,420 174,420 174,420 174,420 174,420 174,420
14 Batance End of Year $ 1,062,318 § 978999 5 B95680 §  812,36] 726,042 § 645723
Commitment Number 0000044323
Obligation Number 000612727
15 Annual Interest Rate [2] 4.80% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 7.00%
16 Amount Funded 66.66% 33.34% N/A N/A
17 Start Balance 633,319 608,801 583,984 558,867 533,449 507,732
18 Interest 30,399 40,900 38,028 34218 29,136 23,048
19 Principal Paymenis 24,517 24,817 25,117 25417 25,717 26,017
20 Total Payment 54,917 65,717 63,146 59,635 34,854 49,065
21 Balance End of Year § 608,801 § 583984 § 558,867 § 333449 507,732 3 481,714
Commitment Number 0000060029
Obligation Number 001070957
22 Annual Tnterest Rate [2] 4.80% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 7.00%
23 Amouni Funded 100.00%  0.00% N/A N/A
24 Start Balance 1,983,891 1,915.91% 1,843,661 1,765,864 1,682,084 1,592,247
25 Imerest 95,227 128,119 119,124 107,188 91.271 72,198
26 Principal Payments 67,972 72,258 77,797 83,780 89,837 96,331
27 Tota! Paymenl 163,199 200377 196,921 190,968 181,108 168,529
28 Balance End of Year £ 1915919 § 1,843,661 § 1765864 % 1,682,084 1,592,247 8 1495916
Commitment Number 0000081711
Obligation Number 001862973
29 Annual Inlerest Rate [2] 5.13% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 7.00%
30 Amount Funded 26.60% 73.40% N/A N/A
31 Start Balance 1,459,840 1,405,097 1,350,054 1.294,711 1,239,068 1,183,125
32 Intcrest 74,890 95,650 50,973 84,943 77,166 69,337
33 Principal Payments 54,743 55,043 __ 55,343 55,643 55,943 56,243
34 Total Paymenl 129,633 150,693 146,316 140,586 133,109 125,580
33 Balance End of Year £ 1405097 3 1350034 5§ 1,294,711 £ 1,239,068 1,183,125  § 1,126,882
Commitment Number 0000040543
Obligation Number 000612727
36 Annual Intercst Rate (2] 4.80% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 6.80% 7.00%
37 Amount Funded 66.66% 33.34% N/A N/A
38 Start Balance 5 1211975 1,123,831 1,035,688 947,544 859,401 771,257
39 Interest 38,175 78,708 73,842 67,457 59,054 49,527
40 Principal Payments 88,143 88,143 __88,143 88,143 88,143 88,143
4} Total Payment 146,318 166,851 161,985 155,600 147,197 137,670
42 Balance End of Year $ 1,123,831 5 1033688 8§ 94754 § 859,401 771,257 % 683,114
GASPARILLA_REV_REQ 2006_W_LOAN.XLS; DebtScrv 3/20/2006



Table 5B
Gasparilla [sland Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewaler Utllity Rate Study

Debt Service Alloeation lo Individual Systems [1

Page 2 of'4

Line Percent [1] Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
No. Description Water  Sewer 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Cobank Current Obligations
Summary of Current Obligations
Amount Funded N/A NIA N/A N/A
43 Start Balanee ¥ 6,684,192 6,347,342 6,005,607 3,657,732 5,303,274 4,942,159
44 Interest 368,188 452,874 431,465 403,303 366,125 323,608
45 Principal Payments 336,850 341,736 347,875 354,458 361,115 368,209
46 Tolal Payment 705,038 794,610 779,340 757,761 727,239 691,817
47 Balanee End of Y ear 3 6347342 5 6,005607 § 5657732 % 5303274 § 4942139 $ 4,573,951
Anticipated Cobank Debl Serviee [3]
Commitment Number 0000100837
48 New Antieipated Debl 60.67% 39.33%
49 Amount Funded £ 666,667 5 1,333333 £ 1,500,000 % 1463458 5 1411798 § 1,356,532
50 Startl Balance 666,667 1,333,333 1,500,000 1,463,468 1,411,798 1,356,532
51 Interest 23,935 69,236 99,970 97,880 94,282 90,434
52 Principal Payments 4] 0 36,532 51,669 55,267 59,115
53 Total Payment 23,935 69,236 136,502 149,549 149,549 149,549
54 Balanee End of Year 5 666,667 5 1,333,333 0§ 1463468 % 1,411,798 § 1,356,532 £ 1,297417
Proposed New Loan |4]
55 New Anlicipated Debt 100.00%  0.00%
56 Amount Funded 5 0 % ¢ § 365217 0§ 700,000 % 700,000 § 682,823
57 Starl Balance 0 0 365,217 700,000 700,000 682,823
58 Interest 0 0 12,833 33,548 35,561 46,023
59 Principal Payments 0 0 0 Q 17,177 24,295
60 Total Paymenl 0 0 12,833 33,548 52,738 70,318
61 Balance End of Year 5 0 % 0 5 365217 5 700,000 § 682,823 5 558,528
62  Total Interest $ 392,124 5 522110 %8 544,268 £ 534731 5 495968 § 460,065
63 Total Principal 5 336830 § 341,736 5 384407 5 406,127 5§ 433,559 5 451,618
&4 Total Balance End of Year § 7014009 $ 7338940 5 7485417 5 7415072 % 6,981,513 5 6,529,895
65  Total Payments (all deb1) % 728,973 5 863845 5 928676 £ 940,858 % 929527 % 911684
Water System Debt Service
Commitment Number 000040524
66 Oblipatioo Number 000561923 66.66% 33.34%
67 Inlerest 3 12,283 i3 12,263 3 12,263 % 12,263 $ 12,263 5 12,263
68 Principal Paymenis 12,102 12,102 12,102 12,102 12,102 12,102
69 Total Payment 3 24,365 3 24365 % 24365 % 24365 & 24365 § 24,365
Commitment Number 000040537
70 Obligation Number 000561948 66.66% 33.34%
71 Interest $ 60,728 § 60,728 3 60,728 5 60,728 % 60,728 £ 50,718
72 Prineipal Paymenls 55,540 55,540 55,540 55,540 55,540 55,540
73 Total Payment P 115268 5 116268 £ 116,268 £ 116268 5 116268 5 116,268
Commitment Number 000044323
74 Obligalion Number 000612727 66.66% 33.34%
75 Interest $ 20264 % 27,264 % 25350 % 22810 % 19,422 5 15,364
76 Principal Paywnents 16,343 16,543 16,743 16,943 17,143 17,343
77 Total Payment 3 36608 % 43807 % 42,093 5 39,753 % 36,566 % 32,707
Commitment Number 000060029
78  Obligation Number 001070957 100.00%  0.00%
79 Interest $ 95227 % 128119 % 119,124 § 107188 % 91,271 $ 72,198
80 Principal Paymenls 67,972 72,258 77,797 83,78CG 89,837 96,331
81 Total Payment $ 163199 %5 200,377 % 196,921 £ 190,968 § 181,108 % 168,529
GASPARILLA_RLEV_REQ 2006_W_LOAN.XLS; DebtSery 3/20/2006



Table 5B

Gasparilla Island Water Assoclation, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Debt Service Allocation to Individual Systems [1]

Page 3 ol4

Line Percent 1] Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
No. Descriplion Water  Sewer 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Commilment Number 00008171 |
82 Obligation Nuinber 001862973 26.60% 73.40%
83 Interest $ 19,921 b 25443 % 24199 % 22595 % 20,526 ) 18,444
84 Principal Payments 14,362 14,641 14,721 14,801 14,881 14,961
85 Total Payment 5 34482 § 40,084 % 38920 % 37,394 § 35407 % 33,404
Commitmen! Nuinber 000040543
86 Obligation Number 000612727 66.66% 33.34%
87 Interest 3 38779 % 52466 % 49,223 b3 44967 % 39,365 5 33014
88 Principal Payinents 58,736 58,756 58,756 58,756 58,756 58,756
89 Total Payment 5 97536 5 111,223 % 107979 5 103,723 $ 98,122 $ 91,771
Cobank Current Obligations
Summary - Water Allocated N/A N/A
20 Interest $ 47182 % 306283 § 230887 0§ 270550 0§ 243576 5 212,012
9 Principal Payments 225276 229,842 235,660 241,923 248,260 255,034
92 Total Payment F 472458 5 536,025 § 526,547 £ 512474 $ 491,836 % 467,045
93  Anticipated Cobank Debt Service 60.67% 39.33%
New Anticipated Debt
94 Interest $ 14,521 5 42,003 $ 60,648 % 59,381 5 57,198 ) 54,863
95 Principal Payments 0 0 22,163 31,346 33,529 35,863
96 Total Paymenl ;3 14,521 § 42,003 5 82,811 $ 90,727 % 90,727 % 90,727
97 Proposed New Loan [4] 100.00%  0.00%
New Anticipaled Debt
98 Interest $ 0 % 0 3 12,833 £ 33,548 £ 35,561 5 46,023
99 Prineipal Payments 0 0 0 0 17,177 24,295
100 Tolal Payment 5 0 3 a % 12,833 13 33,548 3 52,738 8§ 70318
Waler Syslem
101 Tolal Interest 5 261,703 $ 348287 5 364369 § 363479 & 336,335 § 312898
102 Total Principal 225276 229,842 257,823 273,269 298,966 315,192
103 Total Payments (all debt) $ 486979 § 578,128 %5 622,192 £ 836748 % 635301 5 628,090
Wastewater System Debt Service
Commitment Nuinber 000040524
104 Obligation Number 000561923 66.66% 33.34%
tos trterest ) 6,134 % 6,134 % 6,134 % 6,134 13 6,134 % 6,134
106 Prineipal Payments 6,053 6,053 6,053 6,053 6,053 6,053
107 Tolal Payment 3 12,186 % 12,186 & 12,186 8 12,186 s 12,186 % 12,186
Commitment Number 000040537
108 Obligation Number 00056 1948 66.66% 33.39%
109 Tnterest $ 30,373 5 30,373 3 30,373 £ 30,373 5 30373 0% 30,373
110 Principal Payments 27,779 27,779 27,779 27,779 27,979 27,779
111 Toual Payment k] 58,152 § 58,152 % 58,152 5 58,152 % 58,152 % 58,152
Commitment Number 000044323
112 Obligation Number 000612727 66.66% 33.34%
113 Interest 3 10,135 5 13,636 % 12,679  § 11,408  § 9,714 3 7,084
114 Principal Payments 8,174 8,274 8374 8,474 8,574 8,674
115 Total Paymeni 5 18309 % 21910 % 21053 % 19,882 5 18,288 % 16,358
Commitment Number 000060029
116  Obligation Number 001070957 100.00%  0.00%
7 Interest $ 0 bl 0 b 0 $ 0 5 0 b3 0
118 Principal Paymenls 0 0 0 0 4 0
119 Total Payment 3 0 % 0o 3 0 $ [V 0o s 0
372072006
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Table 5B
Gasparitla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Debt Service Allocation to Individual Svstems [1]

Page 4 of'4

Line Percent [!] Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
No, Description Water  Sewer 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
Commitment Number 000081711
120 Obligation Number D01862973 26.60% 73.40%
121 Interest 54,969 70,207 3% 66774 % 62,348 56,640 % 50,894
122 Principal Paymenis 40,181 40,402 _ 40,622 40,842 41,062 41,282
123 Ga Total Payment 95,150 110,609  § 107,396 § 103,190 97.702 3 92,176
Commitment Number (00040543
124 Obligalion Number 0060612727 66,66% 33.34%
125 Interest 19,395 26,241 g 24619 % 22,490 19688 % 16,512
126 Principal Paymenls 29,387 29,387 29,387 29 387 29,387 29,387
127 Total Payinent 48,783 55,628 % 54006 % 51,877 49,075 13 45,809
Cobank Current Obligations
Summary - Wastewater Alloeated NA N/A
128 Interest 121,006 146,591 $ 140,578 £ 132,753 122,549 8 111,597
129 Principal Payments 111,574 111,894 112,214 112,535 112,855 113,175
130 Total Payment 232,580 258,485 8 252,793 § 2457288 235,404 § 224772
131 Anticipated Cobank Debt Service 60.67% 39.33%
New Anticipated Tdebt
132 Interest 9.415 27233 § 39,321 5 38,499 37,084 % 35571
133 Principal Payments 0 0 14,369 20,323 21,738 23,252
134 Total Payment 4,413 27233 % 53,60 s 58,823 58,823 13 58,823
135 Proposed New Loan [4] 100.00%  0.00%
New Anticipated Debt
136 Interest 0 0o 3 0 % 0 0 5 0
137 Principal Payments 0 0 4 0 ¢ 0
138 Total Payment 0 0 5 [V 0 0o % 0
Wastewater System
139  Tota! Interest 130,421 173823 § 179900 § 171,253 159,633 £ 147,107
140 Total Prncipal 111,574 111,894 126,584 132,858 134,593 136,427
141 Total Payments (all debt) 241,995 285,718 % 306483 § 304,110 294,226 % 283,394
Footnotes:
[1] Based on information provided by the Assoeiation's Director as ol December 2005. Schedules based on information provided by Cobank's Staff,
12]  Assumed interesi rale based in conversations wilh Association's and Cobank's SLaff
[3]  Assumptions [or this loan as contained on the Multiple Advance Term Loan Supplement subscribed by the Association and Cobank, ACB on January 18, 2005,

(4]

Assumplions (or the new loan are similar to those for Loan No. RIML0799T4, The Association will make monthly draws as needed duzing construetion and will

make inlerest only payments for that period. ‘The Association will slart making monthly principal payments after construction is completed.
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Table 7
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study
Water System

Projected Operating Expenses for the Water System

Adjusted
Escalation Budget _Projected Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
Descriplion Reference 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
OPERATING EXPENSES:
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE:
Auto and Truck Expenses Inflalion I [V 0 b 0 % 0 5 o
Bridge Tolls Inflation 3,078 3,143 3,212 3,282 3,355
Gas & Oil Inflalion 7,772 7,935 8,110 8,288 8,470
ME&R Trucks Repair 5,130 5,387 5,656 5.939 6,236
M&R Buildings Repair 5,130 5,387 5.656 5,939 6,236
M&R General Repair 4,104 4,309 4,525 4,751 4,988
M&R Machinery & Equipment Repair 2,565 2,693 2,828 2,969 3,118
General Repairs and Mainlenance Inflation 0 0 0 0 0
Insurance Insurance 112,347 123,582 135,940 149,534 164,487
Miscellaneous Inflation 4,822 4,923 5,032 5,142 5,256
Office Supplies and Postage Cust-Water 13,082 [3,380 13,698 14,024 14,358
Professional Fees - Accounting Inflation 5387 5,500 5,621 5,744 5,871
Professional Fees - Engineering Inflation 17,935 18,332 18,735 19,148 19,569
Professional Fees - Legal Inflation 10,260 10,475 10,706 10,941 11,182
New Employee Addition Input 0 0 ¢ ¢ 0
Salaries and Payroll Taxes, Office Labor 0 0 [¢] 0 0
Salaries Labhor 76,722 81,709 87,020 92,676 98,700
Pavroll Taxes Labor 6,325 6,736 7,174 7641 8,137
Pensions and Employee Benefits, Office Labor 0 0] 0] ¢ 0
Emplovee Insurance Insurance 14,564 16,020 17,623 19,385 21,323
Pecnsion Labor 7,382 7,862 8,373 8,917 9,497
Training, Office Inflation 770 786 803 821 839
Telephone Inflation 10.26{ 10,475 10,706 10,941 11,182
Total Administration 3 307,654 $ 328,634 3 st dlé  § 376,083 3 402,803
TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 3 307,654 § 328,604 5 351,416 3 376,083 3 402,803
% Yearly Change 6.82% 6.93% 7.02% 7.10%
WATER SYSTEM:
Water System Operating Expenses
Purchased Water Inflation 3 15,000 3 15315 $ 15,652 £ 15,996 % 16,348
Operations and Mainlenance Inflation 125,000 127,625 130,433 133,302 136,235
Regulalory Expense - Permits Inflation 9,118 9,309 9,514 9,724 9,938
Electricity Power 220,960 280,619 300,263 321,281 343,771
Chemicals Chemicals 121,975 128,074 134,477 141,201 148,261
Lab Fees [ntlation 19,500 19,910 20,348 20,795 21,253
New Employee Addition Input 0 ¢ 49,543 52,763 56,193
Salaries and Paytoll Taxes Labor 0 0 0 0 L]
Salaries Labor 309,630 329,756 351,190 374,017 398,329
Payroll Taxes Labor 25,760 27434 29,218 RIREFi 33,139
Employee Insurance Insurance 63,706 72,277 79,504 87,455 96,200
Pension Labor 29,779 31,715 33,776 35,972 38,310
Pensions and Employec Benefits Labor 0 0 ¢ ¢ 0
Training Inflation 3,000 3,063 3,130 3,199 3,270
Total Water System 3 945,428 $  1,045097 $ 1157048 $ 1,226,822 3 1,301,246
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM 3 945,428 5§ 1,045,097 § 1,157,048 $ 1,226,822 § 1,301,246
% Yearly Change 10.54% 10.71% 6.03% 6.07%
TOTAL WATER SYSTEM OPERATING EXPENSES $ 1,253,082 $ 1,373,730 § 1,508,464 3 1,602,908 5 1,704,049
% Yearly Change 9.63% 9.81% 6.26% 6.31%
372042006
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Table 8 Page 1 of 1
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc,
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study
Wastewater System

Projected Operating Expenses for the Wastewater Svstem

Adjusted
Escalation Budger Projected Fiscal Year Ending Septeinber 30,
Deseription Reference 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
OPERATING EXPENSES:
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE:
General and Administrative
Auto and Truck Expenses Inflation  § 0 $ o 8 0o % [UNE 0
Bridge Tolls Inflation 2,922 2983 3,049 3,116 3,185
Gas & Ol [nflation 7,378 7,533 7,699 7,868 8,041
M&R Trucks Repatr 4,870 5,114 5,369 5,038 5,920
General Repairs and Maintenance Repair 0 0 0 0 0
M&R Buildings Repair 4.870 5,114 5,369 5,038 5,920
M&R General Repair 3.896 4,091 4,295 4,510 4,736
M&R Machinery & Equipment Inflation 2,435 2.486 2.541 2,597 2,654
Insurance Insurance 106,653 117,318 129,050 141,955 136,151
Miscellaneous Inflation 4,578 4,674 4,771 4,882 4,989
Office Supplies and Postage Cust-Water 12,419 12,702 13,004 13,314 13,631
Professional Fees - Accounting inflation 5,114 5,221 5,336 5,433 5,573
Professional Fees - Engineering Inflation 17,045 17,403 17,786 18,177 18,577
Professional Fees - Legal Inflation 9,740 9,945 10,163 10,387 10,615
New Employee Addition Inpnt 0 0 0 0 0
Salaries and Payroll Taxes, Office Labor 0 0 0 0 0
Salarics Labor 72,833 77,567 82,609 87,979 93,698
Payroll Taxes Labor 6,005 6,395 6,811 7,253 7,725
Pensions and Employee Benefits, Office Labor 0 0 0 0 0
Employee Insurance Insuranee 13,826 15,209 16,729 18,402 20,243
Pension Labor 7,008 7.463 7,949 8,465 9,015
Training, Office Inflation 731 746 762 779 796
Telephone Inflation 9.744) 9,945 10,163 10,387 10,615
Total Administration $ 292,061 $ 31197 § 333462 § 356,800 % 382,082
TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE $ 292,061 $ 311,907 § 333462 $ 356800 § 382,082
% Yearly Change 6.80% 6.91% 7.00% 7.09%
WASTEWATER SYSTEM:
Wastewater System Operating Cost
QOperations and Maintenance Inflation $ 140,000 $ 142940 % 146,085 b 149,299 3 152,583
Regulatory Expense - Permits Inflation 22,268 22,738 23,236 23,747 24,269
Electricity Power 59,650 75,756 81,058 86,732 92,804
Chemicals Chemicals 68.890 72,335 75,951 79,749 83,736
Lab Fees Inflation 23,500 23,994 24,521 23,061 25,612
New Emplovee Addition Input 0 0 0 0 0
Salaries and Payroll Taxes Labor 0 0 0 0 0
Salaries Labor 276,665 294,648 313,800 334,197 355,920
Payrolt Taxes Labor 23,535 25,065 26,694 28,429 30,277
Employec Insurance Insurance 52,753 58,028 63,831 70,214 77,236
Pension Labor 17,398 18,529 19,733 21,016 22,382
Pensions and Employee Bencfits Labor 0 0 0 0 0
Training Inflation 1,500 1,532 1,563 1,600 1,635
Total Wastewater System $ 686,159 § 735,560 3 776475 8 B20044 3 866,454
TOTAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM § 686,159 § 735,561 $ 776475 $ 820,044 § 866,454
% Yearly Change 7.20% 5.56% 5.61% 5.66%

TOTAL WASTEWATER SYSTEM OPER. EXPENSES § 978,220 $ 1,047,468 § 1,109937 § 1176844 § 1,248,537
% Yearly Change 7.08% 5.96% 6.03% 6.09%
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Table 9

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Operating Expense Escalation Factors

Line Escalation Factors
No.  Description Reference 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
1 Constant Factor Constant 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000 1.0000
2 Inflation [1] Inflation 1.0320 1.0210 1.0220 1.0220 1.0220
3 Labor Labor 1.0650 1.0650 1,0650 1.0650 [.0650
4 Water: Customer Growth -+ Inflation Cust-Water [.0338 1.0228 1.0238 1.0238 1.0238
5 Sewer: Customer Growth + Inflation Cust-Sewer L.o118 1.0229 1,0239 1.0239 1.0239
6  Total Customers + Inflation Customers 1.0229 1.0228 1.0238 1.0238 1.0238
7 Repair and Maintenance Repair 1.0500 1.0500 1.0500 1.0500 1.0500
8  Rate Revenue - Water WaterRev 1.0387 1.0020 [.0020 1.0020 1.0020
9  Rate Revenue - Total Revenue [.0390 0.9908 1.0020 1.0020 1.0020
10 Total Billed Water Sales + Inflation Water{otal 1.0341 1.0231 1.0240 1.0240 1.0240
11 Total Bilted Sewer + Inflation SewerTotal 0.9757 1.0230 1.0240 1.0240 0.9800
12 Eleetrieity Costs Power 1.0500 1.2700 1.0700 1.0700 1.0700
13 Chemieals Chemicals 1.0500 1.0500 1,0500 1.0500 1.0500
i4  Insurance Insurance 1.1000 1.1000 1.1000 1.1000 1.1000
15 Zero Zero 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000
Fiseal Year Ending September 30,
Escalation Parameters 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
16 Total Water Customers 2,207 2,211 2,215 2,219 2,223 2,227
17 Percentage Change 0.18% 0.18% 0.18% 0.18% 0.18%
I8  Total Wastewaier Customers 2,174 2,130 2,134 2,138 2,142 2,146
19 Percentage Change -2.02% 0.19% 0.19% 0.19% 0.19%
20 Total Customers 4,381 4,34} 4,349 4,357 4,365 4,373
21 Percentage Change -0.91% 0.18% 0.18% 0.18% 0.18%
22 Water Rate Revenue (Existing Ratcs) $1,753,030 $1,820.788 31,824,402 §$1,828,016 $1,831,630 $1,835,244
23 Percentage Change 3.87% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%
24 Sewer Rate Revenue (Existing Rates) $1,162,470 51,208,506 $1,[77.145 §1,179474 351,181,803 §$1,184,132
25 Percentage Change 3.96% -2.60% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%
26  Total Rate Revenue (Existing Rates) $2.915,499 $3,029,294 §3,001,547 $3,007490 53013433 $3,019377
27 Percentage Change 3.90% -0.92% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%
28 Total Billed Water Sales (000's Gallons) 336,260 336,951 337,642 338,333 339,023 339,714
29 Percentage Change 0.21% 0.21% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%
30 Total Billed Sewer Sales (000's Gallons) 160,251 151,235 151,538 151,841 152,144 152,447
a1 Percentage Change -5.63% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%
32 Total Water and Wastewater (000's Gallons) 496,511 488,186 489,180 490,174 491,168 492,162
33 Pereentage Change -1.68% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20% 0.20%
Footnotes:
[1) Congressional Budget Office: "The Budget and Economic Outlook:" January 2006 Edition.
GASPARILLA_REV_REQ 2006 W LOAN.XLS; Ese 3/20/2006



Line
No.

Table 10
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewarer Utility Rate Study

Development of Fund Balances and Interest Income

Lo b —

= =R =

10
I

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21

22

23
24
25

26

27

28
29

30
3l

32
33

M
i5

Total Beginning Balance

Revenues / Transfers In
Transfers In (Rates) Water
Renewal & Replacements Allowance (Rale Revenues) 123,000 93,000
Expenditures / Transfers Qut
Transfer Qut Waler - Rates
Water Capilal Projects

Wastewarter System:
Revenues / Transfers In
Transfers In (Rates) Wastewater
Renewal & Replacements Allowance (Rale Revenues) 37,000 67,000
Expenditures / Transfers Qut
Transfer Qut Wastewater - Rates
Wastewater Capilal Projects

Recognition of Interest Eamings
in Revenue Requiremenis

CONNECTION FEES ACCOUNT
Beginning Balance:
Injection Well - NFS§ LLC
Customer Deposits
Taotal Beginning Balance

Revenues / Transfers In

Charges for Services / Fees Water
Charges for Services / Fees Waslewaler
Expenditures / Transfers Qut

Capilal Projecis Water

Capital Projects Wastewater

Recognition of Interest Earmings
in Revenue Requirements

OPERATING & MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT
Beginning Balance:

Operating Account - Engl. Bank

Payroll Checking - Engl. Bank

Money Market Account - Wachovia

Wachovia Certificaie of Deposit

Investrnent Financial Corporation

CoBank - Invcstrment Account

Customer Deposils Transfer to Restrictcd Account (66,674)

Minimum Working Cash Targel @ 45 days of Q&M § 275092 § 298504

Interest Earnings Reeognized in Net Revenue Requirements $ 12000 % 0,000
Allocated 1o Waler Sysiem
Allocaled 10 Wastewater Systemn

2006 2007 2008 209 2010
$ 103379
14,683
3,618
100,000
709
431,566
100
$ 587580 § 390,143 § 332975 § 384467 5 566,243
66,030 79,117 29,208 0 13,841
85,000 180,000 200,000
0 0 0 22,924 0
323,000 150,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
0 0 0 74,700 79,387
85,000 0 0
4,967 36,285 47716 0 0
95,500 110,000 50,000 0 o
Shor Term 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50%
12,000 9.000 9,000 12,000 17,000
Yes 12,000 9,000 9,000 12,000 17,000
§ 390,143 & 332975 & 384467 3 566243 § 807.471
§ 322817 5 342709 § 364017
100,000
66,674
§ 166,674 § I989I18 § 231,162 § 264,406 § 298,650
16.072 16.072 16,072 16,072 16,072
11,172 11,172 11,172 11,172 1,172
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 o
Sho Term 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2.50% 2,50%
5,000 5,000 6,000 7,000 8,000
Ne o 0 0 0 0
$ 198,918 5 231,162 § 264,406 & 298650 § 333.854
$ 9000 $ 12000 § 17,000
60.1% 7,000 5,000 5,000 7,000 10,000
39.9% 5,000 4,000 4,000 5,000 7,000
3/20/2006
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Table 12

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Projected Debt Service Coverage Analysis

Line Fiscal Year Ending September 30,
No.  Description 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010
Operating Revenue:
1 Water Revenue from Existing Retail Rates $ 1,824,402 1,828,016 § 1,831,630 § 1,835,244 1,838,858
2 Water Revenue from Proposed Rate Increases 72,216 263,738 390,012 524,263 667,109
3 Water Revenue from Annual Rate Index 0 0 0 0 0
4 Wastewater Revenue fromn Existing Retail Rates 1,177,145 1,179,474 1,181,803 1,184,132 1,186,462
5 Wastewater Revenue from Proposed Rate Inereases 46,595 170,169 251,643 338,264 430,430
6  Wastewater Revenue from Annual Rate Index 0 0 0 [1] 0
7 Total Revenue From Rates $ 3,120,358 344139 § 3655089 $ 3,881903 % 4,122,859
Other Revenue:
& Non-Restrieted Fund Interest Eamed 12,000 9,000 %,000 12,000 17,000
9  Combined Miscellaneous Revenue 83,480 83,480 83,430 83,480 83,480
10 Subtotal Other Revenue $ 95,480 92480 % 92480 $ 95480 § 100,480
11 Total Revenue Available for Debt Service Coverage 3,215,838 3,533,876 3,747,569 3,977,383 4,223.339
Operating Expenses:
12 Water 1,253,082 1,373,730 1,508,464 1,602,905 1,704,049
13 Sewer 978,220 1,047,468 1,109,937 1,176,844 1,248,537
14 Total Budgeted Operating Expenses 2,231,302 2,421,199 2,618,401 2,779,749 2,952,585
|5 Budget Variance 0 0 [1] 0 0
16 Total Operating Expenses 2,231,302 2,421,199 2,618,401 2,779,749 2,952,585
Net Revere Available for Debt Service Coverage Before
17 Connection Fee Revenue 984,536 1,112,678 1,129,168 1,197,634 1,270,754
18  Pereent of Total Revenue / Operating Margin 3% 31% 30% 3% 30%
TEST A
Subordinate Debt Service Coverage
Net Revenuc Available for Debt Service Coverage Before
19 Conneetion Fee Revenue 984,536 1,112,678 1,129,168 1,197,634 1,270,754
20 Subordinate Debt Service 728,973 861,846 928,676 940,858 929,527
21 Caleulated Coverage 135% 129% 122% 127% 137%
22 Coverage Target 110% 10% 110% 119% 110%
TESTRB
Subordinate Debt Service Coverage After Connections Fee
Ainounts Available for Debt Service Coverage Before
) Conneetion Fee Revenue 984,536 1,112,678 1,129,168 1,197,634 1,270,754
24  Plus: Connection Fee Revenue 27,244 27,244 27,244 27,244 27,244
Net Revenue Available for Debt Service Coverage
25 After Connection Fee Revenue 1,011,780 1,139,922 1,156,412 1,224,878 1,297,998
26 Subordinate Debt Service 728973 863,846 928,676 940,858 929,527
27 Cakulated Coverage 139% 132% 125% 130% 140%
28 Coverage Target 115% 115% 115% 15% 115%
GASPARILLA_REV_REQ 2006_W _LOAN.XLS: Coverage 3/20/2006
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Table 15
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Bill Comparison for Propesed 3/4' Single Family Residential Water Rates - FY2006

Existing Rates Proposed w/o Bloek Change
Base Monthly Rate $21.50 $ 20.50 Base Monthly Rate
Customer Charge 0.00 1.00  Customer Charge
Usage Usage
Rate per 1,000 Gal.  Existing Rates (Th. Gallons) {Th. Gallons)
b 0.00 0-5 § 0.00 0-5
b 4.30 6-15 § 430 6-15
b 4.60 16-25 $ 538 16-23
$ 570  25-Above § 645 25 - Above
Monthly Use Existing Proposed % of Estimated Monthly Bills
(Th. Gallons) Total Bill Total Bill Inerease Y In Usage Block Cumulative
0 b3 2150 % 2150 0.00 0.0% 21.2% 21.2%
1 3 2150 % 2150 % 0.00 0.0% 10.2% 31.3%
2 5 2150 % 21.50 % 0.00 0.0% 7.4% 38.7%
3 b 2150 % 2150 % 0.00 0.0% 7.1% 45.8%
4 $ 2150 % 21,50 §  0.00 0.0% 6.1% 51.9%
3 h) 21.50 % 21,50 $  0.00 0.0% 54% 57.3%
6 ) 2580 % 2580 % 0.00 0.0% 4.6% 61.9%
7 ) 3010 % 30100  $ 000 0.0% 4.0% 66.0%
8 ¥ 3440 % 3440 &  0.00 0.0% 3.0% 68.9%
I 9 $ 3876 3 3876 % 0.00 0.0% 2.6% 71.5%]|
10 $ 4300 3% 43.00 3 000 0.0% 2.4% 74.0%
11 $ 4730 § 4730 % 0.00 0.0% 2.2% 76.2%
12 3 5160 § 5160  §  0.00 0.0% 1.8% 77.9%
13 5 5590 % 5590 % 0.00 0.0% 1.6% 79.5%
14 $ 6020 § 6020 § 0.00 0.0% 1.4% 81.0%
13 5 6450 % 6450 % 0.00 0.0% 1.5% 82.5%
16 $ 69.10 § 6988 3§ 078 1.1% 1.1% 83.6%
17 $ 7370 % 7526 0§ 156 2.1% 1.1% 84.7%
18 $ 7830 % 8064 5 234 3.0% 1.0% 85.6%
19 $ 8290 % 8602 § 312 3.R% 1% 86.7%
20 b 8750 % 9140 3 390 4.5% 0.9% 87.7%
21 5 92.10 % 9678 § 4.68 5.1% 0.9% 88.5%
22 5 96.70 } 10216 § 546 5.6% 0.8% 89.3%
23 $ 16130 8 10754 § 624 6.2% 0.7% 90.0%
24 ¥ 10590 % 11292 §  7.02 6.6% 0.6% 90.5%
25 3 Ho50 % 11830 § 7.80 7.1% 0.6% 91.1%
26 b 11620 & 12475 § B35 7.4% 0.6% 91.7%
27 $ 12190 % 131.20  § 930 7.6% 0.6% 92.3%
28 b 127.60 & 137.65 $§ 10.05 7.9% 0.5% 92.8%
29 L) 13330 % 14410 % 10.80 8.1% 0.4% 93.2%
30 b 13900 % 150.55 £ 11.55 8.3% 0.5% 93.6%
35 $ 16750 % 18280 § 1530 9.1% 1.9% 95.5%
40 $ 196.00 § 21503 § 19.05 9.7% 1.2% 96.7%
45 $ 22450 % 24730 3 2280 10.2% 0.8% 97.5%
50 b3 25300 3§ 27953 § 26.55 10.5% 0.5% 98.0%

* Typical Residential bill averages approximately 9,000 galions monthly per account
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Table 16
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Bill Comparison for Proposed 3/4' Single Family Residential Wastewater Rates - FY2006

Existing Rates Proposed Rates
Base Monthly Rate  § 20.60  Base Rate $ 21.29  Base Rate
Customer Charge h) 0,00  PerBill $ 0.31  PerBill
Gasparilla Usage Usage
Rate per 1,000 Gal. (Th. Gallons) {Th. Gallons)
b3 4.00 0-10 $ 422 0-10
3 0.00 10 - 3 0.00 10 -
Monthly Use Existing Proposed
(Th. Gallons} Total Bill Total Bill Increase %
0 $ 20.60 $ 2160 % 1.00 4.9%
1 $ 24.60 $ 2582 % 1.22 5.0%
2 Ay 28.60 $ 30.04 8 1.44 5.0%
3 h) 32.60 $ 3426 % 1.66 5.1%
4 3 36.60 3 3848 8§ 1.88 5.1%
5 h) 40.60 $ 4270 % 2.10 5.2%
6 $ 44.60 3 4692 % 2.32 5.2%
7 $ 48.60 $ 51.14 & 254 5.2%
8 $ 52.60 3 5536 % 2.76 5.2%
| 9 $ 56.60 $ 5958 § 2.98 5.3%)
10 5 60.60 5 63.80 & 3.20 5.3%
1 $ 60.60 $ 63.80 % 3.20 5.3%
12 i3 60.60 5 6380 § 320 5.3%
13 3 60.60 b 6380 5 3.20 5.3%
14 $ 60.60 $ 6380 % 320 5.3%
15 3 60.60 $ 63.80 § 320 5.3%
16 $ 60.60 $ 6380 % 3.20 5.3%
17 8 60.60 3 63.80 b 320 5.3%
18 5 60.60 $ 6380 % 3.20 5.3%
19 $ 60.60 8 6380 S 3.20 3.3%
20 $ 60.60 $ 63.80 % 3.20 5.3%
25 3 60.60 $ 63.80 S 3.20 5.3%
30 $ 60.60 S 6380 § 3.20 53%
40 3 60.60 $ 6380 § 3.20 3.3%
50 $ 60.60 3 6380 % 3.20 5.3%

* Typical Residential bill averages approximatety 9,000 gallons monthly per account
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Tabie 17

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Bill Comparison for Proposed 3/4' Single Family Residential Water and Wastewater Rates - Combined - FY2006

Monthly Use Existing Proposed % of Estimated Monthly Bills
(Th. Gallons) Total Bili Total Bill Increase % In Us_.gggBlock Cumulative
0 $ 4210 % 4310 % 1.00 24% 21.2% 21.2%
1 $ 46.10 % 4732 % 1.22 2.6% 10.2% 31.3%
2 3 5010 % 5154 % 1.44 2.9% 7.4% 38.7%
3 b 5410 % 3576 % 1.66 3.1% 7.1% 45.8%
4 1) 5810 % 5998 % 1.88 3.2% 6.1% 51.9%
5 h) 62.10  § 6420 % 2.10 3.4% 5.4% 57.3%
] 3 7040 % 7272 % 232 3.3% 4.6% 61.9%
7 3 7870 % 8124 § 2.54 3.2% 4.0% 66.0%
8 5 8§7.00 % 8976 § 2.76 3.2% 3.0% 68.9%
| 9 $ 9530 % 9828  § 2.98 3.1% 2.6% 71.5%]
10 $ 103.60  § 10680 % 3.20 3.1% 24% 74.0%
11 3 10790 % 11 % 3.20 3.0% 2.2% 76.2%
12 3 11220 § 11540  § 3.20 2.9% 1.8% 77.9%
13 3 11650 % 11970 § 3.20 2.7% 1.6% 79.5%
14 b 12080 % 12400 % 3.20 2.6% 1.4% 81.0%
15 1) 12510 % 12830 % 3.20 2.6% 1.5% 82.5%
16 $ 12970 % 13368 § 3.98 3.1% 1.1% 83.6%
17 3 13430 % 139.06 % 4.76 3.5% 1.1% 84.7%
18 $ 13890 % 14444 % 5.54 4.0% 1.0% 85.6%
19 h) 14350 % 14982 % 6.32 4.4% 1.1% 86.7%
20 3 148.10 % 15520 % 7.10 4.8% 0.9% 87.7%
21 b 15270 % 160.58 % 7.88 5.2% 0.9% 88.5%
22 3 157.30  § 16596 % 8.66 5.5% 0.8% 89.3%
23 3 16190 % 17134 % 9.44 5.8% 0.7% 90.0%
24 3 166.50 % 17672 % 10.22 6.1% 0.6% 90.5%
25 $ 170,10 18210  § 11.00 6.4% 0.6% 91.1%
26 b3 176.80 % 188.55 % 11.75 6.6% 0.6% 91.7%
27 ) 18250 % 19500 % 12.50 6.8% 0.6% 92.3%
28 3 18820 % 20145 % 13.25 7.0% 0.5% 92.8%
29 b 19390 % 20790 % 14.00 7.2% 0.4% 93.2%
30 1) 199.60 § 21435 % 14.75 7.4% 0.5% 93.6%
35 $ 228.10 & 24660 § 18.50 8.1% 1.9% 95.5%
40 3 256.60 § 27885 % 22.25 8.7% 1.2% 96.7%
45 A 28510 % 3110 % 26.00 9.1% 0.8% 97.5%
50 L) 313.60 % 34335 § 29.75 9.5% 0.5% 98.0%
* Typical Residential bill averages approximately 9,000 gallons monthly per account
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Gasparilla Island Water Association, Lne,

Table A-1

Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Existing and Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates

Existing Rates

Proposed Rates Etfective

Page | of' 2

Description 2006 May 2006 Jan 2007 Jan 2008 Jan 2008 Jan 2010
WATER SYSTEM
Base Charge
Residential
5/8" x 3/4" Meter $ 21,50 £ 21.50 $ 22,79 § 24.16 $ 25,61 $ 27.15
1" Meter £ 21.50 $ 39.95 £ 4235 $ 44.89 5 47.58 ) 50.43
1-1/2" Mater $ 21.50 § 77.88 $ 82.55 § 87.50 5 92,73 S 08.32
2" Meter 5 21.50 s 12400 % 3.4 $ 139.33 b3 147.6% b 156.55
General - Commercial
3/8" x 3/4" Meter 5 21.50 £ 2150 8 22.79 2 24.16 s 25.61 £ 27.15
1" Meter £ 21.50 $ 39.95 £ 42.35 g 44.89 by 47.58 $ 50.43
1-1/2" Meter 3 21.50 % 77.88 % 82.55 § 87.50 3 9275 3 98.32
2" Meter g 21.50 $ 124.00 $ 131.44 3 139,33 3 147.69 $ 156.55
2 - 1/2" Meter 3 21.50 3 226.50 5 240.09 $ 254.50 5 269.77 $ 285.95
Irrigation
1" Meter N/A $ 39.95 $ 42.35 3 44.89 3 47.58 $ 50.43
1-1/2" Meter N/A 3 77.88 $ 82.55 5 87.50 3 92.75 $ 98.32
2" Meter N/A £ 12400 §$ 131.44 3 139.33 b 147.69 $ 156.55
2 - 1/2" Meter N/A 3 226,50 k) 240.09 5 254.50 3 269.77 $ 285.95
Gallonage Charge per 1,000 Gallons
Residential
0 - 5,000 Gallons 3 0.00 $ 000 % 0.00 3 0.00 $ 0.00 5 0.00
6,000 - 15,000 Gallons 5 430 $ 4,30 ) 436 % 4.83 5 5.12 3 5.43
16,000 - 25,000 Gallons § 4.60 $ 5.38 k) 5.70 5 6.04 $ 6.40 5 6.78
Over 25,000 Gallons $ 5.70 $ 6.45 $ 684 8 7.25 $ 7.69 $ 8.15
General - Commercial
(-5,000 Gallons $ 000 § 000 § 000 § 0.00 % .00 $ 0.00
QOver 5,000 Gallons $ 4.30 3 4.30 £ 4.56 3 4.83 $ 5.12 3 543
Irrigation
(- 5.000 Gallons N/A 8 000 § {131, I 000 § 000 8 0.00
6,000 - 15,000 Gallons NA  § 538 ) 5.70 3 6.04 3 640 § 6.78
Over 15,000 Gallons N/aA § 6.45 $ 684 § 7.25 $ 7.69 5 B.15
ANNUAL FIRE PROTECTION CHARGES
2"and 3" Mciers N/A 8 25000 % 250.00 g 250.00 $ 25000 $ 250.00
4" Meter NA S 400.00 $ 400.00 § 400.00 $ 400.00 $ 400.00
6" Meter N/A § 80000 % 800.00 $ 800.00 3 800.00 $ 800.00
8" Meter NA O 1,285.00 $ 1,28500 § 128500 $ 1.285.00 $  1,285.00
372072006
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Gasparillz Island Water Association, Inc.

Table A-1

Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Existing and Proposed Water and Wastewater Rates

Page 2 al'2

Line Existing Rates Proposed Rates Effective
No.  Description 2006 May 2006 Jan 2007 Jan 2008 Jar 2009 Jan 2010
WASTEWATER SYSTEM
Base Charge
Residential
27 5/8" x 3/4" Meter 3 20.60 3 21.60 b 2290 3 24.27 M 25.73 3 27.27
28 1" Meter b 20.60 5 21.60 3 2290 §$ 24,27 3 2573 3 27.27
29 1-1/2" Meter b 20.60 3 21.60 $ 22.90 $ 24,27 $ 25.73 g 27.27
30 2" Meter s 2060 § 2160 % 2290 $ 24,27 $ 2573 $ 27127
Ceneral - Commercial
3l 5/8" x 3/4" Meter $ 20.60 3 21.60 s 2290 $ 24.27 $ 25.73 $ 27.27
32 1" Meter 3 2060 $ 40.76 g 43.21 5 45.80 3 48.55 $ 51.46
3 1-1/2" Meter $ 20.60 3 80.15 % 84.96 $ 90.06 k) 95.46 $ 101,19
34 2" Meter $ 20,60 % 128.05 $ 135.73 $ 143.87 $ 152.50 $ 161.65
35 2-1/2" Meter 3 20.60 $ 234.50 3 248.57 $ 263.48 g 279.29 $ 296,05
Galtopage Charge per 1,000 Galtons
Residential
36 0 - 10,000 Gallons S 4.00 3 4.22 4.47 374 5.02 512
General/Commercial
37 All Gallons $ 400§ 422 447 474 5.02 532
RATE CHANGE TABLES xls; A-1 Rales 3/20:2006
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Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc,
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Water System Peaking Factor Calculation [1]

Table B-1

2004 2005
Line Shallow Well Systern R.O. Plant Shallow Well System R.O. Plant
No.  Description Maximum Average Maximum Average Maximum Average  Maximum Average
WATER SYSTEM
Months:
1 October 404,000 313,000 821,000 649,000 390,000 334,000 1,012,000 788,000
2 November 397,000 370,000 796,000 747,000 392,000 351,000 975,000 869,000
3 December 388,000 281,000 591,000 695,000 362,000 286,000 899,000 710,000
4 January 387,000 278,000 990,000 706,000 390,000 289,000 962,000 708,000
5 February 388,000 269,000 982,000 672,000 396,000 250,000 977,000 770,000
6 March 394,000 322,000 987,000 808,000 393,000 297,000 964,000 732,000
7 April 394,000 339,000 986,000 847,000 350,000 316,000 968,000 773,000
8 May 391,000 314,000 977,000 779,000 395,000 329,000 990,000 806,000
9  June 391,000 339,000 085,000 854,000 393,000 278,000 776,000 547,000
10 July 386,000 310,000 987,000 776,000 385,000 274,000 843,060 604,000
11 August 370,000 239,000 926,000 527,000 395,000 314,000 770,000 612,000
12 September 354,000 258,000 709,000 516,000 394,000 317,000 976,000 675,000
13 Year Peak Day - Maximum (Gallons) 404,000 991,000 356,000 1,012,000
14 Yearly Average Flow (Gallons) 302,667 714,667 302,917 716,583
15 Peaking Factor 133.48% 138.67% 130.73% 141.23%
Summary of Selected Years
lé Peaking Factor (%) 136.03%
17 Base Capacity Factor 73.52%
18  Extra Capacity Factor 26.48%
Footnotes:
[1] Bascd on MORS for FY 2004 - 2005 for the Shallow Well and the R.O. Plant. Ail values are in Gallens.
GASPARILLA_REV_REQ 2006_W_LOANXLS, W Peak Factor 3/20/2006
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APPENDIX C



Table C-1

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water System

Comparison of Tvpical Monthly Residential Bills For Water Service [1]

Residential Service for a 5/8" or 3/4™ Meter

Line [t 5,000 7,000 9,000 10,000 12,000 15,000 20,000
No. Deseription Gallons Gallons Gallons {jallons (Gallons Gazllons (iallons Gallons

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
1 Existing Rates £2150 $ 2150 % 3000 3 3870 § 4300 3§ 5160 % 6450 § 8750
2 Proposed Rates -Preliminary- $2150 & 2150 0§ 3010 § 3870 § 4300 & 5160 $ 6450 0§ 9140

Other Florida Utilities:

3 Bonita Springs Utilitzes, Inc. [2] $1039 § 2599 § 3290 5 4048 $ 4427 § 5185 3 6523 $ 88.87
4 Charlotte County [2] 17.83 3713 44.85 52.57 56.43 65.10 79.53 107.50
5 City of Cape Coral [3] 9.94 21.29 2649 31,69 34,29 40.79 51.19 70.69
6  City of Clearwater |3] 11.34 20.52 29.70 38.88 44.33 55.23 71.58 98,83
7 City of Fort Myers [3] 5.44 22.54 30.92 39.30 43.49 53.45 68.39 119.59
8 City of Marco Island [3] 2116 37.66 43.46 4926 52.16 57.96 66.66 81.16
9 City of Naples [2] 11.44 17.39 1977 22.15 23,34 2572 29.29 36.34
10 City of North Port [2] 9.16 23.41 29.11 35.56 39.16 46.30 57.16 75.16
11 City of Punta Gorda [2] 11.65 25.25 30.69 36.13 38.85 45.11 54.50 70.13
12 City of Veniee [3] 10.68 27.68 34.48 41.28 44.68 5148 61.68 78.68
13 Collier County [2] 13.32 21.47 26.13 30.79 33.12 39.26 48.47 63.82
14 Englewood Water District [3] 10.00 19.00 23,20 30,40 35.20 44,80 68.80 i17.80
15 FGUA - Lehigh Acres System (Lee County) [3]1 1043 30.18 38.08 45.98 49.93 57.83 69.68 89.43
16 Hillsborough County [2] 11.70 2545 33.25 41.05 4495 52.75 64.45 89.95
17 Lee County [2} 8.45 19.75 24.79 30.35 33.13 38.69 48.59 67.15
18 Manatee County 2] 6.25 12.85 15.81 19.09 2073 24.01 28.93 52.13
19 Okeechobee Urility Authority [2] 15.21 34.4) 44.0] 53.61 5841 68.01 82.41 106,41
20 Sarasota County [3] 14,56 26.18 31.74 3935 4418 53.84 77.84 12416
2] Town of Longboat Kcy [3] 14.00 23.35 28.97 34.59 37.40 44 .88 56.10 84.15

22 Other Neighboriug Florida Utilities' Average $11.84 & 2482 § 3097 § 3750 & 4095 3 4827 % 6055 % 8537

Footnotes:

[1 Unless otherwise noted, amounts shown reflect residential rates in effect lannary 2006 and are exclusive of taxes or franehise fees, if any, and reflect rates
eharged for mside the city service. All rates arc as reportcd by the respective utility, This comparison is intended Lo show comparable charges for similar
for similar service for comparison purposes only and is not inlended to be a complcte listing of all rates and charges offered by each listed utiliry.

[2]  Urility is currently involved in a rate study, is planning to conduct a rate study, or will implement a rale revision within the next twelve months.
Utility has a base charge schedule based on one or more of the following faclors: meter size, Equivalent Residential Units (ERU), Equivalent Living

Units (ELU), or Equivalent Residential Connections (ERC), for either residential or eommercial eustomers.

[3]  Utitity has 2 base charge schedule based on one or more of the following faclors: mcter size, Equivalent Residential Units (ERU), Equivalent Living Units
(ELUY, or Equivalent Residential Connections (ERC), for either Residential or commercial customers.

GASP_W_WW Impact Coma.xis Water 320/2006



Table C-2

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Wastewater System

Comparison of Typical Monthly Residential Bills For Wastewater Service [1]

Residential Scrvice for a 5/8" or 3/4™ Mcter

Line 0 5,000 7,000 9,000 10,000 12,000 15,000 20,000
No. Descriptioa Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Giallons Caflons Gallons Gallons

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc,
1 Existing Rates $2060 S 4060 S 4860 0§ 5660 § 6060 % 6060 3 6060 5 6060
2 Proposcd Rates -Preliminary- $2160 § 4270 § 51,14 § 5958 % 6380 $ 6380 $ 6380 5 6380

Other Florida Utilities:

3 Bonita Springs Utilitics, Inc. {2] $2411 % 3976 % 4602 § 5228 3 5541 5 61467 0§ 7106 0§ 7409
4 Charlotte County {2] 22,69 38.49 44.81 51.13 5429 54.29 54,29 54.29
3 City of Cape Coral [3] 11.23 33.83 42.87 5191 56.43 65.47 79.03 101.63
6 City of Clearwatcr [3] 15.60 26.00 3640 46.80 52.00 62.40 78.00 104,00
7 City of Forl Myers [3] 8.07 44.87 60.37 75.87 83.62 83.62 83.62 83.62
8 Ciry of Marco Island [3] 18.90 37.70 41.46 41.46 41.46 41.46 41.46 41.46
9 City of Naples [2] 25.23 35.93 40.21 44,49 46.63 5091 57.33 68.03
10 City of North Port [2] 21.74 42.24 5044 54.54 54.54 54.54 54.54 54,54
11 City of Punta Gorda [2] 20,70 26.75 29.17 31.59 32.80 32.80 32.80 32.80
12 City of Venice [3] 9.99 3019 3827 46.35 50.39 5B.47 70.59 90.79
13 Collier County [2] 20.24 34.49 40,19 45,89 48.74 54,44 62.99 62.99
t4  Englewood Water District [3] 17.63 31.63 37.23 42.83 45.63 51.23 59.63 73.63
I5  FGUA - Lehigh Acres System (Loc County) [3]  17.69 47.49 53.45 53.45 53.45 53.45 53.45 53.45
16  Hillsborough County [2] 12.75 33.25 4145 45.55 45.55 4555 45,55 45.55
17 Lee County (2] 1335 31.80 39.18 46.56 46.56 46.56 46.56 46.56
18 Manatce County [2] 15.45 29.52 35.14 40.77 43.59 49.2) 49.21 4821
19 Okcechobee Utility Authority [2] 15.75 40.25 50,05 59.85 64.75 74.55 89.25 113.75
20 Sarasotz County [J] 13.48 47.58 61.22 74.86 81.68 81.68 81.68 81.68
21 Town of Longboat Key [3] 16.00 43.20 54.08 54.08 54.08 54.08 54.08 54.08

22 Other Neighboring Florida Utilitics' Average  $16.87 $ 3658 § 4432 § 5054 § 5324 & 5665 § 6132 3§ 67.70

Footnotcs:

I Unlcss othcrwise noted, amounts shown reflect residential rates in cffeet January 2006 and arc cxelusive of taxes or franchise fees, if any, and reflect rates
charged for inside the city service. All ratcs are as reported by the respeetive utility, This comparison is intended to show comparable cherges for similar
for similar service for comparison purposes only and is net intended to be a complete listing of all rates and charges offcred by cach listed utility.

[2]  Utility is currently involved in a rate study. is planning to conduct a ratc study, or will implement a rate revision within the next twelve months.
Utility has a basc charge scheduk: based on one or more of the following factors: meter size, Equivalent Residential Units (ERU), Equivalent Living

Units (ELU}, or Equivaleat Residential Conncetions (ERC), for cither residential or commcreial customers.

[31 Utility bas a basc eharge schedule bascd on one ar more of the following factors: mcter size, Equivalent Residential Units (ERU), Equivalent Living Units
(ELU), or Equivalent Residential Connections (ERC), for cither Residential or commercial customers.
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Table C-3

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater System

Comparison of Typical Monthly Residential Bills For Combined Water and Wastewater Service [1}

Residential Scrvice fora 5/8" or 3/4" Mgter

Linc 0 5,000 7,000 9,000 10,000 12,000 15,000 20,000
No. Drescription Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
1 Existing Ratcs $4210 § 6210 § 7870 § 9530 § 10360 % 11220 § 12510 § 14810
2 Proposcd Rates 34300 % 6420 § BI24 3 O9B28 % 10680 F 11540 % 12830 § 15520

Other Florida Utilities:

3 Bonita Springs Utilitics, Ine. [2] $3450 $ 6575 § 7892 % 9276 $ 9968 % 11352 5 13629 § 163.06
4 Charlotte County [2] 40.52 75.62 §9.60 103.70 110.72 119.39 133,82 161.79
5 Cityof Cape Coral [3] 21.17 55.12 69.36 83.60 90.72 106.26 130.22 172.32
6 City of Clearwater [3] 26.94 46.52 66.10 85.68 96.33 117.63 149.58 202.83
7 City of Fort Myers [3] 13.51 67.41 91.29 11517 127.11 137.07 152.01 203.21
8 City of Marco Istand [3] 42.06 75.36 84.92 90.72 93.62 99.42 108.12 122.62
9 City of Naples (2] 36.67 53.32 59.98 66.64 69.97 76.63 86.62 104.37
10 City of North Port [2] 30.90 65.65 79.55 90.10 93.70 100.50 111.70 129.70
1 City of Punta Gorda [2] 32.35 52.00 59.86 67.72 71.65 7791 87.30 102.95
12 City of Venice [3) 20.67 57.87 72.75 87.63 95.07 109.95 132.27 169.47
13 Collicr County [2] 13.50 55.96 66.32 76.68 B1.86 93.70 111.46 126.81
14 Englewood Water Districe [3] 27.63 50.63 6(0.43 73.23 80.83 96.03 12843 191.43
[5  FGUA - Lehigh Acres System (Lee County) (3] 28.12 77.67 91.53 99.43 103.38 111.28 123,13 142 .88
15 Hillsborough County [2] 2445 58.70 74.70 86.60 90.50 98.30 110.00 135.50
16 Lee County [2] 21.80 51.55 63.97 76.91 79.69 85.25 95.15 113.71
17 Manatee County [2] 21.70 42.37 50.95 59.86 64.32 73.22 78.14 101.34
18 Okecchobec Utility Authority 2} 30.96 74,66 94.06 113.46 123.16 142,56 171.66 220.16
19 Sarasota County [3] 28.04 73.76 92.96 114.21 125.86 135.52 159.52 205.84
20 Town of Longhoat Kcy [3] 30.00 66.55 B3.05 B8.67 91.48 98.96 108 138.23
21 Other Neighboring Florida Utilities' Average  $ 28.71 $61.39 $75.28 $88.04 $94.19 $104.92 $121.87 $153.06
Footnotes:

[1] Unless otherwisc noted, amounis shown reflect residential rates in cffect January 2006 and are exelusive of taxes or franchisc fees, if any, and reflect rates
charged for inside the city scrviee. All rates are as reported by the respective utility. This comparison is intended to show comparable charges for similar
service for comparison purposes only and is not intended to be a complete listing of all rates and charges offered by cach listed utility.

[2}  Utility is currently involved in a rate study, is planning to conduct a rate study, or will implement a rate revision within the next twelve months.
Utility has a basc charge schedule based on onc or more of the Tollowing factors: meter size, Equivalent Residential Units (ERL), Equivalent Living

Units (ELU), or Equivalent Residential Conncctions {ERC), for cither residential or comimercial customers.

3 Utility has a base charge schedule based on one or more of the following factors: meter size, Equivalent Residential Units (ERU), Equivalent Living Units
(ELU). or Equivalent Residential Connections {ERC), for cither Residential or commereial customers,
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Gasparilla Island Water Association, Ine,

Table C-4

Water System

Comparison of Typical Monthly Residential Biils For Water Service [1]

5/8" or 3/4" Meter 1" Meter 1 1/5" Meter 2" Meter
Line 5,000 10,000 5,000 20,000 5,000 40,000 5,000 60,000

No. Description Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.

1 Existing Rates $2150 § 4300 S 2150 3 RS0 0§ 2150 0§ 19600 0§ 21.50 § 310.00

2 Proposed Rales -Preliminary- 21.50 43.00 3993 109.85 77.88 271.43 124,00 446,55

Other Florida Utilities:

3 Charlotte County [2] 37.13 56.43 59.60 129.97 101.02 287.19 141.91 443,88

4 City of North Port [2] 23414 39.16 29,40 29.40 56.05 56.05 87.98 87.98

5 Collier County [2] 21.47 3312 22.83 22.83 45.60 45.60 7295 72.95

6 Other Neighboring Florida Utilities' Average $2734 % 4290 § 3728 § 6073 0§ 6756 0§ 12961  § 10095 § 20160

Footnotes:

{11 Unless otherwise noted, amounts shown reflect residential rates in effect January 2006 and are exclusive of 1axes or franchise fees, if any, and reflect rates
eharged for inside the city service. All rates are as reported by Lhe respeetive utility, This cornparison is intended to show comparable chargzes for similar
serviee for comparison purposes only and is nol inteaded to be a complele listing of all rates and charges offered by each listed utility.

121 Utiliry is currently involved in a rate study, is planning to conduct a rate study, or will implement a rate revision within the next twelve months.

Utility has a base charge schedule similar to the one proposed for Gasparilla Water Association, Inc.
Comparison of Tvpical Monthly Cominercial Bills For Water Service {1]
5/8" or 3/4" Meter 1" Meter 1 1/5" Meter 2" Meter
Line 5,000 10,000 5,000 20,000 5,000 40,000 5.000 60,000
No. Deseription Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons
Gasparilia Island Water Association, lnc.
7 Existing Rates $2150 § 4300 % 2150 § 8600 0§ 2150 0§ 17200 % 2150 0§ 25800
8 Proposed Rates -Preliminary- 21.50 43.00 39.95 104.45 77.88 228.38 124.00 360.50
Other Florida Utilities:

9 Charlotte County [2] $37.13 % 5643 0§ 5960 0§ 11750 0§ 10102 % 23642 % 14191 3 35421
10 Cityof North Port [2] 2341 39.16 29.40 29.40 56.05 56.05 87.98 87.98
11 Collier County {2} 21.47 3302 22.83 22.83 45.60 45.60 72.95 72.95
12 Other Neighboring Florida Utililies' Average $2734 § 4290 % 3728 § 5658 % 67.56 5 11259 % 100985 § 17171

Footnotes:

[1]  Unless otherwise noled, amounts shown reflect residential rales in effect January 2006 and are exelusive of taxes or franchise Tees, if any, and refleet rates
charged for inside the cily service. All rates are as reported by the respective utility. This comparison is intended io show comparable charges for similar
service for comparison purposes only and is not intended to be a complete listing of all rates and charges offered by each lisied utility.

{2]  Untility is currentiy involved in a rate swdy, is planning to conduct a rate study, or will implement a rate revision within the next twelve months,

Utility has a base charge schedule similar to the one proposed for Gasparilla Waler Association, Inc.

GASP W_WW_Impact_Comp xis;Waler {3}
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Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Wastewater System

Table C-5

Comparison of Typical Monthly Commercial Bills For Wastewater Service [1}

Utility has a basc charge schedule similar to the one proposed for Gasparilla Water Assoctation, Inc.

GASP 'W_WW_Impacl Comp xis,Wastewaler {3)

3/8" or 3/4" Meter 1" Meter | 1/5" Meter 2" Meter
Line 5,000 10,000 5,000 20,000 5,000 40,000 5,000 60,000
No. Description Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons Gallons
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
| Existing Rates §4060 § 60.60 40.60 10060 § 40.60 180,60 § 4060 § 260.60
2 Proposcd Ratcs -Preliminary- $4270 & 6380 61.86 12516 & 101.25 24895 5 14915 § 38123
Other Florida Utilities:
3 Charlotte County (2] $3849 & 5429 53.23 10063 § 94.65 20525 5 13554 3 309.34
4 City of Narth Port [2] 42.24 62,74 74.85 136.35 129.20 272,10 194.42 419.92
5 Collier County [2] 34.49 48.74 60.26 103.01 103.28 203.03 154.94 INL60
6 Lec County {2] 35.05 53,50 50.25 105.60 75.95 205.10 105.95 308.90
7 Other Neighboring Florida Utilitics' Average  $ 3841 & 35.26 62.78 11333 % 10904 § 22699 § 16163 § 34698
Footnotes:
[nm Unless otherwisc noted, amounts shown reflect residential rates in cffeet January 2006 and arc exelusive of taxes or franchis fees, if any, and reflect
rates charged for inside the city service. All ratcs are as reported by the respective utility. This comparison is inrended to show eomparable charges
for similar service for comparison purposes only and 1s not intended to be a complete listing of all rates and eharges offered by each listed utility.
[21  Urility is currently involved in a rate study, is planning to conduct a rate study, or will implement a rate revision within the next twelve months.
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Table C-6

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Rate Comparison of Existing and Proposed Rates with Neighboring Utilities 11

Proposed Rates

Page 10of2

Existing Rales Effeetive Existing Rates [2]
Deseriplion 2006 May 2006 Charlotte County[3] City of North Port Collier County
WATER §YSTEM
Base Charge
Residential
5/8" x 3/4" Meler b3 21.50 3 21.50 5 14.96 3 9.16 3 13.32
1" Meter b 21.50 3 3995 g 37.43 k) 22.83 3 29.40
1-1/2" Meter 5 21.50 5 77.88 £ 78.85 5 45.60 3 56.05
2" Meter g 2150 § 124.00 5 119.74 g 72.93 $ 87.98
General - Commercial
5/8" x 3/4" Meler 3 21.50 5 21.50 $ 14.96 3 9.16 5 13.32
1" Meter g 21.50 b3 39.95 3 37.43 b 22.83 5 29.40
1-1/2" Meter b} 21.50 5 77.88 k) 78.85 5 45.60 3 56.05
2" Meter 3 2150 5 124,060 ] 119.74 3 72.95 § 87.98
Gallonage Charge
Residential
First Bloek [4] 3 0.00 3 0.00 5 3.86 b 2.85 g 1.63
Seeond Bloek [4] § 4.30 5 4.30 s 4.81 5 3.60 $ 233
Third Block [4] b 4.60 3 538 5 5.7% 3 3.07
Fourth Block [4] 3 5.70 3 6.45 3 .91
General - Commercial
First Bloek [5] 3 0.00 5 0.00 b .86 3 2.85 5 1.63
Seeond Block [5] 5 430 % 4.30 b 31.60 b3 233
Third Block (5] $ 3.07
Fourth Block [5] § 3.91
WASTEWATER SYSTEM
Base Charge
Residential
5/8" x 34" Meler k) 20,60 $ 21.60 5 22.69 3 21.74 5 2024
1" Meter 5 2060 % 21.60 § 22.69 3 21.74 5 20,24
1-1/2" Meter 5 20.60 5 21.60 M 22.69 ) 21.74 b 20.24
2" Meter 5 20.60 L3 21.60 k] 22.69 5 21.74 k) 20.24
General - Commiereial
3/8" x 34" Meter 5 20.60 3 21.60 5 22.69 b 21.74 £ 20.24
1" Meter 5 20.60 L3 40,76 5 37.43 h) 54.35 5 46.01
1-1/2" Meter 5 20.60 5 80.15 b 78.85 3 108,70 b 89.03
2" Meter 5 20.60 3 128.03 M 119.74 5 173.92 3 140.69
Gallonage Charge
Residential
First Block [6] 5 4.00 5 422 b3 ERI) 3 4.10 5 2.85
General/Commercial
All Gallons 5 400 5 4.22 s 36 410 3 2.85
3/20/2006



Table C-6

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Utility Rate Study

Rate Comparison of Existing and Proposed Rates with Neighboring Utilities [1

Page 2of2

Footnoles:
[1T  Charges among ulilitics vary because of different factors including: souree of supply, type of treatment, number and type of customers, level of connection
fees, local growth, cie.
{2} Rates as of January 2006. Utility is currently involved in a rale study. is planning o conduct a rale study. or will implement a rate revision within the next
twelve months.
{31  Charleute County Utilitics charges an additional 52.87 per bill that is not include in the numbers shown,
4] Blocks for the respective uiililies are as follows:
Gasparilla W. Assoc.  Charletic County Ciwy of Neorth Port Collier County

First Block 0 - 5,000 Gall, 0- 11,000 Gall. 0 - 8,000 Gall. 0 - 5,000 Gall.
Sccond Bleck 6,000 - 15,000 Gall. 11,000 - 16,008 Gall.  Over 8,000 Gall. 6,000 - (0,000 Gall.
Third Block 16,000 - 25,000 Gall.  Over 16,000 Gall. 10,000 - 20,000 Gall.
Fourth Block Over 25,000 Gall. 20,000 - 30,000 Gall.
Fifth Block 30,000 - 50,000 Gall.
Sixth Block Over 50,000 Gall.

13] Blocks for the respective utilitics are as follows:

Gasparilla W. Assoc. _ Charlotte County City of North Port Collicr County

First Block §-5,000 Gall. All Gallons 0 - 8,000 Gall. & - 5,000 Gall.
Sccond Block Over 5,000 Gall Over 8,000 Gall. 6,500 - 10,000 Gall.
‘Third Block 16,000 - 20,000 Gall.
Fourth Block 20,000 - 30,000 Gall.
Fifih Block 30,008 - 50,000 Gall.
Sixth Block Gver 50,000 Gall.

[6] Only usage within the first block gets hilled. Blocks for the respective utilitics arc as follows

Gasparilla W. Assoc.

Charlotte County City of North Port

Collicr County

First Block 0- 10,000 Gall.

GASP_W_WW_Impact_Comp.xs, C-6

¢ - 10,000 Gall, 0 - 8,000 Gall.

0 - 15,000 Gall.
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Table D-1
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Systems

Bill Frequency Analysis for 3/4" Single Family Residential Consumption by Proposed Blocks (1000 gals)

Line Annual Billed
No. Singte Family 3/4" Residential Usage (1000 Gallons) [1] % of Total Single Family
1 Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit 12,689 10.95%
Usage by Block
2 First Block (0 to 4,999) 12,689 10.95%
3 Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 0 0.00%
4 Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 0 0.00%
5 Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 0 0.00%
6 Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit 70,119 60.50%
Usage by Block Cumulative
7 First Block (0 to 4,999) 27,810 24.00% 24.00%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 37,213 32.11% 56.11%
9 Third Block {16,000 to 24,999) 17,059 14.72% 70.83%
10 Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 21,121 18.22% 89.05%

Total Single Family 3/4™ Residential

Usage by Block Cumulative
I First Block (0 to 4,999) 40,499 34.95% 34.95%
12 Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 37,213 32.11% 67.06%
13 Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 17,059 14.72% 81.78%
14 Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 21,121 18.22% 100.00%
15 Tolal consumption (Annual Kgal) 115,892 100.00%

[1] Based on detailed bill frequency data for the Fiscal Year 2005

Billing Frequency.xis; 3_4' Res 3/20/2006
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Table D-2

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Systems

Bill Frequency Analysis for 1" Single Family Residential Consumption by Proposed Blocks (1000 gals)

Single Family 1" Residential

Annual Billed
Usage (1000 Gallons) [1] % of Total Single Family

Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block {25,000 and above)

Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit
Usage by Biock
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above}

Total Single Family 1" Residential
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Sccond Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Bleck (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)
Total consumption (Annual Kgal)

[1] Based on detailcd bill frequency data for the Fiscal Year 2005

Billing Frequency.xls; 1' Res

2,796 5.54%
2,796 5.54%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
33,963 67.34%
Cumulative
9,415 18.67% 18.67%
14,524 28.80% 47.47%
8,222 16.30% 63.77%
15,476 30.69% 94.46%
Cumulative
12,211 24.21% 24.21%
14,524 28.80% 53.01%
8,222 16.30% 69.31%
15,476 30.69% 100.00%
50,433 100.00%
3/20/2006



Table D-3

Gasparilla Island Water Asseciation, Inc.

Water and Wastewater Systems

Bill Frequency Analysis for 1 1/2" Single Family Residential Consumption by Proposed Blocks (1000 gals)

Line

No.

th koW N

11
12
13
14
15

Single Family 1 1/2" Residential

Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit
Usapge by Block
First Block (0 10 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999}
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)

Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit
Usage by Block
First Block (0 10 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block {16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)

Total Single Family 1 1/2" Residential
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)

Annual Billed

Usage {1000 Gallons) [1]

% of Total Single Family

Total consumption (Annual Kgal)

[1] Based on detailed bill frequency data for the Fiscal Year 2005

Billing Frequency.xls; 1.5° Res

219 0.68%

219 0.68%

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

0 0.00%

22,435 69.70%
Cumulative
3,210 9.97% 9.97%
5,961 18.52% 28.49%
4,987 15.49% 43.99%
17,809 55.33% 99.32%
Cumulative
3,429 10.65% 10.65%
5,961 18.52% 29.17%
4,987 15.49% 44.67%
17,809 55.33% 100.00%

32,186 100.00%
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Table D-4

Gasparilla [sland Water Association, Inc.

Water and Wastewater Systems

Bill Frequency Analysis for 2" Single Family Residential Consumption by Proposed Blocks (1000 gals)

Single Family 2" Residential

Annual Billed

Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block {16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)

Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit
Usage by Block
First Block {0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block (16,000 to 24,995)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)

Total Single Family 2" Residential
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)
Total consumption {Annual Kgal)

Billing Frequency.xls; 2' Res

Usage (1000 Gallons}[1] % of Total Single Family
55 0.68%
55 0.68%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
3,685 45.53%
Cumulative
560 6.92% 6.92%
1,071 13.23% 20.15%
902 11.14% 31.29%
5,506 68.03% 99.32%
Cumulative
615 7.60% 7.60%
1,071 13.23% 20.83%
902 11.14% 31.97%
5,506 68.03% 100.00%
8,094 100.00%
3/20/2006



Line

No.

1

(=} Lh B L b

O D 0~

11
12
13
14
15

Table D-5

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Ingc.

Water and Wastewater Systems

Multi-Family Res.

Annual Billed
Usage (1000 Gallons) [1]

% of Total Multi Family

Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)

Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999)
Third Block {16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)

Total Multi-Family Res,
Usage by Block
First Block (0 10 4,999)
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999)
Fourth Block (25,000 and above)
Total consumption (Annual Kgal)

Bill Frequency Analysis for Multi-Familv Residential Consumption by Proposed Blocks (1000 gals)

[1] Based on detailed bill frequency data for the Fiscal Year 2005

Billing Frequency.xls; Mult F

580 44.04%
580 44.04%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
0 0.00%
196 14.88%
Cumulative
340 25.82% 25.82%
336 25.51% 51.33%
58 4,40% 55.73%
3 0.23% 55.96%
Cumulative
920 69.86% 69.86%
336 25.51% 95.37%
58 4.40% 99.77%
3 0.23% 100.00%
1,317 100.00%
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1" Irigation

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Systems

Bill Frequency Analysis for 1" IrrigationConsumption by Proposed Blocks (1000 gals)

Table D-6

Annual Billed

Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)

Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999)

Total 1" Trigation

Usage by Block
First Block (0 10 4,999)

Total consumption {Annual Kgal)

Usage (1000 Gallons) [1] % of Total
Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit 26 0.09%
26 0.09%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 0 0.00%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 0 0.00%
Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 0 0.00%
Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit 9,955 34.12%
Cumulative
1,245 4.27% 4.27%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 2,449 8.39% 12.66%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 2,286 7.84% 20.50%
Fourth Block (23,000 and above) 23,168 79.41% 99.91%
1,271 4.36% 4.36%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 2,449 8.39% 12.75%
Third Block {16,000 to 24,999) 2,286 7.84% 20.59%
Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 23,168 79.41% 100.00%
29,174 100.00%
[1] Based on dctailed bill frequency data for the Fiscal Year 2005
3/20/2006
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Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Systems

Bill Frequency Analvysis for 1 1/2" IrrigationConsumption by Propesed Blocks (1000 gals)

Table D-7

Annual Billed

1 1/2" Irigation Usage (1000 Gallons) [1] % of Total
Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit 40 0.09%
Usage by Block
First Block (0 to 4,999) 40 0.09%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 0 0.00%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 0 0.00%
Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 0 0.00%
Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit 3,398 8.02%
Usage by Block Cumulative
First Block (0 to 4,999) 770 1.82% 1.82%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 1,470 3.47% 5.29%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 1,373 3.24% 8.52%
Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 38,729 91.38% 99.91%
Total 1 1/2" Irigation
Usage by Block Cumulative
First Block (0 to 4,999) 810 1.91% 1.91%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 1,470 3.47% 5.38%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999} 1,373 3.24% 8.62%
Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 38,729 91.38% 100.00%
Total consumption (Annual Kgal) 42,382 100.00%
[1] Based on detailed bill frequency data for the Fiscal Year 2005
3/20/2006

Billing Frequency.xls; 1_5" IRR
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th B W M

11
12
13
14
15

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
Water and Wastewater Systems

Bili Frequency Analysis for 2" IrrigationConsumption by Proposed Blocks (1000 gals)

2" Irigation

Table D-8

Annual Billed

Usage by Block

Usage by Block

Total 2" Irigation
Usage by Block

Usage (1000 Gallons) [1] % of Total
Total Usage for Bills < 5,000/Unit 0 0.00%
First Block (0 10 4,999) 0 0.00%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 0 0.00%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 0 0.00%
Fourth Biock (25,000 and above) 0 0.00%
Total Usage for Bills > 5,000/Unit 1,338 3.93%
First Block (0 t0 4,999) 410 1.21% 1.21%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 812 2.39% 3.59%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 810 2.38% 5.98%
Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 31,976 94.02% 100.00%
Cumulative
First Block (0 to 4,999) 410 1.21% 1.21%
Second Block (5,000 to 15,999) 812 2.39% 3.59%
Third Block (16,000 to 24,999) 810 2.38% 5.98%
Fourth Block (25,000 and above) 31,976 94.02% 100.00%
Total consumption (Annual Kgal) 34,008 100.00%
[1] Based on detailed bill frcquency data for the Fiscal Year 2005
3/20/2006

Billing Frequency.xls; 2' IRR
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Table E-1

Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.

Comparison of Connection {Capacity) Fees for Water and Wastewater Service [1]

Line Residential 5/8" x 3/4" Meter
No. Description Water Wastewater Combined
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.
| Existing $ 4,018 2,793 $ 6,811
2 Proposed - All Service Areas 4,018 2,793 6,811
Other Florida Utilities:
3 Charlotte County [2] $ 1,213 2,090 $ 3,303
4 City of Cape Coral 1,213 1,738 2,951
5 City of Fort Myers [3] 2,023 1,966 3,989
6 City of Naples 870 1,220 2,090
7 City of North Port [2] 1,735 2,388 4,123
8 City of Punta Gorda [2] 2,000 1,500 3,500
9 Collier County [2] 2,760 3,125 5,885
10 Englewood Water District [2] 1,427 1,690 3,117
11 Hillsborough County [2] 1,650 1,900 3,550
12 Lee County [2] 1,140 1,735 2,875
13 Manatee County [2] 1,270 1,655 2,925
14 Pinellas County 352 2,060 2,412
15 Sarasota County 2,720 2,031 4,751
16 Other Florida Utilities' Average S 1,567 1,931 S 3,498

Footnotes:

[1] Unless otherwise noted, amounts shown refleet residential rates in effect January 2006 and are exclusive of taxes or
franehise fees, if any, and reflect rates charged for inside the ¢ity service. All rates arc as reported by the respective
utility. This comparison is intended to show comparable charges. Excludes all charges for water distribution.

[2] Utility is currently involved in a rate study, is planning to conduct a rate study, or will implement a rate revision within

the next twelve months.

[3] Impact Fce schedule only applies for new construction outside of the City limits.

GASP_W_WW _Impacl_Comp.xls; Impact Fee (2)

3/20/2006
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T. R d Suplee. C.EAL
"SUPLEE & SHEA, P.A. A
Thomas R. Cramer, C.EA.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Joseph E. Rocklein, III, C.PA.

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Board of Directors
Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc., as of
September 30, 2005, and 2004, and the related statements .of revenues and expenses, changes in equity and
cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the organization's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
Amenca. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statements presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc., as of September 30, 2005, and 2004, and the results of
its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The accompanying schedules on pages 13 through 14 are presented for the purpose of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

ng&cf)e%a, Da

SUPLEE & SHEA, P.A.

Qctober 28, 2005

|

800 S. Osprey Avenué & Sarasora, Florida 34236 » (941) 366-3600  FAX (941) 954-4512



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Assets

UTILITY PLANT
Property, plant and equipment, at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

Net property, plant and equipment
Construction in progress

Total Utility Plant

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, members
Inventory

Other current assets

Total Current Assets
RESTRICTED ASSETS, cash and certificates of deposit
DEFERRED CHARGES AND OTHER ASSETS
Non-marketable participation certificates
Unamortized debt expense
Unamortized regulatory expenses

Utility deposits

Total Deferred Charges and Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

2005

$ 22,091,294
9,111,231

12,980,063

256,435

13,236,498

587,580
246,100
44,309
5,425

883,414

166,674

329,298
118,783
133,927

6,755

588,763

$ 14,875,349

2004

$ 21,273,004

8428449

12,844,555

381,943

13226498

406,442
199,688
40,622

72,465
719,217

165,288

290,106
105,104
113,882

6,615

515,707

5 14626710

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

QW]



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCTATION, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

EQUITY

Members' contributions
Developers' contributions
Retained Earnings:

Equtiy and Liabilities

Board designated for capital improvements

Restricted by governmental agencies

Undesignated
Total Equity

LONG-TERM LIABILITTES
Notes payable, net of current portion

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Current portion of notes payable
Accounts payable, trade
Accrued interest

Accrued wages

Deferred revenue

Other current liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Deposits payable from restricted assets

Total Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

2005 2004

$ 5,010,193 $ 4,989,760
1,774,115 1,867,634
962,364 926,773
100,000 100,000
7,846,672 7,884,167
6,421,466 6,234,279
338,232 315,402
153,304 86,711 -
31,238 25,759
3,919 13,415

9,528 -

4,316 1,689
540,537 442,976
60,674 65,288
7,028,677 6,742,543

$ 14,875,349 $ 14,626,710

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Operating Revenue
Water services
Sewer services
Water hook-up fees
Sewer hook-up fees

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Water system
Sewer system
General and administrative
Depreciation

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income

Other Revenues (Expenses)
Interest income
Patronage dividends
Interest expense and amortization of debt expenses
Membership fees
Gain (Loss) on disposal of assets
Other income
Consulting fee

Hurricane storm reimbursements (damages)
Total Other Revenues (Expenses)

EXCESS OF REVENUE OVER EXPENSES

$

2005

1,805,469
1,122,379
4,570

1,360

2,933,778

863,530
657,876
501,357

616,334

2,641,097

$

292,681

13,818
65,319
(372,675)
240
(7.335)
17,685
(2.400)

28,258
(257,090)

35,591

$

2004

1,724,962
1,100,583
7,105

4,080

2836730

859,734
549,668
473,390

612,586

2,495,378

341,352

5,557
55,288
(308,148)
720
(8,796)
8,326
(2,400)

(18,704)

(268,157)

$

73,195

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GASPARILLA I[SLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Contributed Capital
in Aid of Construction

Members' Developers’ Retained
Contributions ~ Contributions Eamings
Balance, September 30, 2003 $ 4,928,461 $ 1,961,152 $ 953,578
Contributions received 61,299 - -
Amortization of developers'

Contributions - (93,518) -
Excess of Revenues over Expenses - - 73,195
Balance, September 30, 2004 4,989,760 1,867,634 1,026,773
Contributions received 20,433 - -
Armortization of developers'

Contributions - (93,519)

Excess of Revenues over Expenses - - 35,591
Balance, September 30, 2005 $ 5,010,193 $ 1,774,115 $ 1,062,364

Total

$ 7.843,191

61,299

(93,518)
73,195

7,884,167

20,433

(93,519)
35,591

$ 7.846,672

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

2005 2004

Cash flows from operating activities:

Excess of Revenues over Expenses $ 35,591 $ 73,195
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues over

expenses to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 616,334 612,586
Amortization 39,961 35,423
(Gain) Loss on disposal of assets 7.335 8,796
Patronage equity distributions (39,192) (38,702)
Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (46,412) 8,676
(Increase) decrease in inventory (3,687) (847)
(Increase) decrease in other current assets 67,040 (37,323)
(Increase) decrease in unamortized debt expenses (21,141) -
(Increase) decrease in unamortized regulatory expenses (51,775) (35,250)
(Increase) decrease in unamortized utility deposits (140) (50)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable : 66,593 30,685
Increase (decrease) in other liabilities 8,138 4,257
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable from restricted assets 1,386 1,535

Total adjustments 644,440 589,786

Net cash provided by operating activities 680,031 662,981

Cash flows from investing activities:

Capital expenditures (727,957) (674,357)
Net cash used in investing activities (727,957) (674,357)

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2604

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Contributed capital in aid of construction

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Less: cash transferred from (to) restricted funds

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

2005 2004
526,328 239,332
(316,311) (269,613)
20,433 61,299
230,450 31,018
182,524 19,642

(1,386) (1,535)
181,138 18,107
406,442 388,335
587,580  $ 406,442

THE ACCOMPANYING NOTES ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Note 1 - Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

The Association was incorporated under the laws of the State of Florida on September 12, 1966,
as a corporation not for profit. The purpose of the Association is to provide water and sewer
services to its subscribers (members) in the areas of Gasparilla Island.

Significant Accounting Policies

Accounts Receivable
No provision has been made for uncollectible accounts, as management considers all receivables

at September 30, 2005, and 2004, to be collectible.

Inventory
Supplies inventory is recorded at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market.

Income Taxes

No provision has been made for income taxes. The Association is a tax-exempt organization
under IRC Section 501(c)(12). whereby only unrelated business income is subject to income tax.
For the fiscal years ended September 30, 2005, and 2004, the Association's entire gross income
has come under Section 115(a) and, therefore, includes no unrelated business income.

Utility Plant
Utility plant is recorded at cost at the time of acquisition or commencement of service for assets

transferred from construction in progress. Maintenance and repairs, which significantly extend
the life or enhance the value of an asset, are capitalized. Depreciation of utility plant is computed
on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue 1s recognized when billed. Rates for water are based on a minimum fee plus a

consumption charge. Sewer rates are based on a fixed charge plus a factor of water usage.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those

estimates.




GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Note 2 - Utlity Plant

Details of utility plant at September 30, 20053, and 2004, are as follows:

2005 2004

Land $ 393,728 $ 393,728
Utility plant in service 21,317,838 20,556,938
Automotive equipment 180,464 132,873
Office building 66,977 62,336
Office furniture and fixtures 53922 51,744
Tools 78,365 75.385
22,091,294 21,273,004

Less accumulated depreciation 9.111.231 8.428.449
12,980,063 12,844,555

Construction in progress 256,435 381.943
$13,236,498 $13.226.498

Note 3 - Capitalization of Interest

The Association follows the policy of capitalizing interest as a component of the cost of utility
plant constructed for its own use. Total interest incurred was $380,085 for 2003, and $306,828
for 2004, of which $14,647 and $5,403 was capitalized in 2003, and 2004, respectively.

The capitalization rate is based on the rate paid on the Association's long-term debt.

Note 4 - Restricted Assets

A summary of restricted cash and equivalents at September 30, 2003, and 2004, is as follows:

2005 2004
Collateral for letter of credit $ 100,000 $ 100,000
Customer deposits 66.674 65,288
$__ 166674  $_ 165.288




GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Note 5 - Long-Term Debt

Following is a summary of long-term debt at September 30, 2005, and 2004:

2005 2004

Mortgage note payable to National Bank for
Cooperatives, in the original aggregate principal amount
of $6,166,000. Interest payable monthly under fixed
rate option, currently ranging from 4.80% to 7.92%.
Prncipal repayable in 288 consecutive monthly
installments beginning July 20, 1995 and ending June
20, 2019.  Secured by all accounts, inventory,

equipment, land, buildings and improvements, structures
and income. $ 3,240,562 $ 3,453,317

Mortgage note payabie to National Bank for
Cooperatives, in the original prncipal amount of
$2,200,000. Interest payable monthly under fixed rate
option, currently 4.80%. Principal repayable in 240
consecutive monthly installments beginning January 20,
2002 and ending December 20, 2021. Secured by ail
accounts, inventory, equipment, land, buildings and
improvements, structures and income. 1,983,891 2,047,286

Mortgage note payable to National Bank for
Cooperatives, up to a principal amount of $1,500,000.
Interest payable monthly under a fixed rate option,
cutrently 5.13%. Principal repayable in 228 consecutive
monthly installments beginning January 20, 2005 and
ending December 20, 2023. Secured by all accounts,
inventory,  equipment, land,  buildings and
improvements, structures and income. 1,459,840 1,049.078

Mortgage note and revolving term loan payable to
National Bank for Cooperatives, up to a principal
amount of $1,500,000. Interest payable monthly under a
variable rate option, currently 6.75%. Principal
repayable in 204 consecutive monthly installments
beginning December 20, 2007 and ending November 20,

10



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Note 5 - Long-Term Debt (continued)

2024. Secured by all accounts, inventory, equipment,

land, buildings and improvements, structures and
income. As of September 30, 2005, $75,405 has been
drawn on this loan, and a balance of $1,424,595 is

available until October 30, 2007. 75.405 -0-
Total 6,759,698 6,549,681
Less current maturities (338,232) (315.402)

$6.421.466 $.6.234.279

Following are maturities of long-term debt for each of the next five years:

2006 $ 338,232
2007 347631
2008 403,909
2009 397,194
2010 379,856
Thereafter 4,892,876

$.6.759.698

Note 6 - Contributions in Aid of Construction

Monies received as connection fees for hooking up to the Association's system obligate the
AsSociation to provide services; however, the Association is under no obligation to refund or
retumn any part of these monies. For the years ended September 30, 2005, and 2004, a portion of
this fee was recognized as income to offset the expenses involved with this connection. The
remaining monies are recorded as contributed capital in aid of construction. Total connection
fees recognized as income for the years ended September 30, 2005, and 2004, were $5,930 and
$11,185, respectively.

System facilities constructed by land developers, which are contrnibuted to the Association, are
recorded at an amount equal to the construction cost incurred by the developer. The cost of these
contributions is recorded as property and plant with an equal and corresponding credit to
contnibuted capital in aid of construction. These contributions are being amortized on a
straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives. This amortization is being charged to the
related equity account and amounted to $93,519 and $93,518 for each of the years ended
September 30, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

I



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

Note 7 - Simplified Emplovee Pension Plan

The Association has a simplified employee pension plan for employees with 3 or more years of
service. The Association's contribution may be 0% to 15% of the compensation of each
participant. Contributions to the plan were $56,762 and $44,929 for the years ended September
30, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

Note 8 - Statement of Cash Flows

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid debt
instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. However,
restricted assets will not be considered highly liquid debt instruments for these purposes.

The Association paid cash for interest in the amount of $374,606 and $311,492 for the years
ended September 30, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

The Association received Class B - Participation Certificates from CoBank as a patronage equity
distribution in the amount of $39,192 and $38,702 for the years ended September 30, 2005, and
2004, respectively.

Note 9 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Association has a portion of cash deposits invested in CoBank's overnight cash investment
service account. Cash deposits in the account are not secured, or insured by the FDIC, however,
CoBank is a member of the Farm Credit system and is backed by an implied guarantee of the
U.S. Government. The Association's balance in this account was $431,566 and $274,071 as of
September 30, 2005, and 2004, respectively.

In addition, cash deposits at financial institutions are not secured, or insured by the FDIC in
amounts greater than $100,000. As of September 30, 2005, the Association has $103,881 in

excess of this amount.

Note 10 - Non-marketable Participation Certificates

The Association receives patronage distributions from CoBank. A portion of the distributions are
made in cash and the remainder of the distributions are made in Class B Participation Certificates
in CoBank. The certificates are issued at par value and are not marketable. They are redeemable
by CoBank when the Association reaches certain debt levels. The balances of the certificates
were $329,298 and $290,106 as of September 30, 2003, and 2004, respectively.

12



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM OPERATING EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

2005 2004
Water System Operating Expenses

Purchased water $ 1,970 $ 260
Operations and maintenance 106,194 137,412
Regulatory expenses - permits 9,120 6,930
Electricity 210,439 197,400
Chemicals 116,165 99,815
Lab fees 15,423 16,322
Salaries and payroll taxes 314,541 309,685
Pensions and emplovee benefits 88,351 88,829
Training 3,327 3,081

Total Water System Operating Expenses $ 865,530 $ 859,734

Sewer System Operatine Expenses

Operations and maintenance $191,650 $ 107,937
Regulatory expenses - permits 23,604 22,456
Electricity 58,153 55,354
Chemicals 68,248 68,128
Lab fees 17,224 17,890
Salaries and payroll taxes 245,676 228,090
Pensions and employee benefits 52,395 48,403
Training 926 1,410

Total Sewer System Operating Expenses $ 657,876 $ 549,668

13



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2005 AND 2004

2005 2004
General and Administrative Expenses

Auto and truck expenses $ 32,830 $ 23,367
General repairs and maintenance 24,504 18,764
Insurance 169,894 147,501
Miscellanecus 9173 7,495
Office supplies and postage 24,830 20,005
Professional fees - accounting 10,218 9,937
Professional fees - engineering 8,948 35,127
Professional fees - legal 8,218 6,286
Salaries and payroll taxes, office 153,797 148,020
Pensions and employee benefits, office 40,758 41,308
Communications 18,187 15,580

Total General and Administrative Expenses $ 501,357 $ 473,390

14



Gasparilla Island Water Association, Inc.

Budget
October 1, 2005 - September 30, 2006

Attachment "D"

2005 2006
Actual Budget
Operating Revenues
Water services $ 1,805,469 $ 1,817,000
Sewer services 1,122,379 1,139,666
Water hook-up fees 4,570 1,880
Sewer hook-up fees 1,360 1,360
Total Operating Revenues 2,933,778 2,959,906
Operating Expenses
Water System, schedule attached 865,530 945,428
Sewer System, schedule attached 657,876 686,159
General and administrative, schedule attached 501,357 599,715
Depreciation 616,334 640,000
Total Operating Expenses 2,641,097 2,871,302
Operating Income 292,681 88,604
Other Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Income 13,818 10,000
Patronage dividends 65,319 70,000
Interest expense and amortization of debt expense (372,675) (391,300)
Membership fees 240 240
Gain (Loss) on disposal of assets (7,335) -
Other income 17,685 10,000
Consulting fee (2,400) (2,400)
Hurricane storm reimbursements (damages) 28,258 (1,000)
Total Other Revenues (Expenses) (257,090) (304,460)
*EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENSES $ 35591 § (215.856)



Schedule of Operating Expenses

Water System Operating Expenses

Purchase Water

Operations and maintenance
Regulatory expenses - permits
Electricity

Chemicals

Lab fees

Salaries and payroll taxes

Pensions and employee benefits
Training

Sewer System Operating Costs

Operations and maintenance
Regulatory expenses - permits
Electricity

Chemicals

Lab fees

Salaries and payroll taxes

Pensions and employee benefits
Training

General & Administrative Expenses

Auto and truck expenses
General repairs and maintenance
Insurance

Miscellaneous

Office supplics and postage
Professional fees - accounting
Professional fees - engineering
Professional fees - legal

Salaries and payroll taxes, office

Pensions and employee benefits, office

Training, office
Communications

Total General & Administrative Expenses

2005
Actual

$ 1,970
106,194
9,120
210,439
116,165
15,423
314,541

88,351
3,327

$ 865,530

$ 191,650
23,604
58,153
68,248
17,224

245,676

52,395
926

$ 657,876

$ 32,830
24,504
169,894
9,173
24,830
10,218

8,948

8,218
153,797
40,758

18,187

§ 501357

2006
Budget

$ 15,000
125,000
9,118
220,960
121,975
19,500
335,390

95,485
3,000

$ 945428

$ 140,000
22,268
59,650
68,890
23,500

300,200

70,151
1,500

3 686,159

5 31,150
23,000
219,000
9,400
25,500
10,500
35,000
20,000
161,885
42,7780

1,500
20,000

$ 599715
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Gasparilla Island Water Assaciation, Inc.

Special Call Membership Meeting

April 10, 2006
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GASPARILLA ISTAND WATER ASSOCIATION, Inc.

PO Box 310
BOGA GRANDE. FLORIDA 33921-0310
,

Telephone (841) 984-2423 Fax (941; 964-0625

f

MINUTES
SPECIAL CALL MEMBERSHIP MEETING
APRIL 10, 2006

PRESENT: Michael Holmes, President, Robert Caldwell, III, Vice-President; Donna
Moore, Secretary; Renae Baker, Treasurer; Leslie Diaz, James Grady, Jr., Dr. John
Holyland, Dr. Richard Morrison, and Robert Miller, Directors.

OTHERS: Bonnie Pringle, Utility Director; Jack Burgiel; Donna Marceron; Kathy
Janoschek.

Meeting called to order by the President at 5:00 p.m. The Secretary read the
notice of special call meeting and reported that we have a quorum present with twenty-
four (24) members were present in person, and 519 by proxy.

Mr. Hoimes explained that this special meeting of members was called for the
purpose of increasing GIWA’s rates in two levels. With the first increase to become
effective May 2006 accounts with meters larger than the standard 5/8” x 34" will pay
higher base water rates. Accounts with standard 5/8" x %" meters will see minimal
increases in their bills.

Those accounts with a larger meter primarily required to support flows for a fire
suppression system that use 10,000 gallons or less on average per month will be charged
the same base rate as a 5/8” x %” meter. Their usage will be monitored, and if they
cannot keep the average down, the higher meter rate will be charged for future billings.
A letter was sent to all members who fall in this category explaining this policy last
week.

Mr. Holmes stated that this increase in rates is needed for several reasons. First,
examples of GIWA’s operating costs that have increased as follow:

¢ Electricity — Increased $40,000 in 2004, and $15,000 in 2005. An additional
$13.000 has been budgeted for 2006.

¢ Insurance — Increased $22.400 in 2005 and $50,000 in 2006 for a total of
$170,000 annually. Renewal rates are expected to be higher.

e Chemicals — Increased $13,000 in 2003, and an additional $9,000 was
budgeted for 2006.



Special Call Membership Meeting
Gasparilla [sland Water Association, Inc.
April 10, 2006

* An additional employee was added to GIWA’s staff for 2006 to comply with
new state regulations that added new preventative maintenance, flushing, etc.
programs which are labor intensive, and salaries have been increased because
of pressure from other utilities who are short certified operators required to
staft water and wastewater plants.

Secondly, GIWA has minimal reserves and has not funded depreciation.
Connection fees and borrowings have funded capital in the past. Part of this increase 1s
to build reserves for emergencies and to lesson our dependency upon borrowing for
capital projects. Based on the projections, GIWA should build a reserve of $750,000
over the next five years. Capital projects budgeted for this year which will be funded by
borrowings from CoBank are as follows:

*  Generator for the water treatment facility that will allow production of water
during a power outage anticipated to cost approximately $700,000. The
ability to produce or purchase from another utility during a power outage
amounts equal to our annual average daily flow is now a state mandate;

» Relocation of water mains in Placida required by Charlotte County as they
realign the Coral Creek Bridge.

GIWA currently finances capital projects through a cooperative bank, Cobank.
CoBank offers very competitive rates, and GIWA’s receives a dividend payment each
year. This years’ payment was approximately $62.000. GIWA has checked into the
feasibility of a bond issue in the past for financing, but has always determined that
CoBank best suits our needs. We will be exploring the idea of a bond issue again.

The third concept behind this rate schedule is to promote conservation. In the
past irrigation has represented about 2/3 of our water usage. Last week, we were forced
to purchase 150,000 gallons per day from CCU to keep up with demand and based on
sewer plant records, over 80% of the water was used for irrigation. We must do
something to try to discourage outside irrigation before our water management district
forces us to. We have residential users with large meters who use well in excess of
100,000 gallons per month, the highest user averaging 304,000 gallons. GIWA needs to
adopt a rate schedule to discourage such use of watcr.

The new rates proposed to become effective in May 2007 will generate an
additional 9 2% in revenues to GIWA. This increase will charge a larger base charge for
users with larger meters because they represent a greater demand on our system capacity.
Additionally, the water usage rates for usage over 15,000 gallons, the sewer base fee and
the sewer usage charges will increasc.

The second level of increase will become effective January 2007 and will be an
across the Board 6% increase on water and sewer base and usage charges.



Special Call Membership Meeting
Gasparilla [sland Water Association, Inc.
April 10, 2006

A member expressed their concern that homes with a fire sprinkler system that
required a larger meter only to support the flows of the fire suppression system will be
penalized with this type of rate structure. Mr. Holmes explained that for those user’s who
have a larger meter required for a fire sprinkler system, and use an average of 10,000
gallons of water or less per month will be charged the same base rate as a standard
residential 5/8” x %4 meter. For those who are using just over 10,000 gallon per month
on average, we will charge the smaller 5/8” x %" meter base rate for the next year to
allow them time to put conservation measures in place to lower their average usage. 1f at
the end of the year, they are unable to lower their average usage, the higher base for their
size meter will have to be charged for future bills

A member expressed their disagreement with charging large users a larger base
fee, because he felt the additional revenues should be collected from usage charges. Mr.
Holmes explained that it is standard practice for water utilities to charge a larger base fee
for larger meters because of the greater capacity reserved for that meter. Typically,
calculations for the base rate are made by converting the meter to equivalent dweiling
umts (EDU’s). The calculation GIWA used as follows for EDU’s is below the standard
used by others:

Standard EDU
Meter GIWA EDU’s Calculation
S/87 x %7 | 1
1" 1.86 2.4
1" 3.67 4.5
2” 3.77 7.7
21" 10.5 14.3 |

A member questioned the reasoning behind charging a higher base rate for larger
meters. He stated the he thought it was more appropriate to charge just on usage, and
charge a larger cost per thousand for higher usage which penalizes those who abuse water
through irrigation. Jack Burgiel, Public Resources Management Group, explained that in
the rate design, the rates are set so that the base fees collected cover GIWA’s fixed costs,
and the variable costs are recovered through usage charges. Since we are setting aside
capacity at the treatment plant for the capacity of the larger meters, they should pay a
higher portion of the base charges. Larger meters are sized when homes are constructed,
and installed when more capacity is needed.

Mr. Burgiel explained that GIWA will not charge the larger capacity fee to users
with a larger meter required for a fire sprinkler system that use an average of 10,000
gallons or less per month, The cap of 10,000 gallons is an amount frequently used by
utilities which represents inside usage and some discretionary usage outside.

A member questioned if farger users are paying higher usage charges. Mr.
Holmes explained that GIWA’s water usage rates increase in blocks so that larger users
are paying a higher rate per thousand gallons, and will be paying more with this increase.
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Robert Disham voiced his objection that 65% of GIWA’s users who have smaller
meters and use 9,000 gallons or less per month as stated in the letter to the membership
will pay a minimal increase and the remaining 35% of the users will bear the brunt of the
increase. Mr. Holmes stated that we have made allowances for those members with
larger meters required for fire suppression systems and use up to 10,000 gallons, but for
those that are irrigating excessively, and those who have large meters and are irrigating
will be paying more.

Daniel Campo stated that he agreed with the premise that a larger meter
represents a greater demand on the system and maybe should be charged a higher base,
but he thought it was unreasonable to retrofit our rate schedule on a mature system that
has never shown a concern on the size of the meter. He stated that we are not adding
many new customers so we should not see much further impact from the larger meters.
Mr. Campo stated that he thought the additional revenues needed from base fees should
be spread across all users evenly, and then charge very high usage rates to the large users
which could cause conservation and potentially lower our water sales and revenues. Mr.
Holmes explained that this rate increase is a combination of higher base rates and
increased usage charges.

Mr. Campo stated that he has been told that we will install a smaller meter if
requested, but he thought that would take a long time to accomplish. Mr. Holmes stated
that it a residence is not required to have a larger meter for a fire suppression system, we
will install a smaller meter at their request, and the Board has agreed to do the change-out
at no charge for six (6) months.

A member stated that she did not think it was fair that a user with the 5/8”" x 34"
meter can go over 10,000 gallons per month without paying the larger base fee. Mr.
Holmes explained that those members are limited on the amount of water they can pull at
any one time, and they will be penalized through the water usage as it increases in blocks.

Mrs. Pringle explained that the use of large meters and outside irrigation systems
has not been a problem until the last five or six years. Until recently, residential homes
with the exception of the large estates, utilized 5/8" x 3/4” meters, Now with the larger
meters, larger irrigations zones are running utilizing the greater volume the larger meter
provides. We have recently been permitted to install a larger pump and piping at our
island pumping station which was designed for build-out of the island, but is no longer
sufficient to meet demands at night when irrigation is at its peak.

Mr. Campo stated that watering regulations are causing this problem by forcing
everyone to water at certain times on specific nights, and that we shouid ask the
landscapers to alternate nights. Mrs. Pringle demonstrated with a flow chart that
watering 1s occurring seven nights per week now.

Mrs. Pringle gave an example of why a user with a larger meter should pay a
higher base — GIW A has a residential user with a large meter who averages 64,000
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gallons per month. During a dry month, monthly usage peaks at 104,000 gallons but
during a rainy month only 1,000. It is not fair that a small user pays the same base rate as
one with a large meter who is irrigating heavily during the dry season and uses minimal
amounts at other times. If we simply increase the usage rates on higher volumes of
water, we will not receive the needed revenues during the rainy season.

Mr. Burgiel stated that it is not feasible to colleet the additional revenue needed
Jjust from usage charges. Mrs. Pringle stated that GIWA’s revenues from base charges
will increase approximately $163,000 with this increase.

Joe Albertson stated that he was glad to know that the Board will not be charging
users who use 10,000 gallons or less the larger base if they have a meter larger than 5/8”
x %”. He stated that he understands that we are currently purchasing water from CCU,
and that our capital budget includes among other items plans to increase capacity at the
reverse osmosis plant by about 200,000 gallons per day. We can produce water cheaper
than purchasing from CCU. In the past connection fees have helped fund capital, but
they are now minimal, and GIWA needs this rate increase to help fund capital as well as
annual inflation. He stated that he teels we should adopt a rate schedule that mirrors
other communities in our area.

A member stated that he did not understand why all users with larger meters who
have a fire suppression system cannot be charged the lower base rate. Mrs. Pringle stated
that we have many members with larger meters with a fire suppression system who use
well in excess of 100,000 gallons per month on average.

A member questioned how GIWA arrived at the 10,000 gallons per month
averagc. Mrs. Pringle stated that 10,000 gallons is a common amount frequently used by
utilities which represents inside usage and some discretionary usage outside. Englewood
Water District ts using the same gallonage amount to exempt users with large meters
from higher base rates. Mrs. Pringle stated that we have approximately 1,680 accounts.
Residential users with larger meters using in excess of 10,000 gallons per month on
average are as follows:

Meter Size Accounts
1™ 112
1 a™ 53
L 2" 9

A member asked if this increase will make a significant enough impact to reach
our goals, given the small number of users within this higher base category. Mr. Holmes
stated that we have projections and cash flows that show it will.

A member stated that with the island nearing build-out we are seeing significant
renovations. He feels GIWA should educate them on water conservation, and not
discourage them from installing fire suppression systems. Mr. Holmes stated that by
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allowing membecrs to use up to an average of 10,000 gallons of water per month, we feel
we have accomplished that goal.

A member questioned our relationship with CoBank. Mr. Holmes stated that we
have a very good relationship with our bank; however, without this rate increase
obtaining additional funding would be difficult because we would not meet loan
covenants,

A member questioned if the local landscapers are educated enough to understand
the water dilemmas we and the state of Florida are facing. Mr. Holmes stated that he
feels the landscapers need to be pressured by the residents to change the types of planting
they are installing.

A member suggested and Mr. Holmes agreed that is a good idea to educate the
residents more so they can be more aware when dealing with their landscaper.

Norm George stated that he thought the proposal was flawed because we are
selling a commodity, and we should not be basing our charges on what a member may
use but base charges on usage.

Mr. Hoimes explained to a member that this increase includes an additional 6% to
be eftective January 2007. Our rate analyst projects that we will also need to increase
rates again 6% in 2008, 2009 and 2010 to meet our goals, but we will reanalyze at the end
of the 2007 fiscal year. Mrs. Baker stated that we have projections for the next ten years.

Mr. Holmes stated that by exempting members with larger meters that use less
than 10,000 gallons from the higher base fee, the projected additional revenues are
reduced about $44,000 annually.

Mr. Albertson made a motion to approve the two increases in water and sewer
rates detailed in the Notice for this special call membership meeting as follows:

First, an increase in water and sewer rates to become effective May 2006
including adjustments to the water and sewer base charges dependent upon
meter size, increases in the water and sewer usage charges, and the
addition of an irrigation rate and a charge for a separate fire service line to
GIWA’s rate schedule. Those residential and commercial users who have
a meter larger than a 5/8” x %™ but consistently average 10,000 gallons or
less (unusual occurrences such as Icaks will not be included in averaging)
will be charged the 5/8" x %™ meter base rates; and

Secondly, a 6% across the board increase in water and sewer rates to
become etfective January 2007.

Motion seconded and carried with 516 votes “For”, and 6 (3 proxies) “Against”.
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Mrs. L. D. Hammond questioned if GIWA considered obtaining grants for people
to install cisterns and wells along with a law that requires their use for outside irrigation.
Mrs. Pringle stated that this issue was discussed as part of the draft community plan, and
that we have users with shallow wells used for irrigation, and some users still have
cisterns in operation for outside use. Obtaining grant money from our water management
districts may bc difficult because Lee and Charlotte Counties are in separate districts.
Efforts in the past have failed because of the multi-district issue.

There being no further business, meeting adjourned at 5:57 p.m.

Lo 572

Donna .. Moore, Secretary
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GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

P.O. BOX 326

BOCA GRANDE, FL 33921-0326
Telephone (941) 964-2423  Fax (941) 964-0625

MINUTES
SPECIAL CALL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

APRIL 19, 2006

PRESENT: Michael Holmes, President; Robert Caldwell, III, Vice-President; Donna
Moore, Secretary; Renae Baker, Treasurer; Leslie Diaz, James Grady, Jr., Dr. John
Holyland, Dr. Richard Morrison, and Robert Miller, Directors.

OTHERS: Bonnie Pringle, Jack Burgiel.

Meeting called to order at 9:00 a.m. via teleconference.

L RATE INCREASE: Mrs. Pringle explained as shown on the schedule of
Existing and Proposed Water and Wastewater User Rate
Schedule — Base Charges provided to the Board (copy
attached to minutes), we have found discrepancies in the
proposed base water and sewer charges in the draft report
prepared by Public Resources Mangaement Group (PRMG)
and their final report. The base charges from the draft
report were used in the Notice of Special Call Membership
Meeting. The correct base water and sewer charge for the
1 %4 meter are Jower than shown in the Notice, but the
correct base water charge for a 5/8” x %™ meter to become
effective January 2007 is higher than stated in the Notice.

The proposed January 2007 rate increase was presented as a
6% across the board increase on water and sewer charges;
however, the base water rate shown on the notice cquates

to a 1.02% increase.

A copy of an E-mail (copy attached to minutes) from
Martin Friedman, GIWA’s consulting attorney, was
presented to the Board which states that GIWA’s By-laws
provide that rates increases are determined by the Board
and rate structure changes must be determined by a
Membership vote; therefore, it is his opinion that the Board
can adopt a resolution to correct the proposed rates.
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SPECIAL CALL BOARD OF DIRECTORS” MEETING
APRIL 11, 2007
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Dr. Morrison made a motion to correct the proposed rate
schedule as presented to reflect the recommended rates as
shown in PRM@G’s final Water and Wastewater Study.
Motion seconded and carried.

Mr. Grady recommended that we notify the membership

of this change. The Board agreed to notity the membership
of the change via a bill insert once Lee County has
approved the proposed rates.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 a.m.

Donna L. Moore, Secreta



GASPARILLA ISLAND WATER ASSOCIATION, INC.

Existing and Proposed Water and Wastewater User Rate Schedule — Base Charges

Proposed
Rate Proposed Rate
Effective Rate as Effective
May 2006 per January 2007 Rate as per
as Statedin PRMG as Stated in PRMG
Existing Notice to Final Notice to Final
Rates  Membership  Report Membership Report

WATER SYSTEM

Base Charge, includes 5,000 gallons
Residential

17 Meter

' Meter

General -
Commercia_!mwm
:1::’. uMeter
E_t: =
2” Meter . $123.95
2 15” Meter $21.50 $226.40
Irrigation
2” Meter $123.95
2 15” Meter $226.40
WASTEWATER SYSTEM
Base Charge
Residential
5/8” x %" Meter $20.60 $21.60
1” Meter $20.60 $21.60
1 14” Meter $20.60 $21.60
2" Meter $20.60 $21.60
General -
Commercial
5/87 x %4 Meter $20.60 $21.60
1" Meter $20.60 $40.76
2" Meter $2060  $128.05
2 4™ Meter $20.60 $234.50

$124.00
$226.50

$124.00
$226.50

$21.60
$21.60
$21.60
$21.60

$21.60
$40.76

$128.05
$234.50

$42.35

$131.39 $131.44

$131.44
$240.09

$131.39
$239.08

3139

$239.98 $240.09
$22.90 $22.90
$22.90 $22.90
$22.90 $22.90
$22.90 $22.90
$22.90 $22.90
$43.21 $43.21
$135.73 $135.73
$248.57 $248.57
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Bonnie Pringle

From: Martin Friedman [mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, April 18, 2006 10:53 AM

To: Bonnie Pringle

Subject: GIWA/Rate Increase

Bonnie,

This is a follow-up to our telephone conference this morning regarding some typographical errors in
the rates included in the Notice to the Members of the meeting to approve the new rates.

The correction of the two typographical errors in the proposed rates effective May 2006 are beneficial
to the members in that the rate should be less than that approved. Thus, members will not likely complain
about the carrection of the error.

However, one of the three typographical errors in the proposed rates effective January 2007 is higher
than that approved by the members.

I do not think that the difference in either case is so material as to negate the validity of the vote.

As a safeguard, my recommendation is for the Board to adopt a resolution with the correct rates.
Although GIWA has traditionally allowed the Members to vote on rate increases, the Bylaws provide that
rate increases are determined by the Board and rate structure is determined by the Members.

In summary, it is my opinion that GIWA is OK with correcting the May 2006 and January 2007 rates
without further action by the members.

Give me a call if you have any questions. Regards, Marty

Martin S. Friedman

Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Phone; 407-830-6331

Fax: 407-830-8522

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachment to this e-mail message contains confidential
information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review,
retransmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this e-mail or any attachments to it. if you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately by return e-maif or by telephone at 407-
830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission (including any attachments).

4/19/2006



